Vol. XLII. NUMBER 12611.

NEW YORK, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1914.

PRICE, 3 CENTS.

#### CITY RECORD. THE

OFFICIAL JOURNAL OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK. Published Under Authority of Section 1526, Greater New York Charter, by the BOARD OF CITY RECORD.

FRANK L. POLK, CORPORATION COUNSEL.

JOHN PURROY MITCHEL, MAYOR. WILLIAM A. PRENDERGAST, COMPTROLLER.

DAVID FERGUSON, SUPERVISOR.

Supervisor's Office, Municipal Building, 8th floor. Published daily, at 9 a. m., except legal holidays, at Nos. 96 and 98 Reade street (north side), between West Broadway and Church street, New York City.

Subscription, \$9.30 per year, exclusive of supplements. Daily issue, 3 cents a copy. SUPPLEMENTS: Civil List (containing names, salaries, etc., of the City employees), Two Dollars; Official Canvass of Votes, 10 cents; Registry Lists, 5 cents each assembly district; Law Department Supplement, 10 cents; Annual Assessed Valuation of Real Estate, 25 cents each section;

ADVERTISING: Copy for publication in the CITY RECORD must be received at least TWO (2) days before the date fixed for the first insertion; when proof is required for correction before publication, copy must be received THREE (3) days before the date fixed for the first insertion. COPY for publication in the corporation newspapers of Brooklyn must be received at least THREE (3) days before the date fixed for the first insertion.

Entered as Second-class Matter, Post Office at New York City.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS.

_		
8581	Instructions to Bidders for Work to Be Done or Supplies to Be Furnished Manhattan Rorough of—	8588
8587	Proposals	8587
	Notices of Examinations	8583
8584	Proposed Amendments to Classifica-	8583
8586	Report for the Quarter Ended Sep-	8579
8580	Notices to Bidders at Sales of Old Build-	
0505	Official Directory	8588 8580
8580		8587
8581	Plumbers, Examining Board of-	
8586	tember 30, 1914	8573
8580	Owners Wanted for Unclaimed Prop-	0505
8586	Public Service Commission, First District—	8585
8573	November 2, 1914	8573
8586	Queens, Borough of—	8584
8585	Richmond, Borough of-	8584
8581	Street Cleaning, Department of—	
8583	Supreme Court, First Department-	8586
8582 8577	Filing Bill of Costs	8587 8588
8575	Supreme Court, Second Department—	8588
	Filing Preliminary Abstracts	8588
8584	Notice to Property Owners	8583
8573	Proposals	8583
	8587 8587 8584 8586 8586 8580 8581 8586 8586 8586 8573 8586 8585 8581 8585 8581 8582	Done or Supplies to Be Furnished. Manhattan, Borough of— Proposals  Municipal Civil Service Commission— Notices of Examinations Proposed Amendments to Classifications Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 1914.  Notices to Bidders at Sales of Old Buildings, Etc. Official Directory Parks, Department of— Proposals  Plumbers, Examining Board of— Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 1914  Police Department— Owners Wanted for Unclaimed Property Public Service Commission, First District— Calendar for the Week Commencing November 2, 1914  State Queens, Borough of— Proposals  Richmond, Borough of— Proposals  Street Cleaning, Department of— Proposals  Street Cleaning, Department of— Proposals  Supreme Court, First Department— Filing Bill of Costs. Filing Preliminary Abstracts Supreme Court, Second Department— Filing Bill of Costs. Filing Preliminary Abstracts  Taxes and Assessments, Department of— Notice to Property Owners.  Water Supply, Board of—

# BOARD OF ESTIMATE AND APPORTIONMENT

# Notice of Public Hearing.

Modifying the Street Plan for the Territory Bounded Approximately by the Brooklyn Borough Line, Ashland Street, Waterbury Street, Emerson Street, Freedom Avenue, Ferriss Place, Park Avenue and Jamaica Avenue, Borough of Queens.
NOTICE is hereby given that THE COMMITTEE ON THE CITY PLAN of the

Board of Estimate and Apportionment will hold a PUBLIC HEARING ON FRI-DAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1914, at 2.30 p. m., in Room 16, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, in the matter of modifying the street plan for the territory bounded approximately by the Brooklyn Borough line, Ashland street, Waterbury street, Emerson street, Freedom avenue, Ferriss place, Park avenue and Jamaica avenue, Borough of Queens.

Dated October 27, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building,

o27,n6

Telephone 4560 Worth.

# PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION—FIRST DISTRICT.

No. 154 NASSAU STREET, NEW YORK CITY.

Calendar for the Week Commencing November 2, 1914.

Monday, November 2, 1914-11 a. m.-Room 305-Case No. 1762-Manhattan Railway Co.—"Application for approval of second mortgage and issue of \$5,409,000 bonds thereunder"—Commissioner Williams.

Wednesday, November 4, 1914—10.30 a. m.—Room 305—Case No. 1787—Wood-

haven Gas Light Co.-Albert C. Schwarz et al., complainants-"Rate for gas in the Fourth Ward, Borough of Queens"-Commissioner Maltbie. 10.30 a. m.-Room 305-Case No. 1807-Woodhaven Gas Light Co. et al.-"Rate for gas in the Fourth Ward, Borough of Queens"-Commissioner Maltbie. 12 m.-Room 305-Case No. 1540-Edison Electric Illuminating Company of Brooklyn-Albert Moritz et al., complainants-"Rate for electricity in Brooklyn"-Commissioner Maltbie. 2.30 p. m. Room 305—Case No. 1778—Third Avenue Railway Company—"Application for approval of issue of \$6,650,000 bonds"—Commissioner Maltbie.

Thursday, November 5, 1914—10.30 a. m.—Room 305—Case No. 1848—New York

and Queens County Railway Co.—"Service and equipment"—Whole Commission—(N. B.—This hearing will be adjourned to November 6, 1914, at 10.30 a. m.). 10.30 a. m. -Room 305—R. T. 6002—Dock Contractor Company—John Gill et al., complainants

"Alleged violations of the Labor Law"—Whole Commission.

Friday, November 6, 1914—10.30 a. m.—Room 305—R. T. 6002—Rapid Transit

Railroads—"Number of helpers allowed to each journeyman electrician"—Whole Commission. 10.30 a. m.—Room 305—Case No. 1848—New York and Queens County Railway Company-"Service and equipment"-Whole Commission.

Meeting of the Committee of the Whole held Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday at 10.30 a. m. in the Committee Room.

Regular meeting of the Commission held every Tuesday and Friday at 12.15

# p. m. in Room 310.

# EXAMINING BOARD OF PLUMBERS.

# REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1914.

Applicants given practical test, 59; applicants failed in practical test, 12; applicants given written examination, 107; examinations pending, 107; certificates issued to Master Plumbers, 49; certificates issued to Inspector of Plumbing, 10; certificates of record issued, 2; certificates of reissue issued, 45.

Receipts Deposited With City Chamberlain-Examination fees, \$300; certificate

fees, \$295; certificate of record fees, \$4; total, \$599.

Transmitted to Comptroller for payment, in accordance with chapter 755, Laws of 1913, bills as follows: Keuffel & Esser Co. (drawing material), \$12.44; Fred Beatty

(plans), \$24.50; Frank L. Stevens (Multigraph), \$2; Quick Service Multigraph-Letter Co., \$1.90; postage, \$10; total, \$50.84.

Transmitted to Comptroller for payment, vouchers as follows: Payrolls: Examiners' fees, \$225; salary of Clerk, \$300; Stemographer and Typewriter, \$187.50; salary of Clerk, \$75; monitor services \$10; total, \$772.50

of Clerk, \$75; monitor service, \$10; total, \$797.50.

Open Market Order Vouchers: Auburn Prison (chairs and table, \$53.10; Reliable Electric Motor Co. (fan), \$12.50; B. Altman & Co. (rug), \$140; total, \$205.60. Miscellaneous vouchers: New York Telephone Co., \$25.73; Fowler Mfg. Co., \$4.50; T. V. Kraft & Co., \$2.60; postage, \$12; car fares and messenger service, \$8.69; stationery supplies, \$2.82; contingencies, \$4.90; L. C. Smith Co., \$1.50; Speed Key Selling Agency, \$3.15; total, \$65.89; grand total, \$1,068.99.

# DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

REPORT FOR THE WEEK ENDED OCTOBER 24, 1914.

# HAVE YOU CHANGED YOUR ADDRESS?

We have a long waiting list of persons anxious to receive regularly our Weekly Bulletin and as the edition is limited to 10,000 it is impossible now to comply with all the requests. We have repeatedly noticed that persons now on the mailing list change their address without notifying us of such change. Hereafter we shall discontinue sending the bulletin, under these circumstances, unless the recipient sends us due notification of his new address. If you do not want the bulletin, give others a chance.

WHY NEGLECT CHILDREN BETWEEN INFANCY AND SCHOOL AGE? As at present organized and administered, practically no administrative supervision whatever is exercised over the health of children between the ages of two and six years. Yet this is known to be one of the most important periods of life and the one, therefore, which should be most closely supervised. Despite the fact that this deficiency has long been recognized, the Department of Health has found it impossible to secure

funds to organize and carry on preventive health work for this large group of children. In this respect, we might well copy the example of Dunfermline,\* Scotland, which maintains a clinic or mothers' school where children between infancy and five years of age are examined. When any defect is found the mother is advised to consult her physician and place the child under treatment. In this way many physical defects are remedied before the child enters school. In addition, the mother receives instruction in the care and hygiene of children, supplemented by advice and instruction given by the district nurse. It is clear that this tends to keep the mother in close touch with the health authorities, a point of no little imporance in the general education of the public in health matters.

New York should follow this admirable example.

NOTIFICATION OF VENEREAL DISEASES—CONTEMPLATED MODIFICATION OF THE DEPARTMENT'S REGULATIONS.

In order to better control the spread of venereal diseases, the Department of Health is considering a modification of the regulation relating to the notification of cases of syphilis and gonorrhea. The following draft of the proposed alterations in this section of the Sanitary Code is submitted to the medical profession for criticism and comment. The Department fully realizes that its work, in order to be effective, must have the cordial support of the medical profession. All suggestions made will, therefore, have very careful consideration:

"It shall be the duty of the managers and superintendent or person in charge of every hospital, dispensary, clinic, asylum and charitable and correctional institution, including all institutions which are supported in whole or in part by voluntary contributions, to report promptly the name, sex, age, marital state and address of every person suffering from syphilis in every stage, chancroid and gonorrhoeal infection (including gonorrhoeal arthritis)."

"It shall be the duty of every physician to report promptly the name, sex, age, marital state and address of every person suffering from syphilis, chancroid and gonorrhoeal infection, who, being an infective agent, and a menace to the health of other persons, fails to obtain medical relief or to take such precautions as to avoid danger and detriment to the health of any other person."

DEAD ANIMALS IN THE STREET.

The removal of dead animals from the streets of this city is under the jurisdiction of the Department of Health, which enters into a yearly contract with a scavenger to remove such animals to the offal dock. Patrolmen of the Police Department are required under a rule of the Police Manual to report at precinct headquarters the body of any dead animals noticed by them on the public highway. From there report is made to the offal dock, all animals reported for removal by twelve o'clock noon, being removed the same day. Persons observing a dead animal on the street should notify the nearest police officer or telephone either to police headquarters or to the Department of Health, 6280 Franklin. All such requests will be given prompt attention and the Department of Health will be glad to have citizens call attention to any delay in the removal of dead animals.

OUR LITTLE MOTHERS' LEAGUE.

Thanks to the receipt of a special fund The Bureau of Child Hygiene was enabled in 1913 to purchase a banner to be awarded to the Little Mothers' League which made the best record in the borough during the summer, the banner to be held by the league for one year. For 1914 the banners have been awarded as follows:

Borough of Manhattan..... P. S. No. 42 Borough of Mannattan.

P. S. No. 42
Borough of The Bronx.

P. S. No. 4
Borough of Queens.

P. S. No. 4
Borough of Brooklyn.

P. S. No. 4

Borough of Brooklyn.

P. S. No. 148

The summer just passed has been a particularly satisfactory one with regard to

the Little Mothers' League. The attendance and interest have been far above the average and, altogether, 137 leagues were formed, with a total membership of 13,301.

This work among the younger girls continues to be one of the Health Department's most valuable aids in its campaign to reduce infant mortality.

ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROL OF WHOOPING COUGH.

For the past two months all cases of whooping cough reported by dispensaries, as well as all other cases that are ascertained to be without the care of a private physician have been kept under supervision by the district nurses of the Bureau of Infectious Diseases.

The nurses are now required to visit and revisit pertussis cases in common with measles, scarlet fever, and diphtheria. They have been instructed to leave cards of instruction with the family. If there is a private physician in attendance she does nothing further in the case, but instructs the family to keep the child in quarantine and isolated for one week after the first day on which the "whoop" appears. No placards are posted. In families where, in addition to the sick child or children, there are infants or very young children, special care is taken to explain the danger to the latter. Failure to secure observation of isolation is followed by a warning from one of the Health Squad patrolmen. In special cases it may be deemed advisable to recommend the removal of a child sick with pertussis, or of an infant suffering from a complicating broncho-pneumonia and not receiving proper care.

One week after the first appearance of the "whoop," permission may be given for the sick child to leave the premises, providing it is accompanied by an adult who will see that the child does not play with other children, enter other homes, attend places of amusement or ride on street cars, etc. Children can play in the yard or on the roof, providing no other children are there. The material thrown out when a child whoops, coughs or vomits, should be caught up in cloths and promptly destroyed

\*Seventh Annual Report on the Medical Inspection of School Children in Dunfermline, by Alister Mackenzie, M. A., M. D., D. P. H., F. R. S. E., Chief Medical Officer, Carnegie Dunfermline Trust.—1912-1913.

TILD N FOUNDATIONS

1915

by burning or disinfection. Cases not under a private physician's care, in which there is a possibility of mistaken diagnosis, are referred to the District Diagnostician.

No fumigation of premises or disinfection of bedding is performed by the Department, but the nurse recommends renovation of the premises by washing walls and floors with soda solution and exposing bedding and clothing to light and air.

Cases without private physicians residing in the Borgugh of Manhattan, between Houston Street on the south, East 26th Street on the north, and Broadway on the west, are referred to the Whooping Cough Clinic at the Research Laboratory at the foot of East 16th Street. Hours: Daily, 1.30 to 3.00 P. M. PROGRESS IN THE DEPARTMENT'S TUBERCULOSIS WORK SINCE 1912.

During the latter part of the year 1911 and early in 1912, the tuberculosis work of the Division of Communicable Diseases was investigated for the Committee of Health, Hospitals and Charities of the Board of Estimate and Apportionment, a cooperative inquiry being made by Dr. L. I. Dublin, representatives of the Bureau of Municipal Research and officials of the Department of Health. The results of this investigation are embodied in a pamphlet entitled "A Report on the Division of Communicable Diseases, Department of Health, with Constructive Suggestions," published in May, 1912. The investigation was most helpful to the Department of Health, and to the Division of Communicable Diseases. Many suggestions made at the time by the investigators were adopted. The spirit of the investigation was most friendly and fair, a majority of the criticisms were based on errors of omission rather than commission, as is shown by the following statement: "After careful examination of the routine at the Borough Office, it is the opinion of the investigator that the general method of registration is to be highly commended. It is both economical and, by a system of checks, fairly accurate."

Since the date of the investigation, the Division of Communicable Diseases has been combined with the former Division of Contagious Diseases, the combined divisions forming the Buyeau of Infectious Diseases. The registration, supervision and care of pulmonary uberculosis is now under the Division of Tuberculosis of the Bureau of Infectious Diseases. The methods of procedure have been steadily improved as far as facilities have permitted. Indeed, progress has been made even where the necessary facilities were not at hand, as witnessed by the opening of tuberculosis clinics in buildings nearly, if not quite, unfit for the purpose, and without any cor-

responding increase in the general staff of employees.

The most important step forward in the supervision of tuberculosis, has been the division of the entire city into nineteen clinic districts, each with its Clinic and its Branch Registration Office where all records of active cases are kept, its Physician and Nurse in Charge, and its staff of Clinic Physicians and District Nurses. This has reduced the clerical labors and duplication of work of the District Nurses to a

As a result of the above mentioned investigation, eighteen recommendations regarding the tuberculosis work of the Division of Communicable Diseases were submitted to the Board of Estimate and Apportionment. All of these met with the approval of the authorities of the Department of Health, and all have been adopted with the exception of those calling for a larger staff of employees than has been available. The recommendations, together with action taken in relation thereto by the Department of Health, follow:

Recommendation 1-"Require [the clinic] Physician to visit cases prevented by illness from attending the clinic, and give special instructions to the Nurses respect-

ing them."

For almost two years the Attending, Assistant Attending, and even the Volunteer Attending Physicians to the Clinics have been required to make a certain number of home visits each week in addition to their class work. They visit and prescribe for patients too ill to attend the Clinics, make diagnoses in doubtful cases refusing to attend the Clinic, and examine the members of families (especially children) in which there are cases of pulmonary tuberculosis. These visits are made in the Districts of Non-Department of Health Clinics as well as in those of the Department. The Physician in Charge of the Clinic endeavors to obtain co-operation between Clinic Physicians and the District Nurses.

Recommendation 2-"Making the nursing of bed cases a duty of the Nurse until

institutional care is provided."

Although we fully approve of such work, the staff of Nurses has never been sufficiently large to make it possible. The Nurses give, however, special attention to cases too ill to attend the Clinic and awaiting admission to a hospital, instructing family as to bedmaking, nursing, etc. Since the organization of the Bureau of Infectious Diseases in 1913, the duties of the field nurses have greatly increased, without a corresponding increase in their number. As a result, the tuberculosis work has suffered somewhat.

Recommendation 3—"Provide educational courses for Nurses to include lectures and conferences with experts in social work, physicians, etc."

A course of lectures for the nurses of the Department of Health was organized in 1912, and continued during 1913 and 1914. During the last two years these lectures have been under the direction of the School of Philanthropy, assisted by the Teachers' College and other agencies. In 1915 these lectures will be supervised by the newly established Bureau of Public Health Education of the Department of Health. In addition to these lectures, the Supervising Nurses hold weekly conferences with

field Nurses. Recommendation 4.—"Open new clinics in Brooklyn, especially in the Brownville

section, where the Bradford Street Clinic is overcrowded."

Three new clinics have been opened in Brooklyn since the date of the report, viz. the Eastern District Clinic, 306 South 5th Street, Williamsburg; the Parkville Clinic, 974 West Street, and the new Brownsville Clinic, 64 Pennsylvania Avenue. This latter clinic replaces the former Bradford Street Clinic. The district was not so large as to require additional clinics; what was needed was a much larger building, which has been obtained.

Recommendation 5-"Require full time service of Borough Chiefs." This recommendation is heartily endorsed by the Department of Health. The 1913, 1914 and 1915 Budgets of the Bureau of Infectious Diseases contain requests for the establishment of such positions at adequate salaries, but so far the Board of Estimate has not been able to comply with these requests.

Recommendation 6-"Require Nurses to report fuller details as to home condi-

tions of patients under special supervision.

This is now being done most satisfactorily, thanks to the new system of Branch Registration Offices and direct assignment of records to field workers. Formerly the Nurses reported facts regarding a number of cases on one and the same card, which facts were later copied on separate history cards. Now full details are entered by the Nurse directly on the history form itself.

Recommendation 7-"Assign two Nurses to 'trace' lost cases and use the success of this 'tracing' as a gauge of the efforts of the regular Nurse to find cases."

The value of this procedure is well appreciated. Several times during the past three years a small staff of Nurses to follow "not found" cases has been established, and has done excellent work. These Nurses were eventually required for regular field work. Should the staff of Nurses be increased, such a corps of "tracers" will

Recommendation 8—"Reduce to a minimum the number of 'inspection' visits." This has been accomplished voluntarily, by increasing the interval between visits to three months, and involuntarily, by reason of the investigation of cases of contagious diseases by Nurses, and the consequent unavoidable neglect of the cases of tuberculosis.

Recommendation 9-"Urge upon the Board of Education the necessity of increasing the number of open-air classes, and submit to it lists of children showing symptoms of tuberculosis and of anaemic children from tuberculosis families, etc."

The Department of Health has done and is doing its part in this matter, by submitting to the Charity Organization Society (charged with the establishment of such open-air classes) lists of such children as are mentioned above.

Recommendation 10-"Co-operate with the Division of Child Hygiene in the supervision of children suspected of tuberculosis, but not showing tubercle bacilli in the sputum; keep a record of instruction given parents in respect of the care of tuberculous children and supervise their health history."

Every Tuberculosis Clinic of the Department of Health has a special class for children once a week. All "open" cases are at once sent to a suitable institution; all "suspected" cases and all children from tuberculous families, are kept under observation. In some of the Clinics the Auxiliaries are doing splendid work for the children in the way of classes for manual training, gymnastics, Swedish movements, etc.

Recommendation 11-"Have the Hospital Admission Bureau classify hospitals

and sanatoria according to their equipment for treatment."

This was done shortly after the establishment of the Hospital Admission Bureau. Recommendation 12-"Admit to hospitals only such patients as belong to the class which the particular hospital where a vacancy exists is prepared to treat, even if patients on other lists have waited longer."

This is the ideal procedure and has been followed in the case of Department of Health institutions, and in all others when permitted by the regulations of the Department of Charities.

Recommendation 13-"Equip Riverside Hospital as a detention hospital for forcible removals.

This has been done with the exception of the provision of means for forcible detention. The Police Department has several times been requested to assist the Department of Health in detaining cases of tuberculosis on North Brother Island, but so far has not been able to furnish such assistance. There should be a ward corresponding to the Police Ward at Bellevue Hospital.

Recommendation 14—"Bend all efforts to remove to Riverside all homeless cases that are unfit to be at large and are not of a character to be sent to other hospitals. Pursue with energy the policy of segregating the 'rounders,' both from the community and other hospitals."

This is being done. Each year we find that forcible measures are less and less necessary, the majority of the cases entering tuberculosis institutions of their own accord. This work cannot be satisfactorily done, however, unless the Department of Health is given control of the admission and retention of cases of tuberculosis in all public institutions.

Recommendation 15-"Restore Otisville to its original use as a sanatorium for incipient cases. Instruct the Admission Bureau to exclude in the future all advanced

The great majority of cases of tuberculosis admitted to Otisville are in the first or incipient stage. Occasionally an advanced case, having money enough to live at home, yet a danger to those about it, and unwilling to enter a tuberculosis hospital,

will consent to go to Otisville. But such cases are few and far between. Recommendation 16—"Diminish the proportion of short term stayers at Otisville by using ferryboats as observation camps for candidates."

Both the Tuberculosis Day Camps of the Department of Health are used as observation camps for Otisville candidates. This is especially true of the Manhattan camp, "The Middletown." In Brooklyn, owing to the lack of hospital accommodation for consumptives, and to the unwillingness of residents of that Borough to go to institutions outside of the borough, many patients attend the camp who should properly be in institutions.

Recommendation 17-"Extend the follow-up of discharged cases to include supervision of apparently cured cases returning to work. Assist such cases to find suitable

This has been done from time to time, as far as the facilities have permitted. The Department of Health, in co-operation with the State authorities, is now making such investigation of cases discharged from the New York State Hospital for the treatment of incipient tuberculosis at Ray Brook, New York.

Recommendation 18-"Make a thorough investigation and include the results in periodical reports of the histories of cured or improved cases leaving Otisville to

'(a) The permanency of cure or improvement.

(b) Relapses, readmission to hospitals or deaths. "(c) The apparent causes of such relapses and deaths."

During 1910 and 1911, while enough nurses were available, all cases discharged from Otisville were investigated in order to obtain the information mentioned above. There is no question that this work should be done regularly, but here, again, the Department has been hampered by the numerical inadequacy of its staff of district nurses.

#### VITAL STATISTICS

Summary for Week Ending Saturday, 12 M., October 24, 1914.

	Population	Estimated	_ 1	Deaths			ges.	rths	D	eath-ra	ate.
Boroughs.	U.S.Census April 15, 1910.	Population July 1, 1914.	1913.	1914.	*Cor- rected,	Births.	Marriages	Still-births	1913.	1914.	*Cor-
Manhattan	2,331,542 430,980 1,634,351 284,041 85,969	2,538,606 641,980 1,916,655 387,444 99,186	586 123 357 67 27	616 132 358 86 24	611 119 385 83 18	1,313 311 909 171 40	598 66 293 37 7	65 15 37 8 2	12.29 10.99 10.99 9.71 14.69	12.66 10.73 9.75 11.58 12.62	12.56 9.67 10.48 11.18 9.47
City of New York	4,766,883	5,583,871	1,160	1,216	1,216	2,744	1,001	127	11.26	11.36	

\*Corrected according to borough of residence.
† The presence of several large institutions, the great majority of whose inmates are non-residents of the city, increases considerably the death-rate of this Borough. Deaths by Principal Causes, According to Locality and Age.

Boroughs,	Contagious Dis- eases detailed elsewhere.	Tuberculosis Pulmonalis.	Cerebro-Spinal Meningitis.	Bronchitis.	Diarrhoeal Diseases.	Diarrhœal Dis- eases under 5 Years.	Pneumonia.	Broncho Pneumonia,	Suicides.	Homicides.	Accidents.	Under 1 Year.	Under 5 Years.	5-65 Years.	65 Years and Over.
Manhattan The Bronx	15	52 36	8	3	25	24	29	27 6	9	7	36	111	151	367 86	98
Brooklyn	4	37		i	24	22	17	14	3		29	54	80	201	
Queens	2	14	1	2	11	10	8	3	2		. 2	17	20	48 16	77 18
Richmond		10					••	2	••	••	••	2	3	16	5
Total	32	149	10	6	64	60	56	52	15	8	74	200	274	718	224

Corrected Mortality Among Children. Under 1 Year of Age. Under 5 Years of Age. Diarrhœal Diseases. Rate per Rate per, All Cause Rate per 1 Rate per All Cau 143 23 83 22 3 1.6 Manhattan ..... 18 he Bronx..... 20.2 3 6 rooklyn.... 109.0 10 64.1 12.0 1eens..... 15.3

ro

60

5.3

19 1.7

274

24. I

\*Includes Small Pox, Measles, Scarlet Fever, Diphtheria and Whooping Cough. and Contagious Diseases in Hospital

49

76.9

City of New York ...

18.8

	W	Willard Parker Hospital.				R	livers	ide	Hosp	oita	ıl.	Kin	gstor	Av	e. Ho	spi	ital.	Otisville Sana- torium.	
A Street ship	Scarlet Fever.	ciph-	Measles.	Miscel.	Total.	Scarlet Fever.	Diph- theria.	Measles.	Tuber-	Miscel.	Total.	Scarlet Fever.	Diph- theria.	Measles.	Small- pox.	Miscel.	Total.	Tuber- culosis Pulmo- nalis.	
Remaining Oct. 17, 1914 Admitted Discharged Died Remaining Oct. 24, 1914	8	100 22 35 3 84	25 10 7 28	4 2 2 4	183 41 52 3 69	10 4 3 	32 10 10  32		240 20 8 5 247	 I 	282 34 21 5 290	54 12 13 3 50	55 14 12 2 55	5 2 2 5			118 28 27 5 114	::	
Total treated	61	122	35	6	224	14	42		260	I	316	66	69	7		4	146		

	D		Accor	rding	to C	ause.	Age	and .	Sex.				=			DE	PART	MENT OF FINANCE.	**************************************
	Total Deaths.	Deaths in Corresponding Week	Males.	Females.	*Under 1 Year.	1 Year and Under 1	2 and Under 5.	Under 5 Years	5-15.	15-25.	25-45	45-65.	65 and Over.	show or th	Below is a ing therein	statement the Dep	saturd ont of war partment of er of the	OR PAYMENT IN DEPARTMENT OF AY, OCTOBER 31, 1914.  Trants made ready for payment on the af Finance voucher number, the dates of the contract, the date the voucher was filed it of the payee and the amount of the was	bove date, ne invoices n the De-
Total, all causes	=	1,160	677	539	200	36	38	274	46	66	277	329	=	and	Vhere two atest are a	or more	e bills are cepting th	embraced in the warrant, the dates of that, when such payments are made under a	he earliest a contract,
1. Typhoid Fever 3. Malarial Fever 4. Small-pox 5. Measles		11 3	5 2	3   I		:: ::	::	3		2	4			date.	Vhere the	word "fi	nal" is sh	own after the name of the payee, paymen	it will not
6. Scarlet Fever 7. Whooping Cough. 8. Diphtheria and	. 5	13	3 1 8	1 6	2		4 5	10	 3	::		::	:	of the reaso	e other w n exists v	varrants :	mentioned nent is to	he completion and acceptance of the wor will be forwarded through the mail un be made in person, in which event writ	less some
g. Influenza	3 2	5	3	2		1			:	1	 I			I	n making	a writter	to the clain or verba	mant. Il inquiry at this office for any of the al at reference be made by the Department of	ove men- of Finance
13. Tuberculosis Pul-1 monalis	149	138	89	60 5	2	2	1	3	3 2	29	7I 2	36	7	vouch	er numbe	r. voice	Receive	WILLIAM A. PRENDERGAST, Compt	roller.
15. Other forms of Tuberculosis; 16. Cancer, Malignant Tumor; 17. Simple Meningitis.	16 81 11	7 72 6	34 4	4 47 7	6	  I	 I	2  g	3 3	2	7 17 	43	2I	Finan Vouc No.	ce Da her Co	ites or intract imber.	in Depar ment of Finance	Name of Payee.	Amount.
Meningitis	10 23	1	4 8	6	5	I		7	3		2			13411		39266		issioners of Accounts.  New York Telephone Company  Armory Board.	\$72 51
ing of the Brain ( 19. Organic Heart ( Diseases) 20. Acute Bronchitis	182	164	89	93		2		6	7	4	36	72 	63	13545. 13900 13906.	7-31-14		10-28-14	T. J. Cummins Plumbing Co  Cavanagh Bros. & Co  William J. Olvany	\$575 00 16 67 55 00
21. Chronic Bronchitis. 22. Pneumonia (ex-) cluding Broncho Pneumonia)	56	3 51	31	25		3	2	8	3		18		12	134293		23210	<b>Dep</b> art 10-19-14	artment of Bridges.  McKim, Mead & White	\$463 10
22a. Broncho Pneumonia 23. Other Respira- tory Diseases	52 9	72 4	26 8	26	25 	7	7	10	,1 		3	6	4 2	138240 138240 138240	10- 2-14		10-27-14	Municipal Garage The Fairbanks Company Egleston Brothers & Co	22 49 14 40 43 02
24. Diseases of the Stomach (Can-cer excepted)	9	6	6	3							4	3	2	138243 138243 138237	10-16-14	No lead	10-27-14 10-27-14	Jacob Pfeffer	26 75 13 73 8 44
(under 5 years) { 26. Appendicitis and { Typhilitis}	5	79 6	38	22 I		9		60			4			138238 138239 138236	10-13-14 10-12-14	,e	10-27-14 10-27-14 10-27-14	Leary & Co	35 43 6 86 83 75
27. Hernia. Intestinal Obstruction 28. Cirrhosis of Liver 29. Bright's Disease	14 19 85	9 20 97	6 10 39	8 9 46	 		 I 1	1 1		3	3 7 8	7 9 42	2 2 3I	138235 138248	10-17-14 10-14-14		10-27-14 10-27-14	James Campbell	9 80 23 23
and Nephritis) 30. Diseases of Wom-( en(not Cancer)) 31. Puerperal Septi-)	5	7		5							4	1		138247 137090		.10-16-14	Bellevu	The Linde Air Products Co  e and Allied Hospitals.  M. Eblen	141 10 \$4 44
cæmia } 32. Other Puerperal Diseases } 33. Congenital De-)	10	13		10						3	7			137090		Di	strict Att	M. Eblen	4 46 \$864 85
formations)	82	79 7	45	37	79	3		82				18	8	139407 134317			10-29-14 Co	Louis Espresso	70 00
a. Sunstroke b. Other Accidents. c. Homicide	82  74 8	65 6	68	14	2	I	2 2	5	9 9	10  7 3	27	17 1	9 9	101017	10-111	10100		Assignee of Healey Test Boring and Sewer Improvement Co	\$723 46
36. Suicide	188	14 155 1	13	77	24 	i	6 1	31	10	5	39	55	48 	139420 139419			10-29-14	of Special Sessions.  Matthew Ballas  Louie Fook	\$3 00 6 00
* If the deaths unde	tant ra	ate will	be 43 0	97 1.00	birth	; (week	ly ava	rage, I	913).					138589 138590	10- 1-14	. 10-19-14	Surrogate 10-28-14	's Court, Kings County. M. S. Brown New York Telephone Co.	\$4 63 30 49
†Includes deaths fr Paresis 7, Arterio Sclero Case	osis 33,	other	congen	ital car	ises 17	gious					lotor 2	114114	,	138194 138193	9-29-14 10- 6-14		County 10-27-14	Court, Kings County.  The Home Talk Publishing Company.  The Home Talk Publishing Company.	\$55 00 110 00
Week Ending.	A			ug. Ai			ept. Se	ept. Se	ept   Oc 6.   3				ct.	139259			County Cl 10-29-14	lerk, New York County.  New York Telephone Company  Clerk, Bronx County.	\$27 83
Tuberculosis						407 3	09 2	12 2	10 40		8: 2	84 4	119	137199 137205	9-30-14 10-20-14		10-24-14 10-26-14	Berkshire Springs Company Fred. Morgenweck	\$5 40 12 00
Measles		68	02	53	35	36	49	48	78	6)	94	79 73	80 93	137203 137200	9-30-14 10- 3-14.	10- 5-14	10-24-14 County	Nickel Towel Supply	2 01 4 85
Typhus Fever  Typaoid Fever  Whooping Cough		7 T	62 1	 04 79	 02 97	 79 J	14 1	1 26 1 84	26 IO 86 6	7 1	1 25 77	84 93	 99 62	138196 138195 138197			10-27-14 10-27-14	New York Telephone Company New York Telephone Co New York Telephone Co	\$5 07 62 39 9 67
Cerebro-Spinal Meningit Syphilis Gonorrhea Chancroid		241		29 2		817 40	63 5 89 2	58 4.	49 43	24 5		169	5 17 156 11	138595 138596			County (	Clerk, Queens County.  New York Telephone Company  New York Telephone Co	\$4 05 8 42
Total	-	206 1,8	809 (	587 1 5	91 1;	233 1,65	1,8	37 1,6	32 1,5	39 1,9	66 1,7	30 1,8	319	188598 138597				Empire State Window Cleaning and Towel Supply Company	1 44 105 00
Deaths According to Numb	er of	ise, A Deat	nnual hs in	Rate Publ	per ic In	1,000 stituti	and ons f	Age, or 14	with Wee	Meterks.	orolog	gy an	id =	138599 139295	10-16-14		10-28-14 <b>Bos</b>	Edward J. Smith	10 00
Week Ending - July 25.	Aug.			Aug. A	ug.   S	Sept. S			ept. C		ct. O	100	Oct.	138088	10-24-14	Mı	10-27-14 unicipal C	S. Rosenthal Joseph G. Woodlock Livil Service Commission.	\$5 00 5 25
Annual doubh	===	1,314	===	= =	286	=	206 1,	= =	= =	132 1,:	= =	= =	216	139150 139151 139149			10-29-14	Philip Van Ingen, M. D	\$65 00 150 00 30 00
Typhoid Fever 15 Malarial Fevers 1	8	7	4	9 =	6	19	10	13	13	12	9 =	7	=	134767 134777	10-13-14 9-15-14.	9-30-14	10-29-14	d of City Record. Stillman Appellate Printing Co M. B. Brown Printing & Binding Co	\$1,156 22 718 45
Small-pox 8 Measles 8 Scarlet Fever 4	6 5	6 5	5 2	5 3	7 3 6	4 2	2	1 1	 1 5	 2 I	 I	 I	3	137681 137677	10- 2-14		Depart	The Donellan Mfg. Co	\$8 00
Whooping Cough Diphtheria and Croup 3 Influenza	18	14	9	9	12 2	7 13 1	13	19	I   14   I	6		10	14	137680 137692	8-15-14			A. Silz, Inc. C. B. Denton John T. Stanley	18 37 18 38 1 50
Cerebro-Spinal Meningitis Tuberculosis Pulmonalis	1 146	1 121	165	5	2	8	6	3 168	7 162 1	1 42 7	2 45 I		149	137687 137688		9-28-14 <b>Boar</b>	10-27-14 rd of Est	Defender Photo Supply Co	261 20 303 00
Other Tubercu's 10us 30 Acute Bronchitis Pneumonia 41	6	28 9	36	8	29	24	25	15 10 45	5	8	13	6	6	134455	9-21-14	39874	10-20-14	Philadelphia and Reading Coal and Iron Company, assignees of Olin J. Stephens, Inc.	\$918 44
Broncho Pneu- monia 56 Violent Deaths 97	61 78	43 61 93	35 50 91	51 94	37 52 84	39 115	33 41 91	38	52	50	31			134544 134564	9- 2-14 8-13-14 2-13-14		10-20-14	S. Tuttle's Son & Co. M. J. Tobin Otto G. Smith	566 74 431 10 24 00
	1.8	446	449	471	147	435 4	06	395 3	344 2	98   3	08 3	01 2	100	134978 136844	8-27-14 8- 1-14	39853	10-20-14 10-23-14	H. C. Stowe Construction Co 1 S. F. Carlin	4,389 29 290 00
Sixty-five years and over	200	192	231	229 1	92	193 1	82 2	212 2	246 1	94 2	43 2	15 2	24	136835 138123 136846	8- 6-14		10-23-14	Wm. H. Waite  Jurgen-Rathjen Co.  A. Pearson's Sons	60 00 15 00 34 00
	=	=		==	= -	_=	= -	-  =	= =	86 1		-   -	83	136783 136821 136786	10-20-14 8-17-14 8-27-14		10-23-14 10-27-14 10-23-14	Hasbrouck Flooring Co. Peerless Manifold Book Co. Frank Kiebitz	200 00 149 00 49 00
Mean humidity. 60.3 6;	8 72		. 65	70		6 55.	52.		56	10 10 63.	30 69	00 30. 6 65.	05	134560 134562 134442	9- 3-14	38520 927	10-20-14	George T. Montgomery Rand, McNally & Co. T. Frederick Jackson, Inc.	119 50 235 70 990 00
or snow Mean tempera- ture Fahr- enheit) 73.6° 69				1		. 1 <sup>Q</sup> 62.			8in 1° 52.	1.00	62.		0	134454 134574 134573	8- 3-14 8-19-14 8-25-14	39876 38621	10-20-14	S. Tuttle's Son & Co	1,610 62 17 63
Maximum tem- perature (Fahrenheit) 90 91	- B	).° 93	° 94	· 88.		78				° 77.	83.	77.		134450 134451	8-26-14	39873 39875	10-20-14	Burns Bros	146 70 141 87 1,313 99
perature Pahrenheit) 58.° 57	.° 64	.° 63	65	.9 60.	¢ 55	.° 48.	52.	° 49.	9 42.	55.	48.	45.	•	134568	9- 2-14 9- 2-14	38841	10-20-14	Louis S. Gimbel	59 75 50 40

Vo	ance ucher o.	Invoice Dates or Contrac Number	in I t me	ceived Departent of nance.	Name of Payee.	Amou		Finance Voucher No.	Inve Date Con Nun	es or tract	Recei in Dep ment Finar	of	Name of Payee.	Amount.
134 134 134 134	580 7-3	8-14 39 1-14 38	9296 10- 8968 10-	20-14 20-14 20-14 20-14	The Baker & Taylor Co	11	77   81		9-30-14 9-30-14 9-30-14		10-27- 10-27- 10-27-	-14 -14	Welsbach Gas Lamp Co	17 25 109 20 4 72
134 134 134 134	567 8-28 563 5- 9 530 8-21	9-14 38 1-14 40	3511 10-2 3513 10-2 3268 10-2	20-14 20-14 20-14	Heywood Bros. & Wakefield Co Hammacher, Schlemmer & Co J. Friedman The Combination Rubber Mfg. Co	114 39	52 00 00		9- 8-14.	9-23-14	4 10-28-	Boan	Herman Ahrendt, Jrrd of Inebriety.  The American Laundry Machinery Co.	57 \$83 00
1349 1349 1349 1349	977 557 5-29 549 5-28	38 9-14 39 3-14 39	989 10-2 296 10-2 296 10-2	20-14 20-14 20-14	E. Rutzler Co. The Baker & Taylor Co. The Baker & Taylor Co. The Baker & Taylor Co.	1,449 ( 6 8 18 6 2 9	00   1		9-18-14 0-10-14		10-28-	14 ( 14 1	Associated Manufacturers Co Orange & Rockland Electric Co The Kny-Scheerer Co New York Telephone Co	10 10 41 54 148 67 31 79
1345 1345 1345 1345	542 <b>7-23</b> 537 5-16 536 6-29	-14 38 -14 39 -14 39	452 10-2 349 10-2 349 10-2	20-14 20-14 20-14	O. M. Gottesman The Kny-Scheerer Co. The Kny-Scheerer Co. Jones Packing Co.	5 ( 9 2 2 7 4 8	07 20 16 86	138186			10-27-	14 1	How York Telephone Co  Of Jurors, Kings County.	\$13 70
1345 1345 1345 1345	55 7-28 33 5- 9 40 8-13	-14 38 -14 38 -14 38		0-14 0-14 0-14	M. J. Tobin	3 6 2 8 8 0 2 6	2   1 30   1	37091 10			10-24-1	ner o	Remington Typewriter Co  of Jurors, Queens County.  Long Island Star Publishing Co	\$2 50 \$116 00
1355 1356 1345 1345	30 9- 1 15 9- 4 41 7-25	-14 38 -14 -14 38	856 10-2 10-2 433 10-2 513 10-2	1-14 6-14 0-14	The Macmillan Company Samuel Weiss Graham Paper Co. Hammacher, Schlemmer & Co.	12 8 551 0 1 8 6 3	$\begin{bmatrix} 0 & 1 \\ 0 & 1 \\ 0 & 1 \end{bmatrix}$	38078 10 38077	0-14-14	Comn	10-26-1 10-27-1	14 I 14 N	Jurors, Richmond County.  Library Bureau  New York Telephone Co  ment of Licenses.	\$9 10 10 86
1345 1345 1345 1355	69 8-10- 39 7-20- 47 7- 2	-14 384 -14 384 -14 385	516 10-2 153 10-2 546 10-2	0-14 0-14 0-14	A. G. Spalding & Bros	2 0 11 0 5 7 4 6	$\begin{bmatrix} 0 & 1 \\ 3 & 6 \end{bmatrix}$	35088 <i>6</i>	5-30-14.	9-30-14	10-20-1	4 F	H. Aronson	\$17 22 \$480 60
1355 13452 13452	23 6- 5- 29 7- 9- 77 7-10-	-14 386 -14 394 -14 389	520 10-2 56 10-2 570 10-2	1-14 ' 0-14 ( 0-14 ]	Syndicate Trading Co	56 4 51 6 26 5	0 13 7 13 3 13	34973 36929 36930 37245			10-24-1	T C A	W. G. Davidson	1,000 00 26 25 35 00 19 60
13409 13409 13409	9 <b>7</b> 98	393 389 402 392	03 10-19 29 10-19	9-14 7 9-14 J 9-14 I	Peter Cleary  T. A. Clarke Co  Joseph A. Graf  Home Trust Co., Assignees of Mitchell	13,989 60 450 00	5			39238	10-20-1 P	The 4 N Police	e Mayoralty.  Jew York Telephone Company  e Department.	\$143 83
13409 13455 13453	66 5-29-		72 10-20	)-14 I )-14 T	Farrell Adrian, Inc., Assignees of Mitchell Construction Co	14,759 06 12,134 88 5 40 3 24	13	88009 8	- 3-14 -31-14 -31-14	39189	10-26-1	br 4 A	I. Z. Graves & Co. (New York ranch)	\$585 00 20 91 12 50
13455 13454 13455	3 5-27- 6 8- 7- 4 5-27-	14 392 14 385 14 1	89 10-20 10 10-20 53 10-20	-14 T -14 J -14 T	The Macmillan Co The Macmillan Co as. S. Barron & Co The Macmillan Co	7 30 1 45 2 60	13	39463 29 <b>7</b> 33			10- 8-14	P C 4 A	olice Pension Fund; Arthur Woods, ommissioner, treasurer and trustee	199 35 1,892 47
13457 13456 13455 13453	5 1 5-22- 2 6-18-	14 1 14 384	17 52 10-20 38 10-20	-14 C -14 N	Sam'l E. Hunter  A. W. Elson & Co  Ginn & Co  Milton Bradley Co	67 70 7 90 17 60 6 25	13 13 13	8874 12- 8885	9-14. 9 - 1-13		10-27-14 10-27-14 10-28-14	4 G 4 H 4 N	ulf Refining Co	\$6 35 20 88 41 55
13457 13457 13454 13453	6 8-19-1 3 8-19-1 4 6-23-1	4 3845 4 3845	54 10-20 54 10-20 54 10-20	-14 E -14 E -14 E	L. Hammett Co.  Steiger & Co.  Steiger & Co.  Steiger & Co.	16 50 4 08 5 16 5 88	13-	4346 10- 4345 9-	3-14		10-19-14 10-19-14	TI CI	hos. W. Wood's Sons, Inc	\$154 75 381 47 415 00
13457 13457 13456 13455	5 7-31-1 1 8 6-17-1	4 12	78 10-20- 22 10-20-	-14 K T -14 T	lewson & Co	12 80 1 23 8 65 4 80	138 138 138	8137 9- 8136 9- 8135 9-	11-14 21-14 28-14 9-14		10-26-14 10-26-14 10-26-14	Le W Tr	eousi Clonney & Co	39 28 5 28 39 37 33 00
13455. 134560			3 10-20-	-14 K	inn & Co	1 98 25 00	138 138 138	8125 8126 9- 8127	24-14 24-14		10-26-14 10-27-14	Pu Er Th	nre Oil Co	169 62 18 00 2 63 8 25
134672 134657 135288 139152	3	4. 8-19-1 3814	6 10-20- 10-21-	14 Jo 14 Lo	he Globe-Wernicke Co	\$620 00 534 08 5,000 00	138 138 138	8129 9-3 8132 10- 8133 9-3	29-14 2-14 29-14 23-14		10-26-14 10-26-14 10-26-14	Jan Qu Fr	mes A. Miller  laker City Rubber Co.  azer Lubricator Co.  cal & Brinker Company	15 84 13 50 10 00 8 80
138051				· lai	oller, & Henry Bruere, as Chamber-	6,119 45	138 138 138	3177 10- 3152 7-3	2-14 30-14 22-14		10-27-14	Nie E. Ch	cholson & Galloway B. Latham & Co. ilton Paint Co. lwell Lead Co.	73 00 7 50 17 00 15 65
138031 138368	10-16-1	4	10-27-	lai H: 14 A;	in	701 19 54 74 300 33	138 138 138	8156 8-2 8157 8151 10-	25-14 3-14 24-14		10-27-14	Jol H. Va	hn Simmons Co. W. Johns-Manville Co. lentine & Co. oment & Co.	4 54 7 00 7 39 59 81
134588 134585 134584	5-18-14 5-20-14	39358 38873	3 10-20- 3 10-20-	14 St 14 Cc 14 Bc	ombination Rubber Mfg. Coox Board & Lining Co	\$68 20 831 52 862 50	138 138	149 150 9-1 147 9-2	6-14.10- 25-14 2-14. 9-1	6-14	10-27-14 10-27-14	Pit Ma Bri	tsburgh Plate Glass Co. unhattan Hardware and Bicycle Co uce & Cook tterson Brothers	51 96 27 80 16 20 65 43
134583 134587 134582 134586	8-31-14 7- 8-14	39836 39836 39836	10-20-1 10-20-1	14 W 14 W W		267 30 162 50 1,913 74 174 15	138 138 138 138	139 9-1 138 9- 142 9-	0-14 9-14 9-14 1-14		10-27-14 10-27-14 10-27-14	Che J. :	esebro-Whitman Co. S. Woodhouse Co. shawk Slate Co. unley & Patterson	10 80 2 70 14 00 2 26
134581 134589 134590 134591 134592	9-25-14 9-28-14 9-22-14 9-30-14 9-28-14	38335 39025 38334	10-20-1 10-20-1 10-20-1	14 Ru 14 Jo 14 Th	ndolph Reimer, Jrhn B. Reimer  le Clark & Wilkins Colward Wisely & Son	115 52 70 00 222 20 741 69	138: 138: 138: 138:	144 9-2 143 9- 158 9-	4-14 8-14 3-14		10-27-14 10-27-14	J. J Geo Tile	D. Johnson Co	2 35 7 76 60 00 206 70
134593 134593 134594	9-20-14	40472 40472	10-20-1	4 Br As Jol	oadway Central Bank, New York,	2,200 00 95 37 155 00	1348 1348	893 9- 891 8-	8-14 6-14, 8-1	9-14 1	10-20-14 10-20-14	Cro Cro	Borough of Manhattan. oss, Austin & Ireland Lumber Co \$ ossman Company	545 27 916 80
134595 134597 134596 137741	9-30-14 6-10-14	39033 39835 39355 . 7-28-14	10-20-1 10-20-1 10-20-1	4 Bu 4 Al 4 Th	rns Bros	738 72 138 75 ,302 26	1348 1348 1348 1348	358 10-1. 356 357	3-14 33 38 39	7747 1 8088 1 9267 1	0-20-14 0-20-14 0-20-14	Fra: Cha Nev	nk Dobson	381 65 040 00 78 64 611 78
137740 137738 137737 137735	9-22-14 10- 2-14		10-26-1	4 J. J. J. 4 Jos	D. Johnson Co	39 84 50 175 00 45 00	1348 1349 1349 1348	919 8-26 913 10-7 866	5-14 7-14 32	1 1 2982 1	0-20-14 0-20-14 0-20-14	Spri Cha Wai	rles T. Wills, Inc	60 00 975 00 251 25 180 05
137734 137732 137731	7-29-14	. 7-25-14	10-26-1	4 Dering	partment of Correction Manufactur-	361 73 2 44 1 40	1348 1348 1348 1348	60 61 10- 6 62	5-14 24	1147 10 10 1211 10	0-20-14 0-20-14 0-20-14	The The The	Barber Asphalt Paving Co 28 Barber Asphalt Paving Co 28 Barber Asphalt Paving Co 29	183 09 197 98 255 60 174 64
137729 137718 137722 137721	8-31-14 9-26-14 9-26-14	1	10-26-14 10-26-14	The The Bru	e Searchlight Coe Photoprint Coen, Ritchey & Coen Denver Chemical Mfg. Co	1 20 3 50 17 00	1348 1348 1348	65 9-4 69 9-14	-14 25 -14 34	5148 10 1081 10	0-20-4 I 0-20-14	Harle The of T	Royal Co. of New York, assignee The Keepsdry Construction Co 1,1	109 36 236 50 100 65
137717 138848 138847 138849		9-22-14	10-26-14 10-28-14	4 The 4 Rus Kar	e Photoprint Cossell & Cosoluse Mountain Water Con. Zinsser & Co	14 00 9 00 1 22	13480 13750 13820 13598	79 9-30 05 3-19 80 8-25	1-14 1-14. 6-22 1-14. 9-24	2-14 10 1-14 10	0-26-14 0-27-14 0-27-14	Unit Russ Buic	ted States Wood Preserving Co 1 sell & Erwin Co k Motor Co	308 85 118 96 66 25 58 54
138295 138296	8-11-14 7-25-14		<b>Der</b> 10-27-14 10-27-14	J. (	c. Hooserless Rubber Manufacturing Co	4 80 5 04	13820 13820 13820 13758	04 9-30 07 9-8 80 9-28	-14 -14 -14. 9-30	1( 1( )-14 1(	0-27-14 0-27-14 0-26-14	Naso Naso The	on Manufacturing Co	24 16 32 60 20 30 55 70
138294 138312 1\$8313	7-24-14		10-27-14	Ber of 'Mar	. Vail  tram H. Waters, M. D., Chief, Div.  Tuberculosis  ion B. McMillan, M. D., Director,  eau of Food Inspection	35 45	13758 13757 13757 13757	74 9-30 77 8-22 78 9-30	-14.10- 6 -14. 9-30 -14	5-14 10 3-14 10 10	0-26-14 0-26-14 0-26-14	W. The The	ntic Alcatraz Asphalt Co	67 80 227 75 217 87 263 41
138306	10- 3-14	10-15-14	10-27-14 10-27-14	F. N Bur Mich	V. Du Bois & Coton & Davis Cohael PauliniH. Patterson	52 00 46 70 1 25	13757 13020 13419	03 10- 3	-14 P	10 10 resider	)-26-14 )-27-14 nt of th	Atlai Emil ie B	ntic Alcatraz Asphalt Co Stopff orough of The Bronx.	44 25 25 21
138311 138317 138318	9- 1-14 7-31-14			C. V	Wolfram	2 90 1	3419	93	40	148 10	)-19-14 ′	The	Barber Asphalt Paving Co 4	78 40 74 90 62 18

inance oucher No.	Invoice Dates or Contract Number.	Received in Depart- ment of Finance.	Name of Payee.	Amount.	Finance Voucher No.	Invo Dates Contr Numl	or	Received in Depart- ment of Finance.		Name of Payee.	Amou
4190 4402	39175 36497	10-19-14 10-20-14	The Hastings Pavement Co Market & Fulton National Bank, assignee of Harris Rose Construction	482 28	135009 135011 135014	9-25-14 10- 7-14 9-21-14	39471 38372 39020	10-20-14 10-20-14 10-20-14	James A.	al Company	33 4 51
4400	9- 9-14 39764 38219	10-20-14	Corporation, assignee of Harris & Rose The New York Trap Rock Co	5,487 60 4,896 84 1,377 76	135016 135017 135010	4-15-14 9-26-14 8-15-14	38494 38591 39467	10-20-14 10-20-14	The East General N	River Mill and Lumber Co Vaval Stores Co., Inc & Bownes	1,507 46 1,380
4403 4401 7890	35322 10- 6-14.10-17-14	10-20-14 10-26-14	Amanna & Lyons	1,020 00 6 43	134995 135004	9-30-14 8-31-14	39994 39994	10-20-14 10-20-14	McDermo McDermo	tt Dairy Co	81 95
7893	10-16-14 10- 1-14	10-26-14	J. D. McCarthy Co	12 60 4 80 4 75	134994 135003 135015	9-30-14 9-14-14 9-10-14	38936 39239 39757	10-20-14	Francis H	Melicow	68 75 580
7897	10- 8-14 10- 3-14 10- 6-14	10-26-14	Samuel Lewis The Dressel Railway Lamp Works A. B. Dick Co.	17 00 16 00	135015 135006 134993	9-20-14 7-31-14	38359 38491	10-20-14	Sulzberge	dale Bros	233 6
7904 7902	9-11-14.10- 9-14 10- 6-14	10-26-14 10-27-14	The Central Foundry Co F. W. Devoe & C. T. Raynolds Co	174 36 48 41 8 75	134988 134989 135005	9-30-14	40033 39997 40002	10-20-14	Conron B Henneberg	ros. Companyger & Herold	2,326 1,813
7912	10- 8-14 10- 2-14 10- 9-14	10-26-14	Mill Remnants Co	9 08 2 50	134991 134992	9-30-14 9-30-14	38356 40137	10-20-14	Samuel E Samuel E	vens Co	1,367 19 944
2764		esident of	the Borough of Brooklyn. Knickerbocker Ice Co	\$223 43	135012 134998 134999	9-30-14 8- 8-14	39999 40165 40165	10-25-14 10-20-14	Foster-Sco Swift &	ott Ice Co	81
4375 5172 5171	38962 33951 37476	10-20-14 10-20-14	Charles A. Myers Cont. Co., Inc J. F. Cogan Co D. Donegan Co	22,047 30	135000 135001	7-29-14	40257 40257	10-20-14	Armour &	Co	56 20 145
5169 5170	38265 37475	10-20-14	A. L. Guidone & Co D. Donegan Co	22,115 04 5,549 15	135002	9-17-14 <b>S</b>		10-20-14	Francis E. ociation o	f Arts and Sciences.	111
5166	31319		Home Trust Co. of New York, Assignee of Bonacci Contracting Co., Inc.,	1,870 00	138604 138803	6-29-14.1	0-13-14	Sher. 10-27-14	iff, Kings	k Telephone Co	\$
5167 5168	38133 35841	10-20-14	Assignce of Dominick Bonacci F. N. Lewis Leo E. Kelly, Inc	9,282 00 4,604 55	135550	8- 4-14	0 10 11	Board 10-26-14	l of Water Lawson M	r Supply.  Motor Car and Garage Co	\$46
1374 1 9063 1	10-16-14 10-22-14 34943		Patrick S. Hickey	46 20 16 74	134740 137184	9-30-14		10-20-14 10-27-14	W. B. M J. Waldo	oodie	598 79
	10-15-14 10-16-14		Gowanus Kindling Wood Works Title Guarantee & Trust Co Egan Waste Co	4 75 2 25 4 63	138459 138447 138446	8-31-14 8-24-14			Utilitarian	ing Bronx	2
9047 1 9043 1	10- 5-14 10-13-14	10-28-14 10-28-14	D. S. Guyon	4 75 62 75	137190 137189				Frank E. Thos. H.	Winsor, Department Engineer Wiggin, Designing Engineer	1: 1:
053	10-21-14 10- 3-14 9-30-14	10-28-14	E. G. Ruehle & Co	20 64 7 00 18 58		9- 2-14 9-12-14 8-15-14		10-27-14	The Wind	ters Herald	
056 057 1	10- 8-14	10-28-14	Fallon Law Book Co  The Banks Law Publishing Co	7 50 3 00 3 50	137185	10- 1-14		10-27-14	Westchest Wilson F	er Lighting Coitch Smith	4
9058 1 3314 3314	10-19-14 39412 39412	10-20-14	West Publishing Co	1,575 25	138413 138414 138415	10- 2-14 8-11-14 9-29-14		10-27-14	Hudson (	Farrell	3
	P	resident of	York	111 00	138416	9-29-14		10-27-14	S. Moorh Charles E	ead & Co	1
5602 1 5073 1340	10- 8-14 39973 38037		Peace Brothers	\$460 00 3,791 00	138418	10-17-14 9-19-14 10-17-14		10-27-14	John T.	anufacturing & Novelty Co Stanley	2
		•	Indemnity Co., surety for Paul J. Exner Co.	10,416 24	138388	10- 1-14 10- 1-14		10-27-14	Philipstow John M.	n Garage Lowry	
5072 5077	39159 37796		Newman & Carey Co	7,862 75 10,000 00	138379 138398 139037	10- 5-14		10-27-14 10-28-14	Standard	Amend Oil Co. of New York Fitzgerald	20
5077 5074	35893	10-20-14	Luke A. Burke & Sons, Inc Harry Britton	53,104 00 87 87	139036 139035	0.05.14		10-28-14 10-28-14	Edward F Henry W	G. Joyce, Jr	250 50
7830	9- 8-14 10- 8-14 10-13-14	10-26-14	Western Electric Co	13 00	138429 138424 137186	9-25-14		10-27-14	Consolidat	adillac Motor Car Co ed Gas Co. of New York Spear, Department Engineer	5
7827 1 7825 1	10-16-14 10-13-14	10-26-14 10-26-14	Firestone Tire & Rubber Co The Central Phonograph Co	15 00 13 95	137188	10 6 14		10.07.14	Ralph N. gineer	Wheeler, Department En-	100
833 1	10-12-14 10-13-14 10- 2-14	10-26-14	Fiske Brothers Refining Co Killiam Sierks Edward E. Buhler Co	5 25	138427 139350	10- 0-14			Engineerin	er National Fire Prevention ng Co	3
7835 7836	9- 4-14. 9-16-14 9-18-14	10-26-14 10-26-14	E. E. Buhler Co Edward E. Buhler Co	35 00 9 40	139355 139354			10-29-14 10-29-14	New York	k Telephone Cok	7
3344 7837	9-30-14		James A. Dayton, Commissioner of Public Works	388 94 12 34	139351 139345 139353			10-29-14	Henry Me	k Telephone Coetcalfeth Street Realty Co	1. 30 75
224	8- 1-14	<b>Public</b> 10-19-14	Service Commission.  New York Blue Print Paper Co	\$ 1,667 79	139352	De		10-29-14	H. C. Gri	ffin & Co, , Gas and Electricity.	37
	8-27-14. 9-23-14 9-16-14. 9-25-14	10-19-14	Baron Printing Co Tower Bros. Stationery Co The J. W. Pratt Co	445 53 637 28 596 57	134373	9- 6-14 10-13-14	40019	10-19-14	Garfield &	cker Supply Co Proctor Coal Co klyn Alcatraz Asphalt Co	\$84 4,38
318 -231	8-31-14	10-21-14 10-19-14	Frederick Loeser & Co., Inc	765 65 470 66	138106 138105	10-13-14		10-27-14 10-27-14	Peter M. John S. I	Colligan	52 59
235	9-18-14. 9-22-14 3-11-14. 8-30-14 9-12-14.10- 3-14	10-19-14	Buff & Buff Mfg. Co	1,636 00 504 00 2,222 04	138107 138108 138110			10-27-14	Charles P.	Colligan Sullivan Griffin	5; 19 1;
019 018		10-20-14	Gibbs & Hill	1,452 07	138109 138102			10-27-14 10-27-14	Gerald S. H. E. Sch	Griffin	39
022	34477		Co	2,000 00 25,875 36	137030 138626 138628	10- 1-14		10-28-14	The Long	cker Supply Co  Island Railroad Co ncock, Supervising Eng	332 50
030 029	39755 35720 20225	10-19-14 10-19-14	Upper Hudson Stone Co E. E. Smith Contracting Co		138627 138749	9-26-14		10-28-14 10-28-14	F. W. Ha The Asph	ncock, Supervising Eng alt Construction Co	19
026 027	39235 39235		Rapid Transit Subway Construction	44,123 66	138750 138751 138752			10-28-14	T. F. Mui	rphy rphy rphy	56 12 18
025	31629		Rodgers & Hagerty, Inc., assignees	14,166 51	138622 139026			10-28-14 10-28-14	A. William Mrs. H. G	nson, Mechanical Engineer Ryder, Collector of Taxes.	18 618
024	31629	10-19-14		19,257 96 71,760 47	139025 139024 138103		ar si	10-28-14	C. C. Mer	Mitchell, Collector of Taxes. rick, Collector of Taxes th, Collector of Taxes	550 550
344	0-13-14 39319 39330	10-19-14 10-21-14	Manganese Steel Rail Company The Eastern Malleable Iron Co	10,886 84 232 20 1,647 50	138104 138623			10-28-14 10-28-14	John G. A E. G. Man	ckles, Collector of Taxes	738
345 028 346 1	39608 37288 0-17-14 37597	10-19-14 10-21-14	E. E. Smith Contracting Co  Dock Contractor Company	15,000 00 22,900 00	138114 138115 138753	9-24-14		10-27-14	Wm. F. L	Snedekeraaseaa	ç
023 1	0-13-14 37597	10-19-14 Departmer	Dock Contractor Company	18,675 61	138754 138755	8-31-14 10- 9-14		10-28-14 10-28-14	W. Scheun H. A. Ros	rmanngers Co	14
990 008 1 997	0- 2-14 38490 38356 40257	10-20-14	Samuel E. Hunter	319 74	139032	9-18-14 10- 2-14		10-28-14 10-28-14 10-28-14	Keuffel & F. W. Han Millard F.	Esser Co	10 2 19
00 <b>7</b> 996 1	9-28-14 38369 0- 1-14 40000	10-20-14 10-20-14	Washburn-Crosby Co	51 20 1,985 98	138737 1 138738	0- 9-14 9-10-14		10-28-14 10-28-14	Vought & Matthew I	Williams E. Healy Co	6
			Standard Oil Company of New York.  EPARTMENT OF a contract the re-	——— I		9-10-14		10-28-14	Eureka Fin	re Hose Mfg. Co	7
FINA	NCE, SATURD	АҮ, ОСТО	BER 31, 1914. shown instead. WILLIAM					Finance Vouch-	Date or Con-	Name of Payee.	Amot
l in t	the Department	of Financ	te on this date, in Finance Date					er No.	tract Number.		
	the date of th	e invoices	or the registered f the payee and the Number.	Nam	e of Payee		Amount			Wynkoop, Hallenbeck, Crawford Co	200
iber o			more bills are em-					12	111-11	H H Hitheman	1

er No.	or Con-	Name of Payee.	Amount.	er No.	or Con-	Name of Payee.	Amount.	Vouch- er No.	Invoice e Date or Con- tract Number.	Name of Payee.	Amount.
	12-31-13	levue and Allied Hospitals.  Borden's Cond. Milk Co	\$3 38	140937 140938	9-11-14 39284	F. W. DeVoe & C. T. Raynolds Co	77 68 3 04	140806	10- 5-14 10-22-14 10-14-14	N. Y. Sporting Goods Co Stanley & Patterson	24 00 18 20 8 50
140815 140816	8-19-14 9-13-14		48 84 79 00 67 50	140939 140940	39291 39295	Ginn & Co	6 39 6 63	140808 140809	10-17-14 10-20-14	Elson J. Stowell	14 00 3 00
140817 140818 140819	7- 2-14 7- 2-14 8-31-14	V. Fiorentino	8 25 18 50 81 48	140941 140942 140943	39284 39284 39285	D. Appleton & Co D. Appleton & Co D. C. Heath & Co	1 00 17	140811 140812	10-22-14 9-30-14	Peter & Heins	1 10 2 70 63 07
140820 140821 140822	8-18-14 8-24-14 8-31-14		16 62 8 60 583 06	140944 140945 140946	39299 39410 39289	F. C. Stechert Co	95 5 72 20 86	141144	38961	chas. A. Myers	
140823 140824 140825	8- 3-14 9- 8-14 8- 7-14	Lewis De Groff & Son	123 97 23 96 104 44	140947	39298 38522	Educational Magazine Publishing Co	1 64 3 49	141089	Preside 10- 8-14	nt of the Borough of Queen. L. I. Hardware Co	
140826 140827 140828	8-15-14 7-31-14 8-26-14	Armour & Co	6 00 73 50 5 50	140949 140950 140951	39291 39286 39297	Ginn & Co	135 44 125 00 80	141090 141091 141092	10- 2-14 10- 8-14	L. I. Hardware Co E. G. Soltmann D. Van Nostrand Co	2 00 7 50 1 20
140829 140830 140831		George Tiemann & Co Standard Oxygen Co	27 50 33 00 74 70	140952 140953 140954	811 39283 39299	Chas. Scribner's Sons World Book Co F. C. Stechert Co	60 2 24 17 30	141093 141094 141095	10-13-14 10-16-14	Fiske Bros. Refining Co Duncan & Michels Standard Oil Co. of N. Y	11 39 336 00 203 90
140832 140833 140834	8-11-14	Chas. R. Bard	2 40 16 00 7 60	140955 140956 140957	39299 39410 39295	F. C. Stechert Co Syndicate Trading Co American Book Co	2 52 2 06 2 08	141096 141097	10-22-14 9-23-14	L. I. Hardware Co	1 07 385 87
140835 140836 140837	8- 3-14		47 65 6 05 12 50	140958 140959 140960	434 40025	G. P. Putnam's Sons Chas. W. Daly D. Appleton & Co	3 75 35 15 35 83	141098 141099 141100	10-10-14	Cavanagh Bros. & Co Upper Hudson Stone Co H. K. Lines	518 62 195 49 7 00
140838 140839		Remington Typewriter Co Star Laundry Co	3 00 13 52 40 26	140961 140962 140963	38517 38442	Wm. Zinsser & Co F. S. Banks & Co	7 42 24 10	141101	10-13-14 10-24-14 1-20-14	I. R. Doughty	20 00 41 00 1 50
140840 140841 140842	6-20-14 9- 3-14 8-13-14	Star Laundry Co.  F. J. Lennon Co.  O. J. Stephens	296 81 134 00 6 95	140964	38482	F. W. DeVoe & C. T. Ray- nolds Co	2 42 3 38		10-20-14 9-26-14	Nicoll & Imholz	36 00
140843 140844 140845	1-22-14 7- 7-14	Meyer, Denker, Sinram Co. Adder Machine Co. The Abbott Press	1 50 8 00	140965 140966 140967	803	Domestic Mills Paper Co Domestic Mills Paper Co Scott Foresman & Co	11 50 16 15 24 00	141107	10-19-14 10-14-14	J. C. Muller's Sons F. Hartmann Nicola Nardi	24 53 4 50 1 00
140846 140847 140848	4-25-14 7- 6-14	J. D. Cauchey	35 00 16 76 114 90	140968 140969 140970	38856	D. Appleton & Co The Macmillan Co M. Feigel & Bros	12 00 320 00 1 29	141109	10- 5-14 10-16-14	Madison Ave. Stables W. G. Snyder	4 00 30 00 3 50
140849 140850 140851	7-13-14 8-28-14 8- 1-14	Manhattan Supply Co Stabrite Mfg. Co Knickerbocker Ice Co	121 97 40 00 7 27	140971 140972 140973	38854	Scott Foresman & Co D. C. Heath & Co Hinds, Noble & Eldredge	278 00 54 32 53 36	141112	10-15-14	A. J. Van Sicklen & Son T. C. Moore & Co Bloomingdale Bros	50 00 1 05 10 80
140852 140853	8-31-14 8-19-14	Eng. Co	3 60 11 30	140974 140975 140976	805 38849	Henry Holt & Co Houghton Mifflin Co Wm. A. Jenkins Co	200 00 32 6 84	141116	10- 2-14 10-17-14	Knickerbocker Ice Co Baker, Voorhis & Co	56 70 7 50 4 25
140854 140855 140856	8- 6-14 8-24-14	James S. Barron & Co Vacuum Oil Co Scott Paper Co	73 21 31 50 36 00	140977 140978 140979	794 126	J. B. Lippincott Co	15 24 58 80 387 00	141119	10- 5-14	W. Scarborough	3 50 84 00 39 83
140857 140858 140859	8-11-14	Crane & Stendicke, Inc J. T. Dougherty H. K. Mulford Co	7 13 21 60 73 00	140980 140981 140982	. 177	Wm. Beverly Harrison Rand McNally Co Benj. H. Sanborn & Co	1 68 60 58 78 64	141120 141121 141122	4-30-14 6-30-14	Crescent Garage	8. 00 25 25 40 55
140860 140861	7-22-14	Brunswick, Balke-Collender Co	15 00 2 50	140983 140984 140985	145 171	The A. N. Palmer Co The A. S. Barnes Co Ginn & Co	160 00 112 50 523 92	141125	10-17-14 9-29-14	Crescent Garage Long Island Hardware Co Long Island Hardware Co	18 58 24 60 18 43
140862 140863 140864	9-17-14 9- 2-14	Cavanagh Bros. & Co Wappler Elec. Mfg. Co., Inc. Combination Rubber Mfg	103 20 18 00 9 61			epartment of Finance. Micgael Mara	\$112 50	141126 141127	10-16-14	Eimer & Amend	9 90
140865 140866 140867	9-29-14 9-17-14	Scott Paper Co	9 96	141041 141042 141043		Simon Baumann	5,707 23 1 26 1,200 00	141128 141129 141130	7-31-14	Baker Rim Co	4 35 6 00
140868 140869 140870	9-18-14 8-27-14	James S. Barron & Co Gimbel Bros Brown Bros	3 40	141044 141045 141046		Benj. Kalmus	907 77 32 98 32 98	141131 141132	10-20-14 10- 9-14	Co	12 80 28 00 139 10
140871 140872	9-14-14	Crandall Packing Co  Hammacher, Schlemmer & Co	20 82	141048		Frances Holley  John Holley et al  Louise Holley	32 98 32 98 32 98	141133 141134	10-13-14	Cavanagh Bros. & Co Boston Woven Hose and Rubber Co	13 75 12 10
140873 140874	9-12-14 8-29-14	United States Drinking Cup Co Standard Oil Co. of N. Y	31 00 118 44			Daniel Gleeson	32 98 1,008 23 139 51	141034	38613	tment of Public Charities. Electric Const. & Supply Co.	1,170 00
140875 140876 140877	8-21-14 7-11-14	The Liquid Carbonic Co Standard Oil Co. of N. Y D. S. Walton & Co	10 00 86 53 14 60	141053 141054		Frederick C. Trowbridge Charles Edward McDonnell Henry Menken	446 44 95 12 250 00	141035 141036	37710	Albert Winternitz	
140878 140879	8-21-14	The Combination Rubber Mfg. Co	12 60 21 00	141056 141057		James E. Clonin William F. Schulz Henry Menken	2 53 1 26 1 26	141140		John F. Cowan Knickerbocker Towel Supply	\$13 58
140880 140881	7-31-14	The Frank Richard & Gardiner Co. Pittsburgh Gage & Supply	19 00	141059		May Foley Frances Foley Daniel Foley	539 01 539 02 539 01			Great Bear Spring Co Underwood Typewriter Co.	11 40 6 00 6 75
	3.27	Co	5 25 16 80	141062		John J. Foley	539 01 4,777 59 2,853 62	141037		heriff, Queens County. Frank De Bragga	\$1 00
140884 140885		Burnitol Mfg. Co	12 00	141065 141066		Jos. Gross	634 13 448 97 498 42	141000		F. W. Devoe & C. T. Ray- nolds Co	r <b>ps.</b> \$1 75
140888	6-15-14 8- 6-14	Chas. Weiss & Sons Canavagh Bros. & Co	144 50 41 00			David Deans	653 16 1 26 200 00	141001 141002 141003		Great Bear Spring Co Merchants Union Ice Co Euclid Printing & Binding	1 20 4 25
140889 140890 140891	7-30-14	Yawman & Erbe Mfg. Co Library Bureau The Globe-Wernicke Co		141071 141072		Merian Vaughan et al Elizabeth Lindsay Amanda M. Price	1 26 200 00 175 00	141004 141005	9- 1-14	Co	5 25 6 70 28 07
140894	7-15-14	Underwood Typewriter Co. John Wanamaker B. Altman & Co	54 00 45 60	141074 141075 141076		Mary C. Chambers William H. McFall	250 00 1 26 400 00	141006 141007	8-31-14 9-28-14	N. Y. Tel. Co Chas. H. Scheibel	12 31 60
140896 140897	8-14-14 7-15-14	N. Y. French Range Co James S. Barron & Co Kniffin & Demarest Co	7 20 2 15	141077 141078		William H. McFall William H. McFall Anna T. French	1 26 800 00 4,692 61	Depart 141008 141009	39854	Water Supply, Gas and Elector N. Y. Tel. Co	\$858 45
140899 140900	9-29-14 9-28-14	F. Madlener Mfg. Co A. & W., Sing Sing Prison Charles Parker Co	264 75 5 28	141079 141080 141081		Henry G. Gerken et al James H. Graham Marie Morrison	2,683 66 650 00	141010	10-13-14	Co	245 05 35 00 57 00
140902 140903	9-16-14 9-10-14	B. Altman & Co James S. Barron & Co James T. Dougherty	5 76 20 40	141082 141083		Anna C. Coffey  Collector of Assessments and Arrears	700 00 622 79	141012 141013	10-23-14 10-16-14	Eagan Waste Co	8 50 20 00
140904 140905	8-14-14	Lord & Taylor Burnitol Mfg. Co t Attorney, Bronx County.	21 00	141086		Elizabeth L. Smith Margaret Sullivan Robert J. Rooney	140 00 145 77 202 97	141015	10-16-14	Mfg. Co	72 26 8 00 54 48
	0-22-14 <b>De</b> r	Harry W. Cook  Louis J. Crul  partment of Education.	\$158 30 33 00		mmissio	Elizabeth L. Smith  ner of Jurors, Queens County  Chas. J. Dalzell	40 00 y. \$2 30	141017 141018 141019	10- 9-14 10-16-14 10-21-14	Peter J. Constant Remington Typewriter Co. Keuffel & Esser Co	24 40 50 00 49 90
140924 140925	8-29-14 8- 3-14 8-20-14	J. Weiss Louis Imershein J. Freidman	22 00 1,118 00	De	partment	of Parks, Borough of Queen	ns.   \$62 94	141020	10-17-14	Firestone Tire & Rubber Co	3 67 250 00
140926 140927 140928	8-15-14 8-14-14 9- 5-14	Wm. G. Hill	48 95 5 00 11 50	140999	. li no	John E. Weier Police Department.	98 28	141022 141023	10-19-14 10-19-14	Geo, G. H. Braun Co Geo, G. H. Braun Co Columbia Refining Co	38 70 21 20 24 00
140929 140930	9-15-14 7- 7-14	Fred W. Sohm	· 59 50 9 99	140797 1 140798 1	0-20-14 0- 1-14	Peter Scully	\$23 00 18 00 22 35	141025	10- 6-14	Firestone Tire & Rubber Co., Inc	82 30 60 00
140932 140933	2-28-14 1-13-14	S. J. McCullough & Co Sheppard Knapp Co Richmond School Furniture	38 25	140800 140801 1	9-25-14 0-10-14	Dept. Correction L. Sonneborn Sons, Inc A. Pearson's Sons	200 00	141027 141028	8-31-14	Bureau of Highways Shadbolt Mfg. Co Frank V. Kelly	800 00 76 80 14 00
140935	9-25-14	Co	30 00 16 00 1 98	140803 1	0-22-14	Hull, Grippen & Co A. E. Dictz Hull, Grippen & Co	10 44		9-22-14	National Meter Co Weber & Hamilton	10 05 11 12

# MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1914. Competitive Class. ications filed for competitive Appointments from preferred lists.

Con	natiti	ive Class.	
	apetiti		
Applications filed for competitive	11 042	Appointments from preferred lists,	22
examinations	11,943	section 1543, Charter	. 44
Open mental competitive examina-	22	Promotions from promotion eligible	99
tions	23	lists	99
Candidates examined	7,042	Temporary appointments from eligi-	474
Mental non-competitive examina-	•••	ble lists	474
tions	10	Non-competitive appointments from	
Candidates examined	41	R. 12, p. 3, eligible lists	73
Promotion examinations	33	Certifications	564
Candidates examined	641	Names certified	4,111
Physical competitive examinations.		Appointments in Exempt Class	52
Oral examinations	7	Transfers, Competitive Class	115
Candidates examined	138	Reinstatements, Competitive Class.	22
Original eligible lists announced	18	Resignations, Competitive Class	183
Candidates in examinations	2,818	Dismissals (for cause), Competitive	
Names on lists	1,142	Class	52
Promotion lists announced	44	Dismissals, Competitive Class (Sec-	
Candidates in examinations	412	tion 1543, Charter)	51
Names on lists	207	Death, Competitive Class	84
Non-competitive lists announced	201	Retirements	75
	33	Miscellaneous changes	25
(R. 12 p. 3)	171	Changes in compensation	184
Candidates in examinations	144	Payrolls certified	6,201
Names on lists	3,401	Employees under jurisdiction of the	0,201
Total number of candidates		Civil Service Commission	55 200
Total number passed examinations	1,493	Names deducted from payrolls	119
Original appointments from competi-	357	Names deducted from payrons	117
tive eligible lists		Class	
	abor	Class.	28
Physical examinations	46	Changes in title	119
Re-physical examinations	2	Dismissals (for cause)	467
Practical examinations	2	Dismissals (Section 1543, Charter).	-
Oral examinations	12	Resignations	61
Persons examined physically	1,956	Deaths	46
Persons re-examined physically	27	Transfers	14
Applications received	2,656	Retirements	20
Appointments	307	Changes on Official Roster, Ex-	
Appointments, Section 1543, Char-		empt, Competitive and Labor	
ter	79	Classes	2,384
Reinstatements	26		
Applications Filed for I	Positio	ons in the Competitive Class.	
Trade Instructor in Basketry and	1 1 1	Inspector of Licenses	2,022
Mattress Making	2	Pathological Chemist	7
Attendance Officer		Inspector of Carpentry and Masonry	613
Pharmacist	18	Assistant Secretary, Mayor's Office	138
That macist		Asabalt Steam Poller Engineer	70

Court Stenographer Examiner of Charitable Institutions Electrician Farm Superintendent Examiner, Law Department Director, Public Health Education. Alienist, Grade 4	2       Pathological Chemist       7         1       Inspector of Carpentry and Masonry       613         18       Assistant Secretary, Mayor's Office       138         479       Asphalt Steam Roller Engineer       79         7,527       Gardener       69         459       Disinfector       73         1       Interpreter, Greek and Turkish       3         860       Coroner's Physician       5         35       Topographical Draftsman       2         296       Promotions, miscellaneous       156         79       Total for quarter       11,943         HELD DURING QUARTER.
	Number of Candidates.

	Title of Examination.	C
Ē	Engineering Chemist, July 1. Attendant (Female), July 2.	
A	Attendant (Female), July 2	
J	unior Chemist, July 3nspector, Board of Water Supply, NC., July 3	
I	nspector, Board of Water Supply, NC., July 3	
F	Police Matron, July 7	
F	Police Matron, July 7 Police Matron, July 7 Police Matron, July 8 Pookkeeper, Grade 3, July 9 Pokkeeper, Grade 3, July 9 Pokkeepe	
Ė	Rookkeeper, Grade 5, July 9	
E	Examiner (Mechanical Engineer), Civil Service, July 13	
T	Examiner (Civil Engineer), July 14	
1	Interpreter (German, Russian, Flutish and Folish), July 17	
20	torakaeper N-C Inly 17	
F	torekeeper, NC., July 17	
T	Sopographical Draughtsman, NC., July 21 Sookkeeper, NC., July 22 Sood Inspector, Group II (Special), July 22 Symnasium Instructor, NC., July 23 Symnasium Attendant, NC., July 23	34
B	lookkeener, NC., July 22	
F	Cood Inspector, Group II (Special), July 22	
G	wmnasium Instructor, NC., July 23	
G	ymnasium Attendant, NC., July 23	
11	aterpreter (German, Russian and Yiddish), Orai, July 24	
It	nterpreter (German, Russian and Yiddish), Oral, July 27 romotion to Assistant Section Foreman, Street Cleaning, Queens, July 29	
P	romotion to Assistant Section Foreman, Street Cleaning, Queens, July 29	
P	hotographer, July 30uperintendent, Municipal Sanatorium, Otisville, July 31	
S	uperintendent, Municipal Sanatorium, Otisville, July 31	
P	romotion to Court Stenographer, Grade 4, July 31	
D	irector, Bureau Infectious Diseases, Health, Promotion, Aug. 3	
D	irector, Bureau Child Hygiene, Health, Promotion, Aug. 3	
II	nterpreter (Italian and French), Aug. 10	
II.	nterpreter (Yiddish and French), Aug. 12	
II.	nterpreter (Yiddish and French), Oral, Aug. 12	
A	utomobile Engineman, Aug. 13	
X	-Ray Photographer, Aug. 14.	
Îr	-Ray Photographer, Aug. 14terpreter, Italian (Spanish), Aug. 15	
In	iterpreter, Italian (Spanish), Oral, Aug. 15	
Tr	nterpreter, Yiddish (Spanish), Aug. 15	
In	terpreter, Yiddish (Spanish), Oral, Aug. 15	
P	nterpreter, Yiddish (Spanish), Oral, Aug. 15romotion to Janitor, Grade 2, Office President, Borough of Manhattan,	
	Aug. 17	
In	Aug. 17	
1	tomotion to roteman rices, city bureets, borough or gueens, riug. 17	
P	romotion to Ticket Agent, Department Docks and Ferries, Aug. 21	
	romotion to Foreman, Grade 3, Department Water Supply, Gas and Elec-	
D	tricity, Aug. 24	
	romotion to Battalion Chief, Fire Department, Aug. 25	
D	romotion to Battalion Chief, Fire Department (Cont.), Aug. 26	
D.	romotion to Deputy Chief, Fire Department, Aug. 27romotion to Deputy Chief, Fire Department (Cont.), Aug. 28	
D.	romotion to Examiner, Grade 4, Department of Finance, Aug. 23	
D.	romotion to Chief Marine Engineer, Department Docks and Ferries, Sept. 1	
	romotion to Mate, Department of Docks and Ferries, Sept. 1	
D.	romotion to Chief Marine Engineer, Department of Docks and Ferries	
1 1	(Cont.), Sept. 22	
p,	comotion to Mate, Department of Docks and Ferries, Sept. 2	
P.	comotion to Marine Engineer, Department of Docks and Ferries, Sept. 2	
P+	comotion to Quartermaster, Department of Docks and Ferries, Sept. 3	1
P+	comotion to Captain, Department of Docks and Ferries, Sept. 3	
Pr	comotion to Pilot, Fire Department, Sept. 3	
Pr	comotion to Marine Engineer, Department of Docks and Ferries, Sept. 4	
Pr	comotion to Quartermaster, Department of Docks and Ferries, Sept. 4	
Pr	omotion to Captain, Department Docks and Ferries (Cont.), Sept. 4	
	()	7 2
		-

Title of Examination.	Number of Candi- dates.
Promotion to Clerk, Grade 3, Various Departments, Sept. 10	47 14
Sept. 11	38
Sept. 14	. 8
Promotion to Topographical Draughtsman, Grade D, Sept. 18	1
Promotion to Chief Efficiency Examiner, Sept. 23	307
Interpreter (Polish minor), Oral, Sept. 17	26
Promotion to Typewriter Accountant, Grade 3, Sept. 25	1 5
Assistant Stable Foreman, Promotion, Street Cleaning, Sept. 29	82
Mental Competitive Examinations, 23; Examined	41
Physical Competitive Examinations	
Total Number of Examinations, 73; Total Examined	7,862

34	Mental Non-Competitive Examinations, 10; Mental Promotion Examinations, 33; Exam Physical Competitive Examinations	ined			641
19	Oral Competitive Examinations, 7; Examinations  Total Number of Examinations				
8 9 7	LABOR C Physical Exa				
16	Title.	Notified.	Passed	. Rejected	Failed To
420	Part	1.			- PP
1	Driver, Department Street Cleaning Sweeper	101 150 150	54 100 112	22 18 14	25 32 24
?	Driver	100 98	54 63	5 8	41 27
	Hostler Dumpboardman	16 28	12 21	1	3 6
	TotalsBrookl	643	416	69	158
	Sweeper	y <b>n.</b> 150 99	98 72	9	43
	Driver, Department Street Cleaning	66 30	29 23	24	21 13
-	Totals	345	222	42	81
	Driver, Department Street Cleaning	22	14	4	4
	PaverLaborerLaborerLaborer	150 150	2 85	16	49
	Driver Sweeper	150 30 87	85 21 66	16 2	49 7
	Male Cleaner Sewer Cleaner	86 14	58	10 15	11 13
	Totals	541	339	63	139
	Paver Queen	s. 7	4	1	2
	Rammer Sweeper	8 150	7 73	14	63
	Sweeper	150 19	95 17	14 1	41
	Totals	334	196	30	108
	Laborer	200 1	111	18	71
	Totals	201	112	18	71
	Laborer, Nassau CountyPART 2	13	10	2	1
	Asphalt Worker Elevator Constructor's Helper	76 35	67 30	3	6
	Cement Mason	23 13	16 11	2	5 2
	Marble Setter's Helper	3 6	2 4	2	. ī
	Coal Sampler	19 21	14 18		5 3
	Oiler	25 75	12 55	1 2	12 18
	Asphalt Worker	58	46	5	7
	Totals Part 3	354	275	16	63
	Dock Builder	75 34	47 21	2	26 12
	Marine Sounder	7 100	4 60	4	3 36
	Totals	216	132	7	77
	Elevatorman	2	1		1
	Fireman Boatman Dalhand	2	2		1 4
	Deckhand	4 -		1	1
	Totals		6 ATIONS.	1	3
	Part 1 Manhattan	643 345	416 222	69 42	158 81
	Part 1 Bronx	541 334	339 196	63 30	139 108
	Part 1 Richmond	201 13	112 10	18 `	7 <u>1</u>
	Part 3	354 216	275 132	16 7	63 77
	Part 4	10 2 657	6	1	3
	TOTALS	/ 05/	1 709	249	701

248

701

1,708

Totals .....

Title.	Notified.	Passed.	Rejected	Failed To . Appear
Physical Re-Example Part 3.	minations.			
Cable Splicer	5	5		
	28	21		6
Rigger				
TotalsParts 1, 2 and 4, none.	33	26	. 1	6
Oral Examina	tions.		1 40 11 4	
Part 2.	<b></b>	-		
Asphalt Worker	67	67		
Elevator Constructor's Helper	30	26	4	
Oiler	12	11	1	
Marble Polisher	4	2	1	1
Marble Setter	11	11		Great Co
Marble Setter's Helper	2	2	1161319	
Lineman	18	17	11.1.1	1
	14	12	· · · · · i	i
Coal Sampler	55	52	3	
Oiler	46	45	3	
Asphalt Worker	40	45		•••••
Totals Part 4.	259	245	11	3
	2	2		
Boatman	2	2 2		
Deckhand				
Totals	4	4		
RECAPITULATION—ORAL	EXAMINAT	IONS.		
Part 2	259	245	11	- 3
Part 4	4	4.		
Totals	263	249	<del></del>	3
Practical Exam		2.0		
Part 3.				
Blacksmith's Helper	4	2	1	1
Bridge Painter	24	16	4	4
Totals Parts 1, 2 and 4, none.	28	18	5	5

#### HENRY MOSKOWITZ, President.

#### Borough of The Bronx.

Report for Week Ended October 24, 1914. Exclusive of Bureau of Buildings.

Permits Issued—Sewer connections and repairs, 21; water connections and repairs, 43; laying gas mains and repairs, 40; placing building material on public highway, 2; crossing sidewalk with team, 6; constructing vaults, 3; miscellaneous, 95; total, 210.

Money Received and Deposited with City Chamberlain - Permits for sewer connections, \$105.00; permits for restoring and repaying streets, \$884.47; permits for constructing vaults, \$1,442.51; permits for street signs, \$12.00; redemption of seized incumbrances, \$4.96; sales, maps, \$2.85; miscellaneous, advances, Union Railway Co., \$61,073.00; total, \$63,524.79.

Security deposits, received on account of permits and transmitted to Comptroller,

# Laboring Force Employed.

Bureau of Highways - Foremen, 34; teams, 82; carts, 1; Mechanics, 42; Laborers, 375; drivers, 7; total, 541. Bureau of Sewers-Foremen, 12; Assis-

tant Foremen, 4; carts, 11; Mechanics, 5; Laborers, 62; Drivers, 2; total, 96.

Bureau of Public Buildings and Offices -Foremen, 1; Assistant Foremen, 1; Mc-

chanics, 17; Laborers, 21; Cleaners, 38; Watchmen, 3; Attendants, 4; total, 85. Topographical Bureau - Laborers, 5;

Driver, 1; total, 6. Contracts Entered Into—Regulating, etc., East 166th st., from Brook ave. to New York, New Haven & Hartford Railroad: P. Castelle, 2340 Belmont ave.; United States Fidelity & Guaranty Co.; \$433.25. DOUGLAS MATHEWSON, Presi-

# Board of Education.

Contracts Awarded October 23, 1914. Matthew Construction Co., 401 W. 59th street, City, for installing electric equipment in new Public School 95, Queens; surety, United States Fidelity and Guaranty Co. Leslie Heating Corporation, 126 W. 46th street, City, for installing heating apparatus in new Public School 178, Brooklyn; sureties, Globe Indemnity Co. and Hartford Accident and Indemnity Co. Joseph F. Egan, 1431 Amsterdam avenue, City, for improving sanitary conditions at new Public School 12, Richmond; surety, National Surety Co. The Kenney Specialty Co., 231 Fulton street, City, for installing drinking fountains in various schools; surety, New England Casualty Co. Peet & Powers, 45 West 34th street, City, for installing electric equipment in new Public School 169 Brooklyn; surety, Casualty Co. of America. Samuel Gallucci, 38 Railroad avenue, Corona, L. I., for installing drinking fountains in various schools in the Borough of Queens; surety, Globe Indemnity Co. S. Tuttle's Son & Co., 40 Broadway, Brooklyn, for furnishing coal; surety, American Surety Co. V. H. Youngman & Co., 17 Battery place, City, for furnishing coal; surety, New England Casualty Co. Philp & Paul, 166 East 121st street, City, for installing heating and ventilating apparatus in Public School 21, The Bronx; surety, Casualty Company of America. A. E. PALMER, Secretary.

#### Changes in Departments, Etc.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS.

Manhattan and Richmond. Transferred — To Department of Bridges, November 2, Myrtle Eckhardt, Attendant. To Department of Parks, Brooklyn, October 24, James J. Reilly, Gar-

dener. Services Ceased—September 21, Blanche C. Ochse, School Farm Attendant. October 23, Marrietta J. Lane, Playground Attendant.

#### Queens.

Services Ceased - October 26, Climber and Pruner, at \$2.50 per day: John J. Keegan, 608 2nd Ave., Astoria.

Transferred-To the Bureau of Highways, October 28: Peter J. Foy, 27 Woodhaven Ave., Woodhaven, L. I., Laborer, at \$2.50 per day.

# Bronx.

Appointed - Frank Wenzel, Jr., 29 Bank Street, Flushing, L. I., Carpenter, at \$5.00 per diem, November 2.

COMMISSIONERS OF ACCOUNTS. Services Ceased — Edward P. Joyce, 258 85th Street, Brooklyn, Clerk at \$1,500 per annum, October 31.

Died-John L. M. Allen, 400 West 150th Street, Manhattan, Examiner of Accounts, at \$4,000 per annum, October 29.



# OFFICIAL DIRECTORY.

Unless otherwise stated, the Public Offices of the City are open for business from 9 a. m. to 5 p. m.; Saturday, 9 a. m. to 12 noon.

# CITY OFFICES.

MAYOR'S OFFICE. City Hall. Telephone, 8020 Cortlandt. John Purroy Mitchel, Mayor. Theodore Rousseau, Secretary.
Bertram de N. Cruger, Executive Secretary.
Bureau of Weights and Measures.
City Hall. Telephone, 4334 Cortlandt.
Joseph Hartigan, Commissioner.
COMMISSIONERS OF ACCOUNTS.
Municipal Building Telephone, 4315 West

Municipal Building. Telephone, 4315 Worth. Leonard M. Wallstein, Commissioner of Accounts. BOARD OF ALDERMEN.

Clerk's Office, Municipal Building, 2nd floor. 10 a. m. to 4 p. m. Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 4430 Worth. P. J. Scully, Clerk.
President of the Board of Aldermen.
City Hall. Telephone, 6725 Cortlandt.
George McAneny, President.

BOARD OF AMBULANCE SERVICE. 300 Mulberry st. Ambulance Calls—3100 Spring. Administration Offices—7586 Spring. ARMORY BOARD. Hall of Records. 9 a. m. to 4 p. m.; Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 3900 Worth. C. D. Rhinehart, Secretary.

ART COMMISSION.
City Hall. Telephone, 1197 Cortlandt.
John Quincy Adams. Assistant Secretary. BOARD OF ASSESSORS. Municipal Building, 8th floor. Telephone, 29

Alfred P. W. Seaman, Chairman. St. George B. Tucker, Secretary. BELLEVUE AND ALLIED HOSPITALS. 26th st. and 1st ave. Telephone, 4400 Madi-Dr. John W. Brannan, President. J. K. Paulding, Secretary.

DEPARTMENT OF BRIDGES.
Municipal Building, 18th floor. Telephone, 380 F. J. H. Kracke, Commissioner.

BUREAU OF THE CHAMBERLAIN. Municipal Building, 8th floor. Telephone, 4270 Henry Bruere, Chamberlain.

CITY CLERK AND CLERK OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN.

Municipal Building, 2nd floor. 10 a. m. to 4
p. m.; Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 4430

Worth.
P. J. Scully, City Clerk.

BOARD OF CITY RECORD.
Supervisor's office, Municipal Building, 8th floor. Distributing Division, 96 Reade st. Telephone, 3490 Worth. David Ferguson, Supervisor.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION. Municipal Building, 24th floor. Telephone, 1610 Worth. Katharine B. Davis, Commissioner.

DEPARTMENT OF DOCKS AND FERRIES.
Pier "A," N. R. Telephone, 300 Rector.
R. A. C. Smith, Commissioner. DEPARMENT OF EDUCATION.

Board of Education.

Park ave. and 59th st. Telephone, 5580 Plaza.

Stated meetings of the Board are held at 4
p. m. on the first Monday in February, the second Wednesday in July, and the second and fourth Wednesdays in every month, except July and August.
Thomas W. Churchill, President.

A. Emerson Palmer, Secretary. BOARD OF ELECTIONS. General office and office of the Borough of Manhattan, Municipal Building, 18th floor. Telephone, 1307 Worth.
J. Gabriel Britt, President.
Moses M. McKee, Secretary.

Other Borough Offices. The Bronx.
368 E. 148th st. Telephone, 336 Melrose. Brooklyn. 435-445 Fulton st. Telephone, 693 Main.

Queens. 64 Jackson ave., Long Island City. Telephone, 3375 Hunters Point. Richmond.

Borough Hall, New Brighton, S. I. Telephone, 1000 Tompkinsville.
All offices open from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m. Saturlay, to 12 m.

BOARD OF ESTIMATE AND
APPORTIONMENT.
Municipal Building, 13th floor. Telephone, Joseph Haag, Secretary.

Bureau of Records and Minutes.

Municipal Building, 13th floor. Telephone,
4560 Worth. Joseph Haag, Secretary.

Office of the Chief Engineer.

Municipal Building, 13th floor. Telephone,
4560 Worth. Nelson P. Lewis, Chief Engineer.

Bureau of Public Improvements.

Municipal Building, 13th floor. Telephone,
4560 Worth. Nelson P. Lewis, Chief Engineer. Municipal Building, 13th floor. Telephone, 4563 Worth. Harry P. Nichols, Chief Engineer.

Bureau of Contract Supervision.
Municipal Building, 13th floor. Telephone,
4560 Worth. Tilden Adamson, Director.

Bureau of Standards.

Salaries and Grades Division and Supplies Division, Municipal Building, 13th floor. Telephone, 4560 Worth. Standard Testing Laboratory, 125 Worth st. Telephone, 3088 Franklin. George L. Tirrell, Director. BOARD OF EXAMINERS.

Municipal Building, 20th floor, 9 a. m. to 4 p. m. Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 3280 Worth. Board meets every Tuesday at 2 p. m. Edward V. Barton, Clerk.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE. Municipal Building, 5th floor. Telephone, 1200 Worth. Shepard A. Morgan, Secretary to the

Department, 5th Floor.
William A. Prendergast, Comptroller.
Deputy Comptrollers, 7th floor. Alexander
Brough, Edmund D. Fisher, Charles S. Hervey, Hubert L. Smith. Receiver of Taxes.

Manhattan—Municipal Building, 2nd floor. Telephone, 1200 Worth. Bronx—177th st. and Arthur ave. Telephone, Brooklyn-236 Duffield st. Telephone, 7056 Oueens—5 Court Square, Long Island City.
Telephone, 3386 Hunter's Point.
Richmond—Borough Hall, St. George. Telephone, 1000 Tompkinsville.
Frederick H. Ebstein, Receiver of Taxes.

Collector of Assessments and Arrears.
Manhattan—Municipal Building, 3d Floor.
Telephone, 1200 Worth.
Bronx—177th St. and Arthur Ave. Telephone, Brooklyn-503 Fulton st. Telephone, 3084 Queens—Municipal Building, Court House Square, Long Island City. Telephone, 1553 Hunter's Point. Richmond—Borough Hall, St. George. Tele-phone, 1000 Tompkinsville. Daniel Moynahan, Collector.

FIRE DEPARTMENT. Municipal Building, 11th floor. Telephone, 4100 Brooklyn, 365 Jay st. Telephone, 2653 Main. Robert Adamson, Commissioner.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. Centre and Walker sts., Manhattan. Telephone, 6280 Franklin. Burial Permit and Contagious Disease offices always open.

Bronx, 3731 Third ave. Brooklyn, Flatbush ave., Willoughby and Fleet sts. Queens, 372 Fulton st., Jamaica. Richmond, 514 Bay st.,

S. S. Goldwater, Commissioner. Eugene W. Scheffer, Secretary. BOARD OF INEBRIETY. 300 Mulberry st. Telephone, 7116 Spring. Board meets first Wednesday in each month at

Charles Samson, Secretary. LAW DEPARTMENT. Office of Corporation Counsel.

Main office, Municipal Building, 16th floor.

Telephone, 4600 Worth.

Frank L. Polk, Corporation Counsel. Brooklyn office, 153 Pierrepont st. Telephone,

2948 Main.

Bureau of Street Openings.

Main office, Municipal Building, 15th floor.

Telephone, 1380 Worth. Brooklyn office, 166 Montague st. Telephone, Queens office, Municipal Building, Long Island City. Telephone, 3886 Hunters Point.

Bureau for the Recovery of Penalties. Municipal Building, 15th floor. Telephone, 3460

Bureau for the Collection of Arrears of Personal Municipal Building, 17th floor. Telephone, 4585 Worth. Tenement House Bureau and Bureau of Buildings.

Municipal Building, 15th floor. Telephone, 1620 Worth.

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES.
Main Office, 49 Lafayette st. Telephone, 4490

Franklin.

George H. Bell, Commissioner.

Centre St. Office—57-59 Centre st. Telephone,
2030 Worth. Julian Rosenthal, Deputy Commissiener.

Brooklyn-Borough Hall, Telephone, 1497 Main.
Queens—Borough Hall, Long Island City. Telephone, 5400 Hunters Point.
Richmond, Borough Hall, New Brighton. Telephone, 1000 Tompkinsville.
Division of Licensed Vehicles—517-519 W. 57th st. Telephone, 6387 Columbus.
Municipal Employment Bureau—27 Lafayette st. Telephone, 3870 Worth.

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION. Municipal Building, 14th floor. Telephone, 1580

Henry Moskowitz, President. Robert W. Belcher, Secretary. MUNICIPAL REFERENCE LIBRARY.

Municipal Building, 5th floor. Telephone, 1072 Worth. 9 a. m. to 5 p. m.; Saturday, to 1 p. m. DEPARTMENT OF PARKS. Municipal Building, 10th Floor. Telephone,

Cabot Ward, Commissioner, Manhattan and Richmond.

Borough of Brooklyn.
Litchfield Mansion, Prospect Park, Brooklyn.
Telephone, 2300 South.
Raymond V. Ingersol!, Commissioner.

Borough of The Bronx.
Zbrowski Mansion, Claremont Park. Telephone, 2640 Tremont.
Thomas W. Whittle, Commissioner.

Thomas W. White, Commissioner.

Borough of Queens.

The Overlook, Forest Park, Richmond Hill,

L. I. Telephone, 2300 Richmond Hill.

John E. Weier, Commissioner.

BOARD OF PAROLE OF THE NEW YORK CITY REFORMATORY OF MISDEMEAN-ANTS. Municipal Building, 24th floor. Telephone, 1610

Thomas R. Minnick, Secretary. EXAMINING BOARD OF PLUMBERS. Municipal Building, 8th floor. Telephone, 1800 Worth.

J. A. Glendinning, Clerk. POLICE DEPARTMENT.
240 Centre st. Telephone, 3100 Spring.
Arthur Woods, Commissioner.
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES.
Principal office Manifest Public Charities. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES.
Principal office, Municipal Building, 10th floor.
Telephone, 4440 Worth.
Brooklyn and Queens, 327 Schermerhorn st.,
Brooklyn. Telephone, 2977 Main.
Bureau of Dependent Adults, Pier, foot of
East 26th st. Telephone, 7400 Madison Square.
The Children's Bureau. 124 East 50th st. Telephone, 7400 Madison Square.
Borough of Richmond, Borough Hall, St.
George S. I. Telephone, 100 Tompkinsville.
John A. Kingsbury, Commissioner.

PUBLIC RECREATION COMMISSION. Municipal Building, 8th floor. Telephone, 1471 eting every second Tuesday at 2.30 p. m.

Cyril H. Jones, Acting Secretary. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.
154 Nassau st., Manhattan. 8 a. m. to 11
p. m. every day, including holidays and Sundays.
Telephone, 4150 Beekman.
Edward E. McCall, Chairman.
Travis H. Whitney, Secretary.

BOARD OF REVISION OF ASSESSMENTS. Municipal Building, 7th floor. Telephone, 1200 Worth.

John Korb, Chief Clerk. COMMISSIONERS OF SINKING FUND. Office of Secretary, Municipal Building, 7th floor. Telephone, 1200 Worth. John Korb, Secretary.

DEPARTMENT OF STREET CLEANING. Municipal Building, 12th floor. Telephone, 4240 Worth. John T. Fetherston, Commissioner.

DEPARTMENT OF TAXES AND
ASSESSMENTS.
Municipal Building, 9th floor. 9 a. m. to 4
p. m.; Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 1800
Worth.

Lawson Purdy, President. C. Rockland Tyng, Secretary. TENEMENT HOUSE DEPARTMENT. Manhattan and Richmond office, Municipal Building, 19th floor. Telephone, 1526 Worth. Brooklyn and Queens office, 503 Fulton st., Brooklyn. Telephone, 3825 Main.

Bronx office, 391 East 149th st. Telephone, 107 Melrose John J. Murphy, Commissioner. BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY.

Municipal Building, 22d floor. Telephone, 150 Worth. Charles Strauss, President. W. Bruce Cobb, Secretary.

DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY, GAS
AND ELECTRICITY.

Municipal Building, 23d, 24th and 25th floors.
Telephones: Manhattan, 4320 Worth; Brooklyn, 3980 Main; Queens, 3441 Hunters Point;
Richmond, 840 Tompkinsville; Bronx, 3400 Tre-

Brooklyn, Municipal Building, Brooklyn.
Bronx, Tremont and Arthur aves. Queens,
Municipal Building, Long Island City. Richmond, Municipal Building, St. George.
William Williams, Commissioner.

# BOROUGH OFFICES.

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX. President's office, 3d ave. and 177th st. Telephone, 2680 Tremont.
Douglas Mathewson, President. BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN. President's office, Borough Hall. Telephone, 3960 Main. Lewis H. Pounds, President. BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN.

President's office, 17th floor, Municipal Bldg.
Commissioner of Public Works, 21st floor,
Municipal Building.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works, 20th floor, Municipal Building.

Bureau of Highways, 21st floor, Municipal Building.
Bureau of Public Buildings and Offices, 20th floor, Municipal Building.

Bureau of Sewers, 21st floor, Municipal Bldg.
Bureau of Buildings, 20th floor, Municipal

Telephone, 4227 Worth. Marcus M. Marks, President. BOROUGH OF QUEENS.

President's office, Borough Hall, Long Island City, 9 a. m. to 4 p. m.; Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 5400 Hunters Point.
Bureau of Public Buildings and Offices, Town Hall, Flushing, L. I. Telephone, 1740 Flushing.
Maurice E. Connolly, President.
BOROUGH OF RICHMOND.
President's office, New Brighton, Staten Island, 9 a. m. to 4 p. m.; Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 1000 Tompkinsville.
Charles J. McCormack, President.
CORONERS.

ORONERS.

Manhattan, 70 Lafayette st. Open at all hours of the day and night. Telephone, 5057 Franklin.

Bronx, Arthur and Tremont aves. Telephone, 1250 Tremont. 8 a. m. to midnight, every day.

Brooklyn, 236 Duffield st. Telephone, 4004

Main. Open at all hours of the day and night. CORONERS. Queens, Town Hall, Jamaica, L. I., 9 a. m. to 10 p. m.; Sundays and holidays, 9 a. m. to Richmond, 175 Second st., New Brighton. Open at all hours of the day and night.

#### COUNTY OFFICES.

Unless otherwise stated, the County offices are open for business from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m.; Saturday, 9 a. m. to 12 noon.

#### NEW YORK COUNTY.

COUNTY CLERK. County Court House. Telephone, 5388 Cortlandt, William F. Schneider, County Clerk.

9 a. m. to 2 p. m. during July and August.

DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

Criminal Courts Building, 9 a. m. to 5.15 p.

m.; Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 2304 Frank-Charles S. Whitman, District Attorney. COMMISSIONER OF JURORS.

280 Broadway. Telephone, 241 Worth.
Thomas Allison, Commissioner.
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR. 119 Nassau st. Telephone, 6376 Cortlandt. William M. Hoes, Public Administrator. COMMISSIONER OF RECORDS. Hall of Records. Telephone, 3900 Worth. John F. Cowan, Commissioner.

REGISTER.
Hall of Records. Telephone, 3900 Worth.
9 a. m. to 2 p. m. during July and August.
John J. Hopper, Register.
SHERIFF.

299 Broadway. Telephone, 4984 Worth. New York County Jail, 70 Ludlow st. Max S. Grifenhagen, Sheriff. SURROGATES. Hall of Records. Telephone, 3900 Worth. John P. Cohalan; Robert Ludlow Fowler, Sur

rogates.

John F. Curry, Commissioner of Records.

#### KINGS COUNTY.

COUNTY CLERK.
Hall of Records, Brooklyn. Telephone, 4930

Main.
Charles S. Devoy, County Clerk.
COUNTY COURT.

County Court House, Brooklyn. Court opens at 10 a. m. daily and sits until business is completed. Part I, Room No. 23; Part II, Room No. 10; Part III, Room No. 14; Part IV, Room No. 1, Court House. Clerk's office, Rooms 17, 18, 19 and 22; open daily from 9 a. m. to 5 p. m.; Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 4154 Main.

Lohn T. Rafferty. Chief Clerk.

John T. Rafferty, Chief Clerk. DISTRICT ATTORNEY. 66 Court st., Brooklyn. 9 a. m. to 5.30 p. m.; Saturday, to 1 p. m. Telephone, 2954 Main, James C. Cropsey, District Attorney. COMMISSIONER OF JURORS. 381 Fulton st., Brooklyn. Telephone, 1454

Thomas R. Farrell, Commissioner. PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR. 44 Court st., Brooklyn, Telephone, 2840 Main. Frank V. Kelly, Public Administrator.
COMMISSIONER OF RECORDS. Hall of Records, Brooklyn. Telephone, 6988

Edmund O'Connor, Commissioner. REGISTER. Hall of Records, Brooklyn. Telephone, 2830

Edward T. O'Loughlin, Register. SHERIFF. 46-50 Court st., Brooklyn. Telephone, 6845

Lewis M. Swasey, Sheriff. SURROGATE. Hall of Records, Brooklyn. Court opens at 10 a. m. Telephone, 3954 Main. Herbert T. Ketcham, Surrogate. John H. McCooey, Chief Clerk.

# BRONX COUNTY.

COUNTY\_CLERK. James Vincent Ganly, County Clerk.
COUNTY JUDGE. LOUNTY JUDGE.

161st st. and 3 ave. Telephone, 7907 Melrose.
Louis D. Gibbs, County Judge.

DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

161st st. and 3d ave. Telephone, 9200 Melrose.
Francis Martin, District Attorney.

COMMISSIONER OF JURORS.

1932 Atthur ave. Telephone, 2700 Tenenth 1932 Arthur ave. Telephone, 3700 Tremont. John A. Mason, Commissioner. PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR. 2808 3d ave. Telephone, 9816 Melrose. 9 am. to 5 p. m., Saturday to 12 m.
Ernest E. L. Hammer, Public Administrator.
REGISTER. 1932 Arthur ave. Telephone, 6694 Tremont. Edward Polak, Register.
SHERIFF. 1932 Arthur ave. Telephone, 6600 Tremont. James F. O'Brien, Sheriff. SURROGATE. 161st st. and 3d ave. George M. S. Schulz, Surrogate.

# QUEENS COUNTY.

COUNTY CLERK. 364 Fulton st., Jamaica. Telephone, 151 Ja-Leonard Rouff, County Clerk. COUNTY COURT. County Court House, Long Island City. Telephone, 596 Hunters Point.

Court opens at 10 a. m. Trial Terms begin first Monday of each month, except Ju.y, August and September, and on Friday of each week.

Clerk's office opens 9 a. m. to 5 p. m.; Saturdays to 12.30 p. m. Telephone, 551 Jamaica.

Burt Jay Humphrey, County Judge. DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

County Court House, Long Island City, 9 a. m. to 5 p. m.; Saturday, to 12 m.

County Judge's office always open at 336 Fulton st., Jamaica. Telephone, 3871 Hunters Point.

Matthew J. Smith, District Attorney.

COMMISSIONER OF JURORS.

County Court House, Long Island City. Telephone, 9631 Hunters Point.
Thorndyke C. McKennee, Commissioner.
PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR.
302 Fulton st., Jamaica.
Randolph White, Public Administrator.

SHERIFF.
County Court House, Long Island City. Telephone, 3766 Hunters Point. George Emener, Sheriff.
SURROGATE.
364 Fulton st., Jamaica. Telephone, 397 Ja-

maica. Daniel Noble, Surrogate.

# RICHMOND COUNTY.

COUNTY CLERK.

COUNTY CLERK.

County Office Building, Richmond. Telephone,
28 New Dorp.
C. Livingston Bostwick, County Clerk.
COUNTY JUDGE AND SURROGATE.
Trial Terms, with Grand and Trial Jury, Second Monday of March, First Monday of October.
Trial Terms, with Trial Jury only, First Monday of May, First Monday of December.
Special Terms, without Jury—Wednesday of each week, except the last week of July, the month of August and the first week of September.

Surrogate's Court.

Monday and Tuesday of each week at the Borough Hall, St. George, and on Wednesday at the Surrogate's Court, at Richmond, except during the session of the County Court. There will be no Surrogate's Court during the month of August. Surrogate's Court and Office, Richmond, S. I. Surrogate's Chambers, Borough Hall, St. George.

J. Harry Tiernan, County Judge and Surrogate.

Borough Hall, St. George. Telephone, 50 Tompkinsville, 9 a. m. to 5 p. m.; Saturday, to

Albert C. Fach, District Attorney. COMMISSIONER OF JURORS.
Village Hall, Stapleton. Telephone, 81 Tomp-Edward I. Miller, Commissioner.

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR.
Port Richmond. Telephone, 704 West Brighton.
William T. Holt, Public Administrator.

County Court House, Richmond. Telephone, 120 New Dorp. Joseph F. O'Grady, Sheriff.

#### THE COURTS.

CITY COURT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK. City Hall Park. Special Term Chambers held from 10 a, m. to 4 p. m. Clerk's office open from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m. Telephone, 122 Cortlandt. Thomas F. Smith, Clerk.

CITY MAGISTRATES' COURT.

First District—Criminal Court Building. Second District—125 Sixth ave.
Third District—2d ave, and 1st st.
Fourth District—151 E. 57th st.
Fifth District—121st st. and Sylvan place.
Sixth District—162d st. and Washington ave. Seventh District—1014 E. 181st st. The Bronx. Ninth District (Night Court for Females)— 125 6th ave.
Tenth District (Night Court for Males-151 E. 57th st.
Eleventh District (Domestic Relations)—151
E. 57th st.
District (Domestic Relations)—1014

Thirteenth District (Domestic Relations)—1014
E. 181st st., The Bronx.
Office of Chief Clerk, 300 Mulberry st. Telephone. 6213 Spring.
Office of the Chief Probation Officer, 300 Mulberry st. Telephone, 8713 Spring. Second Division.

Borough of Brooklyn.
Office of Chief Magistrate, 44 Court st. Tele phone, 7411 Main. First District—318 Adams st. Second District—Court and Butler sts. Fifth District—249 Manhattan ave. Sixth District—495 Gates ave. Seventh District—31 Snider ave., Flatbush. Eighth District—W. 8th st., Coney Island. Ninth District—5th ave. and 29th st. Tenth District-133 New Jersey ave. Domestic Relations-Myrtle and Vanderbild

aves.

William F. Delaney, Chief Clerk.

Borough of Queens.

First District—St. Mary's Lyceum, L. I. City.
Second District—Central ave., Far Rockaway.
Fourth District—Central ave., Far Rockaway.
Fourth District—Lyceum Hall, Jamaica, L. I.

Borough of Richmond.

First District—Lafayette ave., New Brighton.
Second District—Village Hall, Stapleton.
All courts open daily from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m.,
except on Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays,
when only morning sessions are held.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. Criminal Court Building. Court opens at 10.30 a.m. Clerk's office open from 9 a.m. to 4 p. m., and on Saturdays until 12 m.
Edward R. Carroll, Clerk.

#### MUNICIPAL COURTS. The Clerks' offices are open from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m.; Saturday, to 12 noon.

Borough of Manhattan. First District—54-60 Lafayette st. Additional Part is held at southwest corner of 6th ave. and 10th st. Telephone, 6030 Franklin.

Second District—264-266 Madison st. Telephone, 4300 Orchard. Third District-314 W. 54th st. Telephone, 5450 Columbus. Fourth District—Parts I and II, 207 E. 32d st. Telephone, 4358 Murray Hill, Fifth District—Broadway and 96th st. Tele-

phone, 4006 Riverside.

Sixth District—155 E. 88th st.

Seventh District—70 Manhattan st.

Eighth District—121st st. and Sylvan place. Telephone, 3950 Harlem.
Ninth District—Madison ave. and 59th st.
Parts I and II. Telephone, 3873 Plaza.

Borough of The Bronx.

First District—Town Hall, 1400 Williamsbridge road, Westchester. Trial of causes, Tuesday and Friday of each week. Telephone, 457 West-Second District-Washington ave. and 162d

st. Telephone, 3043 Melrose.

Borough of Brooklyn.

First District—State and Court sts. Parts I and II. Telephone, 7091 Main. District-495 Gates ave. Telephone, 504 Bedford. Third District-6 Lee ave. Telephone, 955 Williamsburg.
Fourth District—14 Howard ave.
Fifth District—5220 Third ave. Telephone,

3907 Sunset. Sixth District—236 Duffield st. Telephone,

Seventh District-31 Pennsylvania ave. 8.45

Seventh District—31 Pennsylvania ave. 8.45
a. m. to 4 p. m.; Saturday, 9 a. m. to 12 m.
Telephone, 904 East New York.

Borough of Queens.
First District—115 5th st., Long Island City.
Telephone, 1420 Hunters Point.
Second District—Broadway and Court st., Elmhurst. Telephone, 87 Newtown.
Third District—1908 Myrtle ave., Glendale.
Telephone, 2352 Bushwick.
Fourth District—Town Hall, Jamaica. Telephone, 1654 Jamaica.

Borough of Richmond.
First District—Lafayette ave. and 2d st., New Brighton. Clerk's office open from 8.45 a. m. to 4 p. m. Telephone, 503 Tompkinsville.
Second District—Former Edgewater Village Hall, Stapleton. Clerk's office open from 8.45 a. m. to 4 p. m. Telephone, 313 Tompkinsville.

COURT OF SPECIAL SESSIONS.
Court opens at 10 a. m.

Court opens at 10 a. m. Part I, Criminal Court Building, Manhattan. Telephone, 3983 Franklin.
Part II, 171 Atlantic ave., Brooklyn. Telephone, Main 4280.
Part III, Town Hall, Jamaica. Held on Tuesday of each week. Telephone, 2620 Jamaica.
Part IV, Borough Hall, St. George. Held on Wednesday of each week. Telephone, 324 Tompkinsville.
Part V, 161st. and 3d ave., Bronx. Held on Thursday of each week. Telephone, 9088 Melrose.

Frank W. Smith, Chief Clerk. Children's Court.
New York County-66 3d ave. Telephone,

New York County—66 3d ave. Telephone, 1832 Stuyvesant.

Dennis A. Lambert, Clerk.

Bronx County—355 E. 137th st. Court held on Wednesday and Friday of each week. Telephone, 9092 Melrose.

Michael Murray, Clerk.

Kings County—102 Court st. Telephone, 627

Main.
Joseph W. Duffy, Clerk.
Queens County—19 Flushing ave., Jamaica.
Court held on Monday and Thursday of each
week. Telephone, 2624 Jamaica.
Sydney Ollendorf, Clerk.
Richmond County—Corn Exchange Bank
Building, St. George. Court held on Tuesday of
each week. Telephone, 324 Tompkinsville.
William J. Browne, Clerk.
SUPREME COURT—APPELLATE DIVISION.
First Judicial Debartment.

SUPREME COURT—APPELLATE DIVISION.

First Judicial Department.

Madison ave., corner 25th st. Court open from 2 p. m. until 6 p. m. Friday, Motion Day, Court opens at 10.30 a. m. Motions called at 10 a. m. Orders called at 10.30 a. m. Telephone, 3340 Madison Square.

Alfred Wagstaff, Clerk.

Second Judicial Department.

Borough Hall, Brooklyn. Court meets from 2 p. m. to 5 p. m., excepting that on Fridays Court opens at 10 o'clock a. m. Clerk's office open 9 a. m. Telephone, 1392 Main.

John B. Byrne, Clerk.

SUPREME COURT—APPELLATE TERM.

503 Fulton st., Brooklyn. Court meets 10 a. m.

503 Fulton st., Brooklyn. Court meets 10 a. m. Clerk's office opens 9 a. m. Telephone, 7452

Main.
Joseph H. DeBragga, Clerk.
SUPREME COURT—CRIMINAL DIVISION.
Criminal Court Building. Court opens at 10.30
a. m. Clerk's office open from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m.;
Saturday, to 12 m. Telephone, 6064 Franklin.
William Schneider, Clerk.
SUPREME COURT—FIRST DEPARTMENT.
Courty Court House. Court open from 10.15

County Court House. Court open from 10.15 a. m. to 4 p. m. Telephone, 4580 Cortlandt. SUPREME COURT—SECOND DEPARTMENT.

Joralemon and Fulton sts., Brooklyn. Clerk's office hours, 9 a. m. to 5 p. m. Seven jury trial parts. Special Term for trials. Special Term for motions. Special Term (ex-parte business). Court opens at 10 a. m. Naturalization Bureau, Hall of Records, Brooklyn. Telephone, 5460 Main.

James F. McGee, General Clerk.

County Court House, L. I. City. Court opens at 10 a. m. Trial and Special Term for motions and ex-parte business each month except July, August and September, in Part I. Trial Term, Part II, January, February, March, April, May as may be directed.

April, June and November. Naturalization, first

Blank forms and obtained at the office Friday in each Term.

Clerk's office open 9 a. m. to 5 p. m.; Saturday, to 12.30 p. m. Telephone, 3896 Hunters

Thomas B. Seaman, Special Deputy Clerk in Richmond County.

Trial Term held at County Court House, Richmond. Special Term for trials held at Court room, Borough Hall, St. George. Special Term for motions held at Court House, Borough Hall, St. George. C. Livingston Bostwick, Clerk.

# ARMORY BOARD.

Proposals.

OFFICE OF THE ARMORY BOARD, ROOM 6, to all persons, owners of property, affected by BASEMENT, HALL OF RECORDS, MANHATTAN.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE PROVEMENTS IN THE BOROUGH OF received at the office of the Mayor, City Hall, QUEENS.

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 1914,

for the following:
ITEM NO. 1.—WATERPROOFING AND
ROOFING WORK, 2ND BATTALION NAVAL
MILITIA ARMORY, FOOT OF 52ND STREET, BROOKLYN. Time allowed for the completion of the work

Sixty (60) working days.

The security required will be Three thousand dollars (\$3,000). The deposit required will be One hundred and fifty dollars (\$150).

ITEM NO. 2.—ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO THE ELECTRIC LIGHT EQUIPMENT, 2ND BATTALION, NAVAL MILITIA ARMORY, FOOT OF 52ND STREET,

Time allowed for completing the work, Thirty The security required will be One thousand dollars (\$1,000).

The deposit required will be Fifty dollars (\$50.00).

ITEM NO. 3.—NEW LIGHTING SYSTEM,
ETC.. 23RD REGIMENT ARMORY, 1322
BEDFORD AVENUE, BROOKLYN.
Time allowed for the completion of the work,
and 560.

Thirty (30) working days.

The security required will be One thousand dollars (\$1,000). The deposit required will be Fifty dollars

ITEM NO. 4.—FURNISHING AND DELIV-PRING 2,600 GROSS TONS BUCKWHEAT NO. 1 COAL TO THE VARIOUS ARMORIES OF THE N. G., N. Y., IN THE BOROUGHS OF MANHATTAN AND THE BRONX.

The amount of security will be 30 per cent.

of the total amount for which the contract is The deposit required will be 11/2 per cent. of the deposit required will be 1/2 per cent. of the total amount of the bid. ITEM NO. 5—EXCLUSIVE DUMPING PRIVILEGE ON THE SITE OF THE NEW ARMORY BUILDING FOR THE 8TH COAST ARTILLERY DISTRICT, JEROME AVENUE AND KINGSBRIDGE ROAD, THE PERIOD FOR WHICH PRIVILEGE IS GRANTED LIMITED TO THREE YEARS. Security required, Two thousand dollars. Deposit required, \$100.

A separate proposal shall be submitted for each Blank forms and further information may be obtained at the office of The Armory Board,

obtained at the office of The Armory Board, Hall of Records, Manhattan.

THE ARMORY BOARD—JOHN PURROY MITCHEL, Mayor; WILLIAM A. PRENDER-GAST, Comptroller; GEORGE McANENY, Pres't Board of Aldermen; GEORGE R. DYER, Brig.-Gen. 1st Brig.; JOHN C. EDDY, Brig. Gen. 2nd Brig.; R. P. FORSHEW, Commodore, Naval Militia, N. Y.; LAWSON PURDY, Pres't Dept. of Taxes and Assessments.

Dated Nov. 2, 1914. See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

#### DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION.

#### Proposals.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, CENTRE AND CHAMBERS STS., BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Commissioner of Correction at the above office until 11 o'clock a. m., on FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 1914, FURNISHING AND DELIVERING POULTRY, ETC., FOR THANKSGIVING AND CHRISTMAS.

The time for the delivery of the articles, materials and supplies and the performance of the contract is by or before December 23, 1914.

The amount of security required is thirty (30) per cent. of the amount of the bid or estimate.

The bidder will state the price for each item or article contained in the specifications or schedules herein contained or hereto annexed, per pound, ton, dozen, gallon, yard or other unit

ules herein contained or hereto annexed, per pound, ton, dozen, gallon, yard or other unit of measure, by which the bids will be tested. The extensions must be made and footed up, as the bids will be read from the totals and awards made to the lowest bidder on each item.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate, each in a separate envelope. No bid will be accepted unless this provision is complied with.

Delivery will be required to be made at the time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

as may be directed.

Blank forms and further information may be obtained at the office of the Department of Correction, the Borough of Manhattan, Municipal Building, New York City.

KATHARINE BEMENT DAVIS, Commis-

November 2, 1914. n2,13

\*\*ESEE General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION, MUNICIPAL BUILD-

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, CENTRE AND CHAMBERS STS., BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK.

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Commissioner of Correction at the above office until 11 o'clock a. m., on TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10. 1914,

FURNISHING AND DELIVERING SUPPLIES FOR MANUFACTURING PURPOSES. The time for the delivery of the articles, materials and supplies and the performance of the contract is on or before December 31, 1914.

The amount of security required is thirty (30) per cent. of the amount of the bid or estimate.

per cent. of the amount of the bid or estimate. The bidder will state the price of each item or article contained in the specifications or schedules herein contained or herein annexed, per pound, ton, dozen, gallon, yard or other unit of measure, by which the bids will be tested. The extensions must be made and footed up, as the bids will be read from the totals and awards

made to the lowest bidder on each item.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate, each in a separate envelope. No bid will be accepted unless this provision is complied with.

Delivery will be required to be made at the time and in the manner and in such quantities Blank forms and further information may be obtained at the office of the pepartment of Corection, the Borough of Manhattan, Municipal

Building, New York City.

KATHARINE BEMENT DAVIS, Commis-Oct. 29, 1914. A See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

# DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

Confirmation of Assessments.

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS. IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1018 OF THE Greater New York Charter the Comptroller of The City of New York hereby gives public notice

SECOND WARD.
WOODBINE STREET—SEWER AND APPURTENANCES, from Cypress avenue to
Seneca avenue. Area of assessment: Both

sides of Woodbine street from Cypress avenue to Seneca avenue, and to the extent of half the block at the intersecting avenues. FOURTH WARD.

SEWER in LIBERTY AVENUE from Stoothoff avenue to Chestnut street, and in CEDAR AVENUE and CHESTNUT STREET from Liberty avenue to Kimball avenue. Area of as-

sessment affects property on both sides of above street and avenues, including Blocks Nos. 539, 541, 543, 545, 547, 549, 603, 605, 607, 614 and SEWER in JEROME AVENUE between Greenwood and Lefferts avenues; in CEDAR AVENUE between Jerome and Beaufort avenues; CHESTNUT STREET from Jerome avenue to Chichester avenue; HAMILTON AVENUE, WALNUT STREET, BRIGGS AVENUE and CHURCH STREET from Jerome avenue to Chichester avenue; HAMILTON AVENUE, WALNUT STREET, BRIGGS AVENUE

and CHURCH STREET from Jerome avenue to Chichester avenue, affecting property on both sides of said streets and avenues, including Blocks Nos. 464, 466, 468, 470, 472, 474, 476, 477, 479, 480, 546, 548, 550, 552, 554, 556, 558 -that the same were confirmed by the Board

of Assessors on October 27, 1914, and entered October 27, 1914, in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessments, interet will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter.

Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to

shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annua to be calculated to the date of payment rom the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this

Section 159 of this act provides \* \* \* "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record." in the said record."

The above assessments are payable to the Col-lector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Municipal Building, Court House square, Long Island City, Borough of Queens, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 p. m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 26, 1914, will be exempt from interest, as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such assessments

became liens to the date of payment.

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance,
Comptroller's Office, October 27, 1914. n2,13

#### NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1018 OF THE Greater New York Charter, the Comptroller of the City of New York hereby gives public notice to all persons, owners of property, affected by the following assessments for LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS in the Borough of Brook-

TWENTY-SECOND WARD, SECTION FOUR. SECOND AVENUE. REGULATING, GRAD-ING, CURBING, FLAGGING AND PAVING, from Sixth Street to Gowanus Canal. Area of 'Assessment—both sides of Second Avenue, from Sixth Street to Gowanus Canal, and to the extent of half the block at the intersecting and terminating streets.
TWENTY-NINTH WARD, SECTION SIX-

TEEN.
SEWERS IN AVENUE C, between Gravesend Avenue and West Street; THIRTY-FIFTH AND THIRTY-SIXTH STREETS, from Fourteenth Avenue to West Street, and in WEST STREET, from Church Avenue to Cortelyou Road. Area of Assessment—affects Blocks 5348 to 5352, inclusive, and Blocks 5367, 5368 and

THIRTIETH WARD, SECTION EIGHTEEN.
FIFTH AVENUE—PAVING, from Sixtyfifth Street to Bay Ridge Avenue. Area of Assessment, both sides of Fifth Avenue, from
Sixty-fifth Street to Bay Ridge Avenue, and to
the extent of half the block at the intersection
of streets.

NINETY-FIFTH STREET—REGULATING, GRADING, CURBING AND FLAGGING, from Shore Road to Marine Avenue. Area of Assessment—both sides of Ninety-fifth Street, from Shore Road to Marine Avenue, and to the ex-tent of half the block to the intersection of

THIRTIETH WARD—SECTION NINETEEN.
TWELFTH AVENUE—REGULATING AND TWELFTH AVENUE—REGULATING AND GRADING, from Eighty-sixth Street to Dyker Beach Park. Area of Assessment—both sides of Twelfth Avenue, from Eighty-sixth Street to Dyker Beach Park, and to the extent of half the block at the intersecting streets.

THIRTY-SECOND WARD—SECTION TWENTY-THREE.

EAST TWENTY-THREE.
LATING, GRADING, CURBING AND FLAG-GING, from Avenue M to Kings Highway.
Area of Assessment—both sides of East Twentyfirst Street (Kenmore Place) from Avenue to Kings Highway, and to the extent of half the block at the intersecting streets.

-that the same were confirmed by the Board of Assessors on October 27, 1914, and entered October 27, 1914, in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount ments and of Water Kents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessments, interest will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter.

Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the

days after the date of entry thereof in th said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act."

Section 159 of this act provides " "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record." " "

The above assessments are payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Mechanics Bank Building, Court and Montague streets, Borough of Brooklyn, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 2 p.m., and on Saturdays from 9 a.m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 26. 1914, will be exempt from interest as above pro vided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such became liens to the date of payment.

WILLIAM A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller. City of New York Department of Finance, Comptroller's Office, October 27, 1914. n2,13

#### NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT FOR OPENING STREETS AND PARKS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1005 OF THE Greater New York Charter, the Comptroller of The City of New York hereby gives public notice of the confirmation by the Supreme Court and the entering in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of the assessment for OPENING AND ACQUIRING TITLE to the following named street in the Borough of

Brooklyn: LAWRENCE FIRST WARD.

STREET-OPENING, from Flushing avenue to Winthrop avenue. Confirmed July 2, 1912, and August 6, 1914; entered October 27, 1914. Area of assessment includes all those lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises situate, lying and being in the Borough of Queens, in The City of New York, which, taken together, are bounded and described as follows, viz.:

Beginning at a point on the northeasterly line or side of Flushing avenue, which point is 100 feet northwesterly from the northwesterly side or line of Lawrence street, along a line measured at right angles from the prolongation of said northerly line of Lawrence street; thence northeasterly and at all times parallel with the northwesterly line or side of Lawrence street and 100 feet distant therefrom and also parallel with the prolongation of said northwesterly line or side of Lawrence street to a point 100 feet east of the northeasterly side or line of Winthrop avenue; thence southeasterly and parallel with the northeasterly line or side of Winthrop avenue 260 feet; thence southwesterly and at all of Lawrence street and 100 feet distant therefrom to the northeasterly line or side of Flush ing avenue; thence northwesterly along the northeasterly side of Flushing avenue to the point or place of beginning.

The above entitled assessment was entered on the date hereinbefore given in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessment, interest will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter.

Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act."

Section 159 of this act provides \* \* \* "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record." \* \* The above assessment is payable to the Coliman.

The above assessment is payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Municipal Building, Court House Square, Long Island City, Borough of Queens, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 \(\nu\), m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 26, 1914, will be exempt from interest as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such assessment became a lien to the

date of payment.

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance,
Comptroller's Office, October 27, 1914. 031,n12

# NOTICE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR OPENING STREETS AND PARKS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1005 OF THE Greater New York Charter, the Comptroller of The City of New York hereby gives public notice of the confirmation by the Supreme Court and the entering in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears, of the assessment for OPENING AND ACQUIRING TITLE to the following named avenue in the Borough of Brooklyn

TWENTY-NINTH WARD, SECTION 16.
AVENUE C—OPENING, between Gravesend
Avenue and Coney Island Avenue. Confirmed August 4, 1914; entered, October 21, 1914. Area of assessment includes ALL those lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises situate and being in the Borough of Brooklyn, in The City of New York, which, taken together, are bounded and described as follows, viz.: Bounded on the north by a line imdway between Avenue C and Beverly road and by the prolongation of said line; on the east by a line midway between Coney Island avenue and East Eleventh street; on the south by a line midway between Avenues C and D and by the prolongation of said line; and on the west by the prolongation of said line; and on the west by the easterry side of Graves

end Avenue. The above entitled assessment was entered on the date hereinbefore given in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessment, interest will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter. Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the

sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act."

Section 159 of this act provides \* \* \* "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record." \* \*

The above assessments are payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bu reau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Offerman Building, 503 Fulton Street, Borough of Brooklyn, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 p. m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 21, 1914, will be exempt rom interest as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such assessments became liens to the

ate of payment.
WILLIAM A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.
City of New York. Department of Finance Comptroller's Office, October 21, 1914. 028,n9

# NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1018 OF THE Greater New York Charter the Comptroller of The City of New York hereby gives public notice to all persons, owners of property, affected by the following assessments for LOCAL IM-PROVEMENTS IN THE BOROUGH OF QUEENS:

QUEENS:
SECOND AND FOURTH WARDS.
SEWER IN LIBERTY AVENUE, from Lefferts avenue to Nebraska avenue, and in SOUTH CURTIS AVENUE, from Liberty avenue to Atlantic avenue: also SEWER in JEROME AVENUE, from Lefferts avenue to Maure avenue, and in BIRCH STREET, SPRUCE STREET, SOUTH VINE STREET, SOUTH VILLA STREET, SOUTH WICKES STREET and SOUTH MORRIS AVENUE, from Jerome avenue to Beaufort avenue, and in SOUTH COCHnue to Beaufort avenue, and in SOUTH COCH-RAN AVENUE, from Beaufort avenue to the crown about 350 feet south of Jerome avenue. Area of assessment affects property in Block 5 in Second Ward; Blocks Nos. 147, 153 to 158, 205 to 214, 227 to 236, 278 to 295, 297 to 301, 482 to 522, 561 to 583, 627 to 631, 638 to 647, 649, 651, 653, 677, 1018 to 1020, 1034, 1056, 1060, 1066, 1067 and 1068, covering property on both sides of above streets and in the intersecting blocks.

-that the same were confirmed by the Board of Assessors on October 20, 1914, and entered October 20, 1914, in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessments, interest

will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter.

Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of city down that the same state of the period sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge. collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act."

Section 159 of this act provides \* \* "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record."

The above assessments are payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Municipal Building, Court House Square, Long' Island City, Borough of Queens, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 p. m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or became the state of the same of fore December 19, 1914, will be exempt from interest, as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such assessments became liens to the date

w.M. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller. City of New York, Department of Finance, Comptroller's Office, October 20, 1914. 026,n6

#### Corporation Sales of Buildings.

CORPORATION SALE OF WASTE MATE-RIAL ON CITY REAL ESTATE BY SEALED BIDS.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, by virtue of the powers vested in them by law, will offer for sale by sealed bids certain material standing upon property owned by The City of New York, formerly used for market purposes in the

#### Borough of Manhattan.

Being the stands, partitions, ice boxes and all waste material now in the building formerly known as "Fulton Market," situated on the block bounded by Fulton, South, Beekman and Front Streets, Borough of Manhattan, which are more particularly described on a certain list on file

Streets, Borough of Mannattan, which are more particularly described on a certain list on file in the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Department of Finance, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan.

Pursuant to a resolution of the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, adopted at a meeting held October 22, 1914, the sale by sealed bids of the above described buildings and appurtenances thereto will be held by direction of the tenances thereto will be held by direction of the

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 1914,
at 11 A. M. in lots and parcels, and in manner
and form, as follows:
Parcel No. 1. Stands, partitions, ice-boxes
and all waste material now in the building
formerly known as "Fulton Market," situated
on the block bounded by Fulton, South, Beekman and Front Streets, in the Borough of Manhetten, not in use at present. All damage date. hattan, not in use at present. All damage done to the floor of the building in the removal of the above material must be repaired by the purchaser thereof.

chaser thereof.

Sealed bids (blank forms of which may be obtained upon application) will be received by the Comptroller at the office of the Collector. of City Revenue, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan, until 11 a. m. on the 12th day of November, 1914, and then publicly proceed for the sale for removal of the above. opened for the sale for removal of the above-described buildings and appurtenances thereto, and the award will be made to the highest bidder within twenty-four hours, or as soon as possible thereafter.

Each parcel must be bid for separately and will be sold in its entirety, as described in

above advertisement.

Each and every bid must be accomparied by a deposit of cash or certified check in a sum equal to 25 per cent. of the amount of the bid, except that a minimum deposit of \$50 will be required with all bids, and that a deposit of \$500 will be sufficient to entitle bidders to bid on any or all of the buildings.

Deposits of unsuccessful bidders will be re-

turned within twenty-four hours after successful bidders have paid purchase price in full and given security, and those of successful bidders may be declared forfeited to The City of New York by the Comptroller upon the failure of the successful bidder to further comply with

the requirements of the terms and conditions of the sale as set forth hereinafter.
Successful bidders will be required to pay the purchase money and deposit the required se-curity within twenty-four hours of the receipt of notification of the acceptance of their bids. The Comptroller reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any defects or informalities in any bid should it be deemed in the interest of The City of New York to do so. All bids must state clearly (1) the number or description of the building or buildings bid for (2) the amount of the bid, (3) the full

name and address of the bidder. All bids must be inclosed in properly sealed envelopes, marked "Proposals to be opened envelopes, marked "Proposals to be opened November 12, 1914," and must be delivered, or mailed in time for their delivery, prior to 11 a, m. of that date to the "Collector of City Revenue, Room 368, Municipal Building New York City," from whom any further particulars regarding the buildings to be disposed of may be obtained

obtained. THE BUILDINGS WILL BE SOLD FOR IMMEDIATE REMOVAL ONLY, SUBJECT TO THE TEEMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THIS

ISSUE OF THE "CITY RECORD."

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance, Comptroller's Office, October 23, 1914. 026,n12

# CORPORATION SALE OF BUILDINGS AND APPURTENANCES THERETO ON CITY REAL ESTATE BY SEALED BIDS.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, by virtue of the powers vested in them by law, will offer for sale by sealed bids certain buildings standing upon property owned by The City of New York, formerly used for school purposes

in the Borough of Manhattan,

BEING THE BUILDINGS situated on the southerly side of the Manhattan approach to the Williamsburgh Bridge, between Willett and Ridge Streets, formerly known as Public Schools No. 97A and No. 97B, in the Borough of Manhattan, which are more particularly described on a certain map on file in the office of the Col-lector of City Revenue, Department of Finance, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Man-

sioners of the Sinking Fund, adopted at a meeting held October 15. 1914, the sale by sealed bids of the above described buildings and appurtenances therete will be held by direction of the Comptroller on

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 1914, at 11 A. M., in lots and parcels and in manner and form, and at upset prices as follows: PARCEL NO. 1. Two brick buildings on the southerly side of the Manhattan approach to the Williamsburgh Bridge, between Willest and Ridge Streets, formerly known as Public Schools

No. 97A and No. 97B. Upset price, \$100.00.
Sealed bids (blank forms of which may be obtained upon application) will be received by the Comptroller at the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Room 368. Municipal Building,

buildings and appurtenances thereto, and the award will be made to the highest bidder within twenty-four hours, or as soon as possible there-

Each parcel must be bid for separately and will be sold in its entirety, as described in above advertisement.

Each and every bid must be accompanied by a deposit of cash, or certified check in a sum equal to 25 per cent. of the amount of the bid, except that a minimum deposit of \$50 will be required with all bids, and that a deposit of \$500 will be sufficient to entitle bidders to bid on any or all of the buildings.

Deposits of unsuccessful bidders will be re-turned within twenty-four hours after successful bidders have paid purchase price in full and given security, and those of successful bidders may be declared forfeited to The City of New York by the Comptroller upon the failure of the successful bidder to further comply with the requirements of the terms and conditions of the

sale as set forth hereinafter.

Successful bidders will be required to pay the purchase money and deposit the required security within twenty-four hours of the receipt of no-tification of the acceptance of their bids. The Comptroller reserves the right to reject

The Comptroller reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any defects or informalities in any bid should it be deemed in the interest of The City of New York to do so.

All bids must state clearly (1) the number or description of the building or buildings bid for. (2) the amount of the bid, (3) the full name and address of the bidder.

All bids must be inclosed in properly sealed envelopes, marked "Proposals to be opened November 5, 1914," and must be delivered, or mailed in time for their delivery, prior to 11 a. m. of that date to the "Collector of City Revenue, Room 368, Municipal Building, New York City," from whom any further particulars regarding the buildings to be disposed of may be obtained.

THE BUILDINGS WILL BE SOLD FOR IMMEDIATE REMOVAL ONLY, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THIS ISSUE OF THE "CITY RECORD."

WM'. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller. City of New York. Department of Finance, Comptroller's Office, October 16, 1914. 020, n5

CORPORATION SALE OF BUILDINGS AND APPURTENANCES THERETO ON CITY REAL ESTATE BY SEALED BIDS.

AT THE REQUEST OF THE PRESIDENT of the Borough of The Bronx, public notice is hereby given that the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, by virtue of the powers vested in them by law, will offer for sale by sealed bids certain encroachments standing upon property owned by The City of New York, acquired by

it for street opening purposes in the

Borough of The Bronx.

BEING the buildings, parts of buildings, etc., standing within the lines of East 236th Street, from Bullard Avenue to Barnes Avenue, in the Borough of The Bronx, which are more particularly described on a certain map on file in the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Department of Finance, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan.

PURSUANT to a resolution of the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund adopted at a meet-

sioners of the Sinking Fund, adopted at a meeting held October 7, 1914, the sale by sealed bids at the upset or minimum prices named in the description of each parcel of the above buildings and appurtenances thereto will be held by direction of the Comptroller on

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1914, at 11 A. M., in lots and parcels, and in manner and form, and at upset prices as follows:

PARCEL NO. 17: Part of two and one-half story frame house No. 653 East 236th Street.
Cut one foot on east side by 14.7 feet on front.

Upset price, \$10. Sealed bids (blank forms of which may be

Sealed bids (blank forms of which may be obtained upon application) will be received by the Comptroller at the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Room 368 Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan, until 11 a. m. on the 2d day of November, 1914, and then publicly opened for the sale for removal of the above-described buildings and appurtenances thereto, and the award will be made to the highest bidder within twenty four hours or as soon as der within twenty-four hours, or as soon as possible thereafter. Each parcel must be bid for separately and

will be sold in its entirety, as described in above advertisement. Each and every bid must be accompanied by a deposit of cash or certified check in a sum equal to 25 per cent. of the amount of the bid,

except that a minimum deposit of \$50 will be required with all bids, and that a deposit of \$500 will be sufficient to entitle bidders to bid on any or all of the buildings.

Deposits of unsuccessful bidders will be returned within twenty-four hours after successful

bidders have paid purchase price in full and given security, and those of successful bidders may be declared forfeited to The City of New York by the Comptroller upon the failure of the successful bidder to further comply with the requirements of the terms and conditions of the sale as set forth hereinafter.
Successful bidders will be required to pay the

purchase money and deposit the required security within twenty-four hours of the receipt of notification of the acceptance of their bids. The Comptroller reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any defects or informalities in any bid should it be deemed in the interest of The City of New York to do so.

All bids must state clearly (1) the number

or description of the building or buildings bid for, (2) the amount of the bid, (3) the full name and address of the bidder. All bids must be inclosed in properly sealed envelopes, marked "Proposals to be opened November 2, 1914," and must be delivered, or

mailed in time for their delivery, prior to 11 a. m. of that date to the "Collector of City Revenue, Room 368 Municipal Building, New York City," from whom any further particulars regarding the buildings to be disposed of may THE BUILDINGS WILL BE SOLD FOR

IMMEDIATE REMOVAL ONLY, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THIS ISSUE OF THE "CITY RECORD."

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance,
Comptroller's Office, October 7, 1914. 016,n2

# Sureties on Contracts.

UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE SURETY COMpanies will be accepted as sufficient upon the following contracts to the amounts named: Supplies of Any Description, Including Gas and

Electricity.

One company on a bond up to \$50,000.

When such company is authorized to write that amount as per letter of Comptroller to the surety companies, dated January 1, 1914.

Construction.

One company on a bond up to \$25,000. Including regulating, grading, paving, sewers, maintenance, dredging, construction of parks, parkways, docks, buildings, bridges, tunnels, aqueducts, repairs, heating, ventilating, plumbing, etc.,

Borough of Manhattan, until 11.00 a.m. on the 5th day of November, 1914, and then publicly opened for the sale for removal of the above described companies, dated January 1, 1914.

came a lien, as provided by section 159 of this Section 159 of this act provides \* \* \* "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby en days after its entry in the said record."

The above assessments are payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Municipal Building, Court House square, Long Island City, Bordugh of Queens, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 p. m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 26, 1914, will be exempt from interest, as above provided, and after that data will be subject to a charge of and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such assessments

became liens to the date of payment.

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance,
Comptroller's Office, October 27, 1914. n2,13

#### NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1018 OF THE Greater New York Charter, the Comptroller of the City of New York hereby gives public notice to all persons, owners of property, affected by the following assessments for LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS in the Borough of Brook-

TWENTY-SECOND WARD, SECTION FOUR. TWENTY-SECOND WARD, SECTION FOUR.
SECOND AVENUE. REGULATING, GRADING, CURBING, F'LAGGING AND PAVING,
from Sixth Street to Gowanus Canal. Area of
Assessment—both sides of Second Avenue, from
Sixth Street to Gowanus Canal, and to the extent of half the block at the intersecting and terminating streets.
TWENTY-NINTH WARD, SECTION SIX-

SEWERS IN AVENUE C, between Graves-end Avenue and West Street; THIRTY-FIFTH AND THIRTY-SIXTH STREETS, from Fourteenth Avenue to West Street, and in WEST STREET, from Church Avenue to Cortelyou Road. Area of Assessment—affects Blocks 5348 to 5352, inclusive, and Blocks 5367, 5368 and

THIRTIETH WARD, SECTION EIGHTEEN.
FIFTH AVENUE—PAVING, from Sixtyfifth Street to Bay Ridge Avenue. Area of Assessment, both sides of Fifth Avenue, from
Sixty-fifth Street to Bay Ridge Avenue, and to
the extent of half the block at the intersection

of streets.

NINETY-FIFTH STREET—REGULATING,
CRADING, CURBING AND FLAGGING, from
Shore Road to Marine Avenue. Area of Assessment—both sides of Ninety-fifth Street, from
Shore Road to Marine Avenue, and to the extent of half the block to the intersection of

THIRTIETH WARD—SECTION NINETEEN.
TWELFTH AVENUE—REGULATING AND

TWELFTH AVENUE—REGULATING AND GRADING, from Eighty-sixth Street to Dyker Beach Park. Area of Assessment—both sides of Twelfth Avenue, from Eighty-sixth Street to Dyker Beach Park, and to the extent of half the block at the intersecting streets.

THIRTY-SECOND WARD—SECTION TWENTY-THREE.

EAST TWENTY-THREE.

EAST TWENTY-FIRST STREET—REGULATING, GRADING, CURBING AND FLAGGING, from Avenue M to Kings Highway. Area of Assessment—both sides of East Twenty-first Street (Kenmore Place) from Avenue M to Kings Highway, and to the extent of half to Kings Highway, and to the extent of half

the block at the intersecting streets.

—that the same were confirmed by the Board of Assessors on October 27, 1914, and entered October 27, 1914, in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and Asses ments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount sassessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessments, interest will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter.

Said section provides, in part, "If any such

assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act."

Section 159 of this act provides \* \* \* "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record."

The above assessments are payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents. in the Mechanics Bank Building, Court and Montague streets, Borough of Brooklyn, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 p. m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 26, 1914, will be exempt from interest as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such sessments became liens to the date of payment.
WILLIAM A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York Department of Finance Comptroller's Office, October 27, 1914. n2,13

# NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT FOR OPENING STREETS AND PARKS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1005 OF THE Greater New York Charter, the Comptroller of The City of New York hereby gives public notice of the confirmation by the Supreme Court and the entering in the Bureau for the Collec-tion of Assessments and Arrears of the assess-ment for OPENING AND ACQUIRING TITLE to the following named street in the Borough of

Brooklyn: LAWRENCE FIRST WARD.

STREET-OPENING, Flushing avenue to Winthrop avenue. Confirmed July 2, 1912, and August 6, 1914; entered October 27, 1914. Area of assessment includes all those lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises situate, lying and being in the Borough of Queens, in The City of New York, which, taken together, are bounded and described as follows, viz.:

Beginning at a point on the northeasterly line or side of Flushing avenue, which point is 100 feet northwesterly from the northwesterly side or line of Lawrence street, along a line measured at right angles from the prolongation of said northerly line of Lawrence street; thence northeasterly and at all times parallel with the northwesterly line or side of Lawrence street and 100 feet distant therefrom and also parallel with the prolongation of said northwesterly line or side of Lawrence street to a point 100 feet east of the northeasterly side or line of Win-throp avenue; thence southeasterly and parallel with the northeasterly line or side of Winthrop avenue 260 feet: thence southwesterly and at all times parallel with the southeasterly line or side of Lawrence street and 100 feet distant therefrom to the northeasterly line or side of Flushing avenue; thence northwesterly along the northeasterly side of Flushing avenue to the point or place of beginning.

The above entitled assessment was tered on the date hereinbefore given in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessment, interest will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter.

Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act."

Section 159 of this act provides \* \* \* "An

assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record." The above assessment is payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau

lector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Municipal Building, Court House Square, Long Island City, Borough of Queens, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 \(\nu\). m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 26, 1914, will be exempt from interest as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such assessment became a lien to the when such assessment became a lien to the

date of payment.

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance,
Comptroller's Office, October 27, 1914. o31,n12

# NOTICE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR OPENING STREETS AND PARKS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1005 OF THE Greater New York Charter, the Comptroller of The City of New York hereby gives public notice of the confirmation by the Supreme Court and the entering in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears, of the assessment for OPENING AND ACQUIRING TITLE

to the following named avenue in the Borough of Brooklyn.

TWENTY-NINTH WARD, SECTION 16.

AVENUE C—OPENING, between Gravesend Avenue and Coney Island Avenue. Confirmed August 4, 1914; entered, October 21, 1914. Area of assessment includes ALL these lands trees. of assessment includes ALL those lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises situate and being in the Borough of Brooklyn, in The City of New York, which, taken together, are bounded of New York, which, taken together, are bounded and described as follows, viz.: Bounded on the north by a line imdway between Avenue C and Beverly road and by the prolongation of said line; on the east by a line midway between Coney Island avenue and East Eleventh street; on the south by a line midway between Avenues C and D and by the prolongation of said line; and on the west by the easterly side of Gravesend Avenue.

end Avenue.

The above entitled assessment was entered on the date hereinbefore given in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessment, unterest will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter. Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and

the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge, collect and receive interest thereon at the rate of seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when

such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act." Section 159 of this act provides \* \* "An assessment shall become a lien upon the real estate affected thereby ten days after its entry in the said record."

The above assessments are payable to the Collector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Offerman Building, 503 Fulton Street, Borough of Brooklyn, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 p. m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 21, 1914, will be exempt from interest as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date when such assessments became liens to the

date of payment.
WILLIAM A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.
City of New York. Department of Finance Comptroller's Office, October 21, 1914. 028,n9

# NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS.

IN PURSUANCE OF SECTION 1018 OF THE Greater New York Charter the Comptroller of The City of New York hereby gives public notice to all persons, owners of property, affected by the following assessments for LOCAL IM-PROVEMENTS IN THE BOROUGH OF

PROVEMENTS IN THE BOROUGH OF QUEENS:
SECOND AND FOURTH WARDS.
SEWER IN LIBERTY AVENUE, from Lefferts avenue to Nebraska avenue, and in SOUTH CURTIS AVENUE, from Liberty avenue to Atlantic avenue: also SEWER in JEROME AVENUE, from Lefferts avenue to Maure avenue, and in BIRCH STREET, SPRUCE STREET, SOUTH VINE STREET, SOUTH VILLA STREET, SOUTH WICKES STREET and SOUTH MORRIS AVENUE, from Jerome avenue to Beaufort avenue, and in SOUTH COCHnue to Beaufort avenue, and in SOUTH COCH-RAN AVENUE, from Beaufort avenue to the crown about 350 feet south of Jerome avenue. Area of assessment affects property in Block 5 in Second Ward; Blocks Nos. 147, 153 to 158, 205 to 214, 227 to 236, 278 to 295, 297 to 301, 482 to 522, 561 to 583, 627 to 631, 638 to 647, 649, 651, 653, 677, 1018 to 1020, 1034, 1056, 1060, 1066, 1067 and 1068, covering property on both sides of above streets and in the intersecting blocks ing blocks,

—that the same were confirmed by the Board of Assessors on October 20, 1914, and entered October 20, 1914, in the Record of Titles of Assessments, kept in the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, and unless the amount assessed for benefit on any person or property shall be paid within sixty days after the date of said entry of the assessments, interest will be collected thereon, as provided by section 1019 of the Greater New York Charter.

Said section provides, in part, "If any such assessment shall remain unpaid for the period of sixty days after the date of entry thereof in the said Record of Titles of Assessments, it shall be the duty of the officer authorized to collect and receive the amount of such assessment, to charge. collect and receive interest thereon at the rate seven per centum per annum, to be calculated to the date of payment, from the date when such assessment became a lien, as provided by section 159 of this act."

Section 159 of this act provides
assessment shall become a lien upon the real
estate affected thereby ten days after its entry
in the said record."
The above assessments are payable to the Col-

lector of Assessments and Arrears at the Bureau for the Collection of Assessments and Arrears of for the Collection of Assessments and Afrears of Taxes and Assessments and of Water Rents, in the Municipal Building, Court House Square, Long Island City, Borough of Queens, between the hours of 9 a. m. and 2 p. m., and on Saturdays from 9 a. m. to 12 m., and all payments made thereon on or before December 19, 1914, will be exempt from interest, as above provided, and after that date will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate. will be subject to a charge of interest at the rate of seven per centum per annum from the date hen such assessments became liens to the date

of payment.

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance,
Comptroller's Office, October 20, 1914. p26,n6

#### Corporation Sales of Buildings.

CORPORATION SALE OF WASTE MATERIAL ON CITY REAL ESTATE BY SEALED BIDS.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, by virtue of the powers vested in them by law, will offer for sale by sealed bids certain material standing upon property owned by The City of New York, formerly used for market purposes in the

#### Borough of Manhattan.

Being the stands, partitions, ice boxes and all waste material now in the building formerly known as "Fulton Market," situated on the block bounded by Fulton, South, Beekman and Front Streets. Borough of Manhattan, which are more particularly deseribed on a certain list on file in the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Department of Finance, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan.

Pursuant to a resolution of the Commis-

Pursuant to a resolution of the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, adopted at a meeting held October 22, 1914, the sale by sealed bids of the above described buildings and appurtenances thereto will be held by direction of the Comptroller on

Comptroller on

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 1914,
at 11 A. M. in lots and parcels, and in manner
and form, as follows:

Parcel No. 1. Stands, partitions, ice-boxes
and all waste material now in the building
formerly known as "Fulton Market," situated
on the block bounded by Fulton, South, Beekman and Front Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan, not in use at present. All damage done
to the floor of the building in the removal of
the above material must be repaired by the purthe above material must be repaired by the pur-

chaser thereof.

Sealed bids (blank forms of which may be obtained upon application) will be received by the Comptroller at the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan, until 11 a. m. on the 12th day of November, 1914, and then publicly opened for the sale for removal of the above-described buildings and appurtenances thereto, and the award will be made to the highest bidder within twenty-four hours, or as soon as possible thereafter. chaser thereof.

possible thereafter.

Each parcel must be bid for separately and will be sold in its entirety, as described in

above advertisement.

Each and every bid must be accompanied by Each and every bid must be accompanied by a deposit of cash or certified check in a sum equal to 25 per cent. of the amount of the bid, except that a minimum deposit of \$50 will be required with all bids, and that a deposit of \$500 will be sufficient to entitle bidders to bid on any or all of the buildings.

Deposits of unsuccessful bidders will be re-

Deposits of unsuccessful bidders will be re-turned within twenty-four hours after successful bidders have paid purchase price in full and given security, and those of successful bidders may be declared forfeited to The City of New York by the Comptroller upon the failure of the successful bidder to further comply with the requirements of the terms and conditions

of the sale as set forth hereinafter.

Successful bidders will be required to pay the purchase money and deposit the required security within twenty-four hours of the receipt of notification of the acceptance of their bids.

The Comptroller reserves the right to reject The Comptroller reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any defects or informalities in any bid should it be deemed in the interest of The City of New York to do so.

All bids must state clearly (1) the number or description of the building or buildings bid for, (2) the amount of the bid, (3) the full name and address of the bidder.

All bids must be inclosed in properly sealed envelopes, marked "Proposals to be opened November 12, 1914," and must be delivered, or mailed in time for their delivery, prior to

mailed in time for their delivery, prior to 11 a.m. of that date to the "Collector of City Revenue, Room 368, Municipal Building, New York City," from whom any further particulars regarding the buildings to be disposed of may be obtained.

THE BUILDINGS WILL BE SOLD FOR IMMEDIATE REMOVAL ONLY, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THIS

ISSUE OF THE "CITY RECORD."

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance,
Comptroller's Office, October 23, 1914. 026,n12

CORPORATION SALE OF BUILDINGS AND APPURTENANCES THERETO ON CITY REAL ESTATE BY SEALED BIDS.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, by virtue of the powers vested in them by law, will offer for sale by sealed bids certain buildings standing upon property owned by The City of New York, formerly used for school purposes

# Borough of Manhattan,

BEING THE BUILDINGS situated on the southerly side of the Manhattan approach to the Williamsburgh Bridge, between Willett and Ridge Streets, formerly known as Public Schools No. 97A and No. 97B, in the Borough of Manhattan American Streets, described and the streets of the st hattan, which are more particularly described on a certain map on file in the office of the Col-lector of City Revenue, Department of Finance, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Man-

PURSUANT to a resolution of the Commis sioners of the Sinking Fund, adopted at a meeting held October 15. 1914, the sale by sealed bids of the above described buildings and appurtenances thereto will be held by direction of the Comptroller on THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 1914,

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5. 1914, at 11 A. M., in lots and parcels and in manner and form, and at upset prices as follows:

PARCEL NO. 1. Two brick buildings on the southerly side of the Manhattan approach to the Williamsburgh Bridge, between Willett and Ridge Streets, formerly known as Public Schools No. 97A and No. 97B. Upset price, \$100.00.

Sealed bids (blank forms of which may be obtained upon application) will be received by the Comptroller at the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Room 368. Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan, until 11.00 a. m. on the 5th day of November, 1914, and then publicly opened for the sale for removal of the above-described

buildings and appurtenances thereto, and the award will be made to the highest bidder within twenty-four hours, or as soon as possible there

Each parcel must be bid for separately and will be sold in its entirety, as described in above

advertisement.

advertisement.

Each and every bid must be accompanied by a deposit of cash, or certified check in a sum equal to 25 per cent. of the amount of the bid, except that a minimum deposit of \$50 will be required with all bids, and that a deposit of \$500 will be sufficient to entitle bidders to bid on any or all of the buildings.

will be sufficient to entitle bidders to bid on any or all of the buildings.

Deposits of unsuccessful bidders will be returned within twenty-four hours after successful bidders have paid purchase price in full and given security, and those of successful bidders may be declared forfeited to The City of New York by the Comptroller upon the failure of the successful bidder to further comply with the requirements of the terms and conditions of the sale as set forth hereinaiter.

Successful bidders will be required to pay the purchase money and deposit the required security within twenty-four hours of the receipt of notification of the acceptance of their bids.

The Comptroller reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any defects or informalities in any bid should it be deemed in the interest of The City of New York to do so.

All bids must state clearly (1) the number or description of the building or buildings bid for, (2) the amount of the bid, (3) the full name and address of the bidder.

All bids must be inclosed in properly sealed envelopes, marked "Proposals to be opened November 5, 1914," and must be delivered, or mailed in time for their delivery, prior to 11 a. m. of that date to the "Collector of City Revenue, Room 368, Municipal Building, New York City," from whom any further particulars regarding the buildings to be disposed of may be obtained.

THE BUILDINGS WILL BE SOLD FOR IMMEDIATE REMOVAL ONLY, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THIS ISSUE OF THE "CITY RECORD."

ISSUE OF THE "CITY RECORD."

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York Department of Finance, Comptroller's Office, October 16, 1914. o20,n5

# CORPORATION SALE OF BUILDINGS AND APPURTENANCES THERETO ON CITY REAL ESTATE BY SEALED BIDS.

AT THE REQUEST OF THE PRESIDENT

AT THE REQUEST OF THE PRESIDENT of the Borough of The Bronx, public notice is hereby given that the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, by virtue of the powers vested in them by law, will offer for sale by sealed bids certain encroachments standing upon property owned by The City of New York, acquired by it for street opening purposes in the Borough of The Bronx.

BEING the buildings, parts of buildings, etc., standing within the lines of East 236th Street, from Bullard Avenue to Barnes Avenue, in the Borough of The Bronx, which are more particularly described on a certain map on file in the office of the Collector of City Revenue, Department of Finance, Room 368, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan.

PURSUANT to a resolution of the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, adopted at a meeting held October 7, 1914, the sale by sealed bids at the upset or minimum prices named in the description of each parcel of the above buildings and appurtenances thereto will be held by direction of the Comptroller on

tion of the Comptroller on

tion of the Comptroller on

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1914,
at 11 A. M., in lots and parcels, and in manner
and form, and at upset prices as follows:
PARCEL NO. 17: Part of two and one-half
story frame house No. 653 East 236th Street.
Cut one foot on east side by 14.7 feet on front.
Upset price, \$10.
Sealed bids (blank forms of which may be
obtained upon application) will be received by
the Comptroller at the office of the Collector
of City Revenue, Room 368 Municipal Building,
Borough of Manhattan, until 11 a. m. on the
2d day of November, 1914, and then publicly
opened for the sale for removal of the aboveopened for the sale for removal of the above-described buildings and appurtenances thereto, and the award will be made to the highest bidder within twenty-four hours, or as soon as

possible thereafter.

Each parcel must be bid for separately and will be sold in its entirety, as described in

above advertisement.

Each and every bid must be accompanied by Each and every bid must be accompanied by a deposit of cash or certified check in a sum equal to 25 per cent. of the amount of the bid, except that a minimum deposit of \$50 will be required with all bids, and that a deposit of \$500 will be sufficient to entitle bidders to bid on any or all of the buildings.

Deposits of unsuccessful bidders will be re-

turned within twenty-four hours after successful turned within twenty-four hours after successful bidders have paid purchase price in full and given security, and those of successful bidders may be declared forfeited to The City of New York by the Comptroller upon the failure of the successful bidder to further comply with the requirements of the terms and conditions of the sale as set forth hereinafter.

Successful bidders will be required to pay the purchase money and deposit the required security within twenty-four hours of the receipt of notification of the acceptance of their bids.

of notification of the acceptance of their bids.

The Comptroller reserves the right to reject The Comptroller reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive any defects or informalities in any bid should it be deemed in the interest of The City of New York to do so.

All bids must state clearly (1) the number or description of the building or buildings bid for, (2) the amount of the bid, (3) the full name and address of the bidder.

name and address of the bidder.

All bids must be inclosed in properly sealed envelopes, marked "Proposals to be opened November 2, 1914," and must be delivered, or mailed in time for their delivery, prior to 11 a. m. of that date to the "Collector of City Revenue, Room 368 Municipal Building, New York City," from whom any further particulars regarding the buildings to be disposed of may regarding the buildings to be disposed of may

be obtained.

THE BUILDINGS WILL BE SOLD FOR IMMEDIATE REMOVAL ONLY, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THIS

PRINTED ON THE LAST PAGE OF THIS ISSUE OF THE "CITY RECORD."

WM. A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

City of New York, Department of Finance, Comptroller's Office, October 7, 1914. 016,n2

# Sureties on Contracts.

UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE SURETY COMpanies will be accepted as sufficient upon the ollowing contracts to the amounts named: Supplies of Any Description, Including Gas and

Electricity.

One company on a bond up to \$50,000.

When such company is authorized to write that amount as per letter of Comptroller to the surety companies, dated Ianuary 1, 1914.

Construction.

One company on a bond up to \$25,000.

Including regulating, grading, paving, sewers, maintenance, dredging, construction of parks, narkways, docks, buildings, bridges, tunnels, aqueducts, repairs, heating, ventilating, plumbing, etc. Electricity.

ducts, repairs, heating, ventilating, plumbing, etc., When such company is authorized to write that amount as per letter of Comptroller to the surety companies, dated January 1, 1914. Asphalt, Asphalt Block and Wood Block Pave-

Two companies will be required on any and every bond up to amount authorized by letter of Comptroller to the surety companies, dated Janu-

January 1, 1914. WILLIAM A. PRENDERGAST, Comptroller.

#### Sales of Tax Liens.

NOTICE OF CONTINUATION OF THE QUEENS TAX SALE.

THE SALE OF THE LIENS FOR UNPAID taxes, assessments and water rents for the Borough of Queens, as to liens remaining un-sold at the termination of the sale of October

27th, 1914, has been continued to

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 8, 1914,
at 10 o'clock A. M., pursuant to section 1028 of
the Greater New York Charter, and will be
continued at that time on the third floor of the Municipal Building, Court House Square, Long Island City, Borough of Queens, City of New

Dated October 27th, 1914.
DANIEL MOYNAHAN, Collector of Assessments and Arrears.

NOTICE OF CONTINUATION OF MANHAT-TAN TAX SALE.

THE SALE OF THE LIENS FOR UNPAID taxes, assessments and water rents for the Bortaxes, assessments and water rents for the Borough of Manhattan, as to liens remaining unsold at the termination of the sale of September 4, October 9, November 13, December 18, 1913, January 15, February 26, April 2, 1914, May 7, 1914, June 11 and July 16, 1914, September 3 and October 8, 1914, has been continued to MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 1914, at 2 o'clock p. m., pursuant to section 1028 of the Greater New York Charter, and will be continued at that time in the Aldermanic Chamber, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York.

Dated October 8, 1914.
DANIEL MOYNAHAN, Collector of Assessments and Arrears.

NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE OF BROOK-LYN TAX SALE—SECTIONS 1 TO 13, IN-CLUSIVE.

THE SALE OF THE LIENS FOR UNPAID taxes, assessments and water rents for the Borough of Brooklyn, as to liens remaining un-January 7th, February 11, March 18th, April 22nd, May 27th, June 24th, July 15th, September 9 and October 7, 1914, has been continued to WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1914, at 2:30 a.m. pursuant to Section 1028 of the

at 2:30 p. m., pursuant to Section 1028 of the Greater New York Charter, and will be continued

at that time in Room 2 in basement of the Borough Hall, Brooklyn, N. Y.

Dated October 7, 1914.

DANIEL MOYNAHAN, Collector of Assessments and Arrears.

NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE OF BROOK-

THE SALE OF THE LIENS FOR UNPAID taxes, assessments and water rents for the Borough of Brooklyn, as to liens remaining unsold at the termination of the sale of July 15th, September 9 and October 7, 1914, has been con-

wednesday, November 4, 1914, at 2:30 p. m., pursuant to Section 1028 of the Greater New York Charter, and will be continued at that time in Room 2 in basement of the Borough Hall, Brooklyn, N. Y.

Dated October 7, 1914.
DANIEL MOYNAHAN, Collector of Assess-

NOTICE OF CONTINUATION OF THE

THE SALE OF THE LIENS FOR UNPAID taxes, assessments and water rents for the Borough of The Bronx, as to liens remaining unsold at the termination of the sale of September 15, 1913, and subsequent continuations, has been

MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 1914, at 2 o'clock p. m., pursuant to section 1028 of the Greater New York Charter, and will be continued at that time on the fourth floor of the Bergen Building, corner of Arthur and Tremont Avenues, Borough of The Bronx, City of New

Dated, August 10, 1914.
DANIEL MOYNAHAN, Collector of Assess ments and Arrears.

#### DEPARTMENT OF TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.

# PROPERTY OWNERS, NOTICE!

The annual Record of the Assessed Valuation of Real Estate in the City of New York for 1915 will be open for inspection, examination, and cor-

OCTOBER 1 until, but not including, NO VEMBER 16, 1914.

The annual Record of Assessed Valuation of Personal Estate for the City of New York for 1915 will be open for inspection, examination, and correction from

OCTOBER 1 until, but not including, DE-CEMBER 1, 1914. During the time the books are open for public

inspection, application may be made to the Department of Taxes and Assessments by any person or corporation claiming to be aggrieved by the assessed valuation to have it corrected. Applications for the reduction of Real Estate assessments must be made in writing and should

be upon blanks furnished by the Department. Applications for the correction of the Personal assessments of corporations must be filed at the main office in the Borough of Manhattan.

Applications in relation to the assessed valuation of Personal Estate must be made by the person assessed at the office of the Department in the Borough where such person resides, and in case of a non-resident carrying on business in the City of New York, at the office of the Department in the Borough where such place of business is located, between the hours of 10 A. M. and 2 P. M., except on Saturday, when all applications must be made between 10 A. M. and 12 noon.

LOCATION OF OFFICES. Manhattan-Main Office, Municipal Building,

Bronx-Bergen Building, Tremont and Arthur Aves. Brooklyn—Offerman Building, Duffield and Queens-Court House Square, Long Island

City.

Richmond—Borough Hall, New Brighton, S. I. LAWSON PURDY, President; JOHN J.
HALLERAN, CHAS. T. WHITE, COLLIN H.
WOODWARD, ARDOLPH L. KLINE,
GEORGE V. MULLAN, FREDERIC B. SHIP-LEY. Commissioners.

#### BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY.

#### Proposals.

SEALED BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED BY the Board of Water Supply, at its offices, twenty-second floor, Municipal Building, Park Row, Centre and Chambers Streets, New York City, until 11 A. M. on
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914,

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE MOODNA SIPHON SUPPLEMENTARY SHAFT AND TUNNEL OF THE CATSKILL AQUEDUCT. THE SHAFT WILL BE ABOUT 400 FEET DEEP AND WILL BE SUNK FROM AN EXISTING TUNNEL 370 FEET FROM THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND. THE TUNNEL WILL BE ABOUT 900 FEET LONG. BOTH WILL BE IN SOLID ROCK, WILL BE LINED WITH CONCRETE AND WILL HAVE A FINISHED DIAMETER OF ABOUT 14 FEET. THE WORK IS NEAR THE WEST SHORE OF THE HUDSON RIVER, IN THE TOWN OF CORNWALL, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK.

An approximate statement of the quantities of CONTRACT 160

An approximate statement of the quantities of the various classes of work and further information are given in the Information for Bidders, forming part of the contract. At the above place and time the bids will be publicly opened and read. The award of the contract, if awarded, will be made by the Board as soon thereafter as practicable. The Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids.

Two or more bonds, the aggregate amount of which shall be One hundred and forty thousand dollars (\$140,000), will be required for the faithful performance of the contract.

No bid will be received and deposited unless accompanied by a certified check upon a National An approximate statement of the quantities of

accompanied by a certified check upon a National or State Bank, drawn to the order of the Comptroller of The City of New York to the amount of Ten thousand dollars (\$10,000).

Time allowed for the completion of the work

is 15 months from the service of notice by the Board to begin work.

In the performance of this contract, time will be deemed of the essence thereof and the provision for liquidated damages will be en-

Pamphlets containing information for bidders, forms of proposal, contract, specifications, contract drawings, etc., can be obtained at the above address, at the office of the Secretary, upon application in person or by mail, by depositing the sum of ten dollars (\$10) in cash or its equivalent for each pamphlet. This deposit will be refunded upon the return of the namphlets in acceptable condition within thirty pamphlets in acceptable condition within thirty days from the date on which bids are to be

For further particulars apply to the office of the Principal Assistant Engineer, at the above

the Principal Assistant Engineer, at the above address.

CHARLES STRAUSS, President; CHARLES N. CHADWICK, JOHN F. GALVIN, Commissioners of the Board of Water Supply.

W. BRUCE COBB, Secretary.

NOTE: See general instructions to bidders on last page, last column of the CITY RECORD, so far as applicable hereto and not otherwise provided for.

#### MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COM-MISSION.

# Proposed Amendments to Classifications.

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK, Oct. 31, 1914.
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF the proposed amendment of the classification of positions in the Non-Competitive Class, under the heading "Positions in the Department of Public Charities, at compensation not exceeding the amounts set forth below," by striking therefrom the line Supervising Nurse, \$850 per annum (with maintenance), and substituting therefor, under the sub-leading "Sea View Hospital" the under the sub-heading "Sea View Hospital" the

Supervising Nurse, \$900 per annum (with main A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE ALLOWED, in accordance with Rule III, at the request of any interested person, at the Commission's Offices in the Municipal Building (Room 1443)

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1914, at 10:30 A. M. ROBERT W. BELCHER, Secretary. 031,n4

# Notices of Examinations.

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, MANHATTAN, NO-PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

applications will be received from MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1914, TO 4 P. M. TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 1914,

for the position of ENGINEER INSPECTOR, ARCHITECTURAL, GRADES C AND D.

No applications delivered at the office of the Commission, by mail or otherwise, after 4 P. M. TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 1914, will be accepted. Application blanks will be mailed upon request, provided the applicant furnishes a selfaddressed stamped envelope or proper postage to insure the delivery of the blank desired, but the Commission will not guarantee the delivery of the same. Applications forwarded by mail, upon which postage is not fully prepaid, will not be accepted.

Applicants must be citizens of the United States and residents of the State of New York. The subjects and weights of the examination are: Technical, including report, 5; Experience, 3; Mathematics, 2; 75% required on the Technical; 70% on Experience and 70% on all.

Applications for this examination must be filed on a special blank, Form C. Experience blanks will be issued with the applications and must be filed with the Commission at the time of filing applications. The Experience paper will then be rated. Candidates receiving less than 70% will not be summoned for the physical examination. Candidates failing in the physical examination will not be summoned for the mental test.

The duties of Engineer Inspector include the

examination of the structural conditions of buildings during repair and erection; the test of foundations; the verification of interior dimen-sions; and the ability to check loads on and

weights of beams, columns, etc.

Candidates will be required to show an experience of at least five years as architect, engineer or inspector of buildings. Graduates of technical institutions will receive a suitable credit allowance on the required time. Candidates will be required to show an intimate knowledge of engineering fundamentals of con-struction; the practice of the Bureau of Buildings; the structural requirements of the Building Code; and elementary calculations of loads

working drawings.

Minimum age, 25 years; salary, \$1,200 to \$1,800 per annum. Vacancies occur in the Bureau of Buildings and other departments.

R. W. BELCHER, Secretary.

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, MANHATTAN, October PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

# applications will be received from THURSDAY, OCTOBER 29, 1914, TO FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 1914, for the position of

SUPERINTENDENT, EMPLOYMENT AGENCY, MALE AND FEMALE. No applications delivered at the office of the Commission, by mail or otherwise, after 4 p. m., FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 1914, will be ac-

cepted. Application blanks will be mailed upon request, provided a self-addressed, stamped envelope, or proper postage, is enclosed with the request, but the Commission will not guarantee the delivery of the same. Applications forwarded by mail upon which postage is not fully prepaid will not be accepted.

Applicants must be citizens of the United States. The subjects and weights for this examination re: Experience, 4; Written Test, 4; Oral

Test, 2.

Applications for this examination are to be filed on the special blank. Form C. Experience blanks will be issued with the applications and must be filed with the Commission at the time of filing applications. 70% is required on experience; 70% on the written test, and 70% on the oral test. The written test will consist of two papers, one on Duties and one on Organization. Candidates failing to qualify in any part of the examination will not be summoned for the examination will not be summoned for the ensuing tests.

A physical examination will precede the men-

The person selected as a result of the examination will be required:

1—To formulate working plans, including equipment, lay-out, rules and regulations, card indexes of applicants, systems of investigation, of advertising and other methods of securing busi-

ness;

2—To make such plans effective, to organize and manage a public employment bureau on lines of business efficiency, co-operate with employers, those seeking employment, and with federal and state agencies for the purpose of preventing involuntary idleness. The following kinds of experience will be considered qualifying:

1—Managerial experience in connection with public employment agencies;

2—Managerial experience in connection with semi-public or publications; employment agencies:

semi-public or philanthropic employment agencies; 3-Managerial experience in connection with the employment department of large organiza-

Experience equivalent to the above will receive due consideration.

ceive due consideration.

The age limits are 25 to 50 years. There is one vacancy at a salary of \$3,500 per annum.

The requirement that every application shall bear the certificates of four reputable citizens whose residences or places of business are within the City of New York is waived for applicants for this examination whose previous occupation or employment has been wholly or in part outside the City of New York, and the said certificates will be accepted from persons resident or engaged in business elsewhere.

Persons who accept appointment must there-

Persons who accept appointment must thereafter reside in the State of New York,
R. W. BELCHER, Secretary. 029,n13

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, MANHATTAN, OC-PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

applications will be received from TUESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 1914, TO TUES-DAY, NOVEMBER 24, 1914, for the position of DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF FOOD INSPEC-

TIONS, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. No applications delivered at the office of the Commission, by mail or otherwise, after 4 p. m., TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 1914, will be

accepted. Application blanks will be mailed upon request, provided a self-addressed stamped en-velope, or four cents in postage stamps accomverlog, of tour cents in postage stamps accompanying the request, but the Commission will not guarantee the delivery of blanks. Applications forwarded by mail, upon which postage is not fully prepaid, will not be accepted.

Competitive examination to be open to all citizens of the United States. Persons who accept appointment must thereafter reside in the State.

appointment must thereafter reside in the State

of New York.
Subjects and weights: Experience—4; 70% resubjects and weights: Experience—4; 70% required; to be filed on a special blank. Technical—4; 75% required; this paper to be divided into two parts, one on Organization and Administration of a food inspections force, and the other on the technical knowledge of food inspections and trade conditions. Oral test-2; 70% required; this test to be conducted by experts. Administrative experience and technical knowledge of food inspections and trade conditions will

be required for admittance to the examination. DUTIES. 1st—To organize and administer a Bureau of Food Inspections in the Health Department; 2nd—To maintain supervision over places manufacturing and distributing food and drug products, and to enforce such sections of the products, and to enforce such sections of the Sanitary Code as apply to food inspections;

3rd—To formulate and enforce rules and regulations for the office and inspection force under

Applications for this examination are to be filed on a special blank, Form C, with a special insert. Experience blanks will be issued with the applications and must be filed with the Com-mission at the time of filing applications. Physi-cal examination will precede the mental exam-

The minimum age is 21 years.
There is one vacancy in the Department of Health; salary, \$5,000 per annum.

The requirement that every application shall bear the certificates of four reputable citizens whose residences or places of business are within the City of New York is waived for applicants for this examination whose previous occupation or employment has been wholly or in part outside the City of New York, and the said certificates will be accepted from persons resident or engaged in business elsewhere.

R. W. BELCHER, Secretary.

028,n24

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK, MUNICIPAL BUILING, MANHATTAN, October 28, 1914.
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT applications will be received from

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 1914, TO THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 1914, for the position of

SUPERINTENDENT, MUNICIPAL LODGING HOUSE.

inspection. A problem will also be given from request, provided a self-addressed stamped enrequest, provided a self-addressed stamped envelope, or four cents in postage stamps accompany the request, but the Commission will not guarantee the delivery of blanks. Applications forwarded by mail, upon which postage is not fully prepaid, will not be accepted.

Experience Form C, with insert.

DUTIES: It is the duty of the Superintendent of the Municipal Lodging House—

1st: To enforce such standards and regulations for the government of employees and the treatment of Lodgers as shall be prescribed by the Commissioner of Charities and to recommend modifications therein;

modifications therein;
2nd: To devise and effectuate means for the economical management of the entire institution, with special reference to the control over ma-

terials, supplies and stores;

3rd: To effectuate means for inquiry into the circumstances of applicants and for their proper classification with a view to disposition or treat-

4th: To enforce such rules for the conduct of

lodgers as shall be prescribed by the Commissioner of Charities, and to recommend changes therein;
5th: To make efficient disposition of the labor

of the lodgers in the Lodging House itself and in other institutions of the City;
6th: To recommend such final disposition of all lodgers as will insure to as great an extent

as possible their rehabilitation and a prevention of their recurrence as public dependents.

Requirements: Candidates must present evidence of experience in institutional management, or the management of industrial organizations, or in the handling of the destitute for charitable agencies. Additional credit may be given for experience in employment work, or in other work involving an intimate knowledge of the local employment situation. Candidates should have a thorough familiarity with the business and administrative methods involved in the duties above described; with the public and private charitable agencies of the City and with related State institutions and the law and practice governing their conduct and relations; and with current methods in charities administration.

Candidates must be citizens of the United States and residents of the State of New York. The minimum age is 25 years; maximum, 50

vears. Character of Examination: The examination will consist of four tests known as Experience, Physical, Duties and Oral, to be held in the order named. Candidates who fail in any test will not be admitted to the insuing tests. 70% will be required for passing in the Experience, Duties and Oral Tests.

Duties and Oral Tests.

The Experience paper will be written on a blank which will be issued with the application blank, and must be filed, together with the

application.

The weights of the several tests will be: Experience, 4; Duties, 4; Oral, 2.

There is one position of this title; the compensation is \$2,400 per annum and maintenance. Certification will be made from the list established as the result of this examination, also for the position of Deputy Superintendent, at a compensation of \$1,200 per annum with maintenance, in which a vacancy is likely to occur in the near future. the near future.

o28.n12

R. W. BELCHER, Secretary.

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW York, Municipal Building, October 26, 1914. PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT applications will be received from

#### MONDAY, OCTOBER 26, 1914, TO TUES-DAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914, for the position of

# PILOT.

No applications delivered at the office of the Commission, by mail or otherwise, after 4 P. M., TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914, will be accepted. Application blanks will be mailed upon request, provided a self-addressed stamped envelope, or four cents in postage stamps accompany the request, but the Commission will not guarantee the delivery of blanks. Applications forwarded by mail, upon which postage is not fully prepaid, will not be accepted.

Applicants must be citizens of the United States and residents of the State of New York. When filing their applications, candidates will be required to produce their United States

A physical examination, with special reference Applications for this examination must be filed on a special blank, Form C. Experience blanks will be issued with the applications and must be filed with the Commission at the time of filing applications. The experience will then be rated Candidates failing to receive 70% on the experience paper will not be summoned for the physical examination. Candidates failing to pass

the physical examination will not be summoned for the written examination.

In order to be successful in the mental examination, candidates must know the location of the shallows, rocks and reefs, currents and other dangers to navigation in New York Harbor.

The subjects and weights are as follows: Ex

perience, 8; Duties, 2. A passing mark of 70% is required on the Duties paper.

The time and place for holding the physical and mental examinations will be announced later.

Vacancies for Pilot occur from time to time to the physical and place the physical and place the place and Flavores. in the Departments of Docks and Ferrnes, Pubic Charities and Correction. The usual salary is \$1,400 to \$1,920 per an-

num. Min o26,n10 Minimum age, 21 years. ,n10 R. W. BELCHER, Secretary. MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK MUNICIPAL BUILDING, October 22, 1914. PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

#### applications will be received from THURSDAY, OCTOBER 22, 1914, TO FRI-DAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1914,

for the position of FARM INSTRUCTOR.

No applications delivered at the office of the Commission, by mail or otherwise, after FRI-DAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1914, will be accepted. Application blanks will be mailed upon request, provided a self-addressed stamped envelope or four cents in postage stamps accompany the request, but the Commission will not guarantee the delivery of blanks. Applications forwarded by mail, upon which postage is not fully prepaid, will not be accepted.

The subject and weights of the examination are: Experience, 3; Duties, 5; Ooral, 2. 70% is required on experience; 70% is required on

duties; 70% general average is required.

Applications for this examination must be filed on a special blank, Form C. Experience blanks will be issued with the applications. The experience will then be rated. Candidates receiving less than 70% on the experience paper will not be summoned for the physical examination. Candidates failing to pass the physical examination will not be summoned for the written experience will not be summoned for the written experience. tion will not be summoned for the written ex-

amination.

A physical qualifying examination will be held.

Age limits are 21 to 40 years.

There are four vacancies at present at New Hampton Farms of the New York City Reformatory for Misdemeanants, at New Hampton Orange County, N. Y. The salary is \$900 per

on beams, columns and struts. A test of ability to read plans will also be made.

Candidates of Grade D will be tested more specifically on Municipal requirements as to foundations, fireproofing, floor loads and factory accepted. Application blanks will be mailed upon practical agricultural work, or work in an agri-

cultural school with experience in the handling of boys and men. The dates of the examination will be announced later. Q22,n6 R. W. BELCHER, Secretary.

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, MANHATTAN, OC. tober 20, 1914. PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

applications will be received from TUESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 1914, TO WED-NESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1914, for the position of

CHEMIST (FOOD AND DRUGS). No applications delivered at the office of the Commission, by mail or otherwise, after 4 P. M. WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1914, will be accepted.

Application blanks will be mailed upon request provided applicants furnish a self-addressed stamped envelope or proper postage to insure the delivery of the blank desired, but the Commission will not guarantee the delivery of the same. Applications, forwarded by mail, upon which postage is not fully prepaid, will not be accepted. accepted.

Applicants must be citizens of the United States and residents of the State of New York.
The subjects and weights of the examination are as follows: Technical, 6; Experience, 4. 75% is required on the technical paper and 70% on all. Candidates must have received the degree of Bachelor of Science or its equivalent, or present a certificate from some technical institution of recommission and transfer and the state of the s tion of recognized standing showing that they have pursued for two years a course of study therein tending to qualify them for the position sought. Some credit will be given for ability to consult scientific journals in French and Ger-

man.

The technical paper will be divided into a paper in general chemistry and a special paper in the chemistry of foods and drugs.

A physical examination will be held.

Applications for this examination must be filed on a special blank. Form C. Experience blanks

on a special blank, Form C. Experience blanks will be issued with the applications and must be filed with the Commission at the time of filing applications. The experience will then be rated. Candidates receiving less than 70% on the experience paper will not be summoned for the physical examination. Candidates failing to pass the physical examination will not be summoned for the written examination. The time and place for holding the physical

and mental examinations will be announced later.
Minimum age, 21 years, Salary, \$1,200 to \$1,500 per annum. 020.n4 R. W. BELCHER, Secretary.

MUNICIPAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, NEW YORK, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, MANHATTAN, OCtober 19, 1914. PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

applications will be received from MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 1914, U MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1914,

for the position of NURSE (FEMALE). NURSE (FEMALE).

No applications delivered at the office of the Commission by mail or otherwise after 4 P. M. MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1914, will be accepted. Application blanks will be mailed upon request, but proper postage must be enclosed with the request. The Commission will not guarantee the delivery of blanks. Applications forwarded by mail when which postage is not

guarantee the delivery of blanks. Applications forwarded by mail upon which postage is not fully prepaid will not be accepted.

Applicants must be citizens of the United States and residents of the State of New York. The subjects and weights of the examination are: Experience, 4; Duties, 6, 70% required on Duties and 70% on all.

Candidates are required to be registered nurses of the State of New York and must furnish proof of registration when filing applica-

nish proof of registration when filing applica-tions. Applications for this examination must be filed on a special blank, Form B. Experience blanks will be issued with the applications and must be filed with the Commission at the time

of filing applications.

A physical examination will precede the mental. rtification will be made from this list to the Health Department for public school and

Minimum age, 21 years.
The usual salary is \$900 per annum.
o19,n2 R. W. BELCHER, Secretary.

# BOROUGH OF QUEENS.

# Proposals.

Office of the President of the Borough of Queens, Third Floor of the Borough Hall, Fifth Street and Jackson Avenue, Long Island City, Borough of Queens, City of New

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the President of the Borough of Queens at the above office until 11 o'clock A. M.

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 1914.

NO. 1. FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING SIGNS, POSTS AND FRAMES FOR ASSEMBLING AND ERECTING STREET AND ERECTING SIRELI SIGNS IN THE BOROUGH OF QUEENS. The time allowed for doing and completing the above work will be Sixty (60) calendar days.

The amount of the security for the performance of the contract shall be thirty (30) per cent. of the total amount for which the contract is awarded.

NO. 2. FOR REGULATING AND GRAD.

ING, AND ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO, IN MANLEY STREET, FROM HUNTERSPOINT AVENUE TO THOMSON AVENUE, FIRST WARD, BOROUGH OF OULFERS. QUEENS.

The time allowed for doing and completing the above work will be Sixty (60) working days.

The amount of security required will be
Three Thousand Five Hundred (\$3,500) Dollars. The Engineer's estimate of the quantities is

500 cubic yards of Earth Excavation; 11,000 cubic yards of Embankment (in excess

11,000 cubic yards of Embankment (in excess of excavation);
100 cubic yards of Concrete.
NO. 3. FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING TO THE BUREAU OF HIGHWAYS 4,000 CUBIC YARDS OF BROKEN STONE AND SCREENINGS OF TRAP ROCK AS DIRECTED IN THE BOROUGH OF QUEENS. The time allowed for doing and completing the above work will be on or before January 1st. 1915.

The amount of the security for the performance of the contract will be thirty (30) per cent. of the total amount for which the contract is awarded.

The bidder must state the price of each item

or article contained in the specification or schedule herein contained or hereafter annexed, per square yard, linear foot, or other unit of measure, by which the bids will be tested. Bids will be compared and the contract awarded at a lump or aggregate sum. Blank forms may be obtained and the plans or drawings may be seen at the office of the President of the Borough of

#### BOROUGH OF RICHMOND.

#### Proposals.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF RICHMOND, BOROUGH HALL, St. GEORGE, NEW BRIGHTON, N. Y. CITY. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE

received by the President of the Borough of Richmond at the above office until 12 o'clock m., on TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914,

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914,

Borough of Richmond.

NO. 6. FOR REGULATING AND REPAVING WITH BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION, THE ROADWAY OF INNIS STREET FROM THE WEST CURB LINE OF JOHN STREET TO THE EAST HOUSE LINE OF NICHOLAS AVENUE. TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

The Engineer's estimate of the quantity and quality of the material, and the nature and extent, as near as possible, of the work required, is as follows:

is as follows: 2,600 square yards of bituminous concrete

2,000 square yards of bituminous concrete pavement, with five (5) years maintenance, 150 square yards of vitrified brick pavement, including sand bed and laid with cement grout joints, with five (5) years maintenance.

460 cubic yards of concrete foundation.

40 linear feet of new bluestone curbstone, for corporar furnished and placed.

corners, furnished and placed.
20 linear feet of old bluestone curbstone, redressed, rejointed and reset.
50 square feet of old sidewalk, relaid.
The time for the completion of the work and

the full performance of the contract is twenty (20) days.
The amount of security required is Twenty

one hundred dollars (\$2,100).

The contracts must be bid for separately, and the bids will be compared and the contract awarded at a lump or aggregate sum for each contract.

contract.

Bidders are requested to make their bids or estimates upon the blank form prepared by the President, a copy of which, with the proper envelope in which to enclose the bid, can be obtained upon application therefor at the office of the Assistant Commissioner. The plans and the contract, including the specifications, in the form approved by the Corporation Counsel, may be seen and other information obtained at the office of the Assistant Commissioner of the Borough of Richmond, Borough Hall, St. George, S. I.

CHARLES J. McCORMACK, President.

CHARLES J. McCORMACK, President. New York, Oct. 27, 1914. 028,n10 ATSee General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF RICHMOND, BOROUGH HALL, St. GEORGE, NEW BRIGHTON, N. Y. CITY. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE

received by the President of the Borough of Richmond at the above office until 12 o'clock m.,

#### TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914,

Borough of Richmond.

NO. 4. FOR REGULATING AND REPAVING WITH GRANITE BLOCK PAVEMENT, ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION, THE ROADWAY OF RICHMOND TURNPIKE FROM CEBRA AVENUE TO LOUIS STREET, INCLUDING INTERSECTIONS.

The Engineer's Estimate of the quantity and quality of the material and the nature and expenses.

quality of the material, and the nature and extent, as near as possible, of the work required, is as follows:

4,030 square yards of granite block pavement, including sand bed and laid with cement grout joints, with one (1) year maintenance.

300 square yards of granite block pavement, including sand bed and laid with cement grout

oints, for the maintenance of which the railroad company is responsible. 895 cubic yards of concrete foundation (City)

cubic yards of concrete foundation (Rail-300 square yards of cobble gutter, relaid on sand bed, with cement grout joints.

The time for the completion of the work and

the full performance of the contract is seventyfive (75) days. The amount of security required is eighty-four

hundred dollars (\$8,400).

NO. 5. FOR REREGULATING AND REGRADING INNIS STREET BETWEEN NICHOLAS AVENUE AND JOHN STREET; TO SET BLUESTONE CURB, CONSTRUCT CEMENT CURB WITH STEEL NOSING, RESET OLD CURBSTONE, LAY CEMENT SIDEWALK, RELAY SIDEWALK WHERE THE SAME IS NECESSARY, LAY VITRIFIED BRICK GUTTER 3 FT. WIDE ON 6-IN. CONCRETE FOUNDATION, AND TO DO ALL WORK NECESSARY TO THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK DESCRIBED.

The Engineer's estimate of the quantity and quality of the material, and the nature and exhundred dollars (\$8,400)

quality of the material, and the nature and ex-

tent, as near as possible, of the work required, is as follows: 530 square yards of vitrified brick pavement, including sand bed and laid with cement grout joints, with one (1) year maintenance.

130 cubic yards of concrete foundation.
35 square yards of old belgian block, with

grouted joints, relaid. 850 cubic yards of excavation.
160 linear feet of new bluestone curbstone,

furnished and set.
550 linear feet of old bluestone curbstone, redressed, rejointed and reset.

950 linear feet of cement curb, with steel nosing, constructed. 2,450 square feet of new cement sidewalk

constructed. 600 square feet of cement sidewalk to be re laid or renewed. 950 square feet of old flagstone, retrimmed and

The time for the completion of the work and the full performance of the contract is thirty (30)

days.

The amount of security required is Fifteen hundred dollars (\$1,500).

The contracts must be bid for separately, and the bids will be compared and the contract awarded at a lump or aggregate sum for each contract.

Bidders are requested to make their bids or estimates upon the blank form prepared by the President, a copy of which, with the proper envelope in which to enclose the bid, can be obtained upon application therefor at the office of the Assistant Commissioner. The plans and the contract, including the specifications, in the form approved by the Corporation Counsel, may be seen and other information obtained at the office of the Assistant Commissioner of the Borough of Richmond, Borough Hall, St. George,

CHARLES J. McCORMACK, President. New York, Oct. 26th, 1914. o28,n10 last page, last column, of the "City Record."

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF MAURICE E. CONNOLLY, President.

o23,n5

Rese General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

MAURICE E. CONNOLLY, President.

o23,n5

received by the President of the Borough of Richmond at the above office until 12 o'clock

M., on

#### TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914, Borough of Richmond.

NO. 1. TO CONSTRUCT A COMBINED SEWER, WITH THE NECESSARY APPURTENANCES, IN COTTON STREET FROM ARRIETTA STREET TO GRIFFIN STREET, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

The Engineer's estimate of the quantity and quality of the material and the nature and arrived and the nature and arrived the material and the nature and arrived the nature and arrived

quality of the material, and the nature and extent, as near as possible, of the work required, is as follows:

60 linear feet of vitrified pipe sewer of 12 inches interior diameter, all complete, as per section on plan of the work.

322 linear feet of vitrified pipe sewer of 10 inches interior diameter, all complete, as per section of the pipe sewer of 10 inches interior diameter, all complete, as per section on plan of the work.

126 linear feet of vitrified pipe sewer of 8

inches interior diameter, all complete, as per section on the plan of the work.

section on the plan of the work.

3 manholes, complete, as per section on plan of the work.

1 reinforced concrete receiving basin, complete, as per section on plan of the work.

19 linear feet of vitrified pipe basin connection of 12 inches interior diameter, complete, as per section on plan of the work.

44 house connection source of finches interior.

44 house connection spurs of 6 inches interior diameter, furnished and placed.
5 cubic yards of additional excavation.
5 cubic yards of additional filling.
3 cubic yards of additional concrete, class

"D," for cradle, etc., furnished and placed.

1 cubic yard of additional brick masonry.

200 B. M. feet of foundation timber, furnished and placed.

500 B. M. feet of sheeting, retained.

32 linear feet of new 5" x 16" bluestone curbstone set in concrete.

stone, set in concrete. 10 square yards of macadam pavement, re-

25 linear feet of old curb, reset.

The time for the completion of the work, and the full performance of the contract is twenty

(20) days.

The amount of security required is Five hundred and forty Dollars (\$540.00).

dred and forty Dollars (\$540.00).

NO. 2. TO CONSTRUCT A TEMPORARY COMBINED SEWER, WITH THE NECES-SARY APPURTENANCES, IN MARYLAND AVENUE, FROM TOMPKINS AVENUE TO FOXHILL TERRACE, AND A TEMPORARY SANITARY SEWER CONNECTION FROM TOMPKINS AVENUE TO THE UPPER END OF THE SEWER IN MARYLAND AVENUE, ABOUT 60 FEET EAST OF TOMPKINS AVENUE, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

The Engineer's estimate of the quantity and quality of the material, and the nature and ex-

quality of the material, and the nature and ex-tent, as near as possible, of the work required is as follows:

470 linear feet of vitrified pipe sewer of 10 inches interior diameter, all complete, as per section on plan of the work. 3 manholes, complete, as per section on plan

of the work.

500 B. M. feet of foundation timber, furnished and placed.

500 B. M. feet of sheeting, retained.

1 cubic yard of additional concrete, class "D," furnished and placed.
5 cubic yards of additional excavation.
5 cubic yards of additional filling.
10 linear feet of 6-inch pipe drain.

40 house connection spurs of 6-inch interior diameter, furnished and placed.
35 square yards of macadam pavement, restored.

2 cubic yards of broken stone ballast, furnished and placed.

The time for the completion of the work, and the full performance of the contract is eighteen (18) days.

The amount of security required is Five Hun-

rie amount of security required is five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00).

NO. 3. TO REGULATE AND GRADE THE SIDEWALK SPACE AND TO PAVE OR REPAIR SIDEWALKS WITH CONCRETE, WHEREVER THE SAME ARE NOT NOW PAVED OR ARE OUT OF REPAIR, ON

CHARLES AVENUE BETWEEN LAFAYETTE AVENUE AND NICHOLAS AVENUE, TO-GETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

The Engineer's estimate of the quantity and quality of the material, and the nature and extent, as near as possible, of the work required is as follows:

as follows:
596 square feet of concrete sidewalk, to furnish and lay,
150 cubic yards of excavation.
The time for the completion of the work, and the full performance of the contract is ten (10)

days.

The amount of security required is Eighty-

The amount of security required is Eighty-eight Dollars (\$88.00). The contracts must be bid for separately, and the bids will be compared and the contract awarded at a lump or aggregate sum for each Bidders are requested to make their bids or

estimates upon the blank form prepared by the President, a copy of which, with the proper envelope in which to enclose the bid, can be obtained upon application therefor at the office of the Assistant Commissioner. The plans and the contract, including the specifications, in the form approved by the Corporation Counsel, may be seen and other information obtained at the office of the Assistant Commissioner of the Boroffice of the Assistant Commissioner of the Borough of Richmond, Borough Hall, St. George,

CHARLES J. McCORMACK, President. New York, Oct. 22, 1914. 028,n10 New York, Oct. 22, 1914. 028,n10

\*\*ESee General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

#### BELLEVUE AND ALLIED HOSPITALS.

# Proposals.

BELLEVUE AND ALLIED HOSPITALS DEPARTMENT of New York City, 26th St. and 1st Ave., Borough of Manhattan, The City of New SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Board of Trustees in the Staff Room of Bellevue Hospital (entrance 415 E. 26th

st.) until 3 o'clock p. m., on FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1914, SPECIFICATION NO. 33—FOOD SUP-

Dried Vegetables, Canned Vegetables, Farin-aceous Foods, Staples, Dried Fruits, Preserved

Fruits, Beverages.

SPECIFICATION NO. 34—FORAGE.

The time for the delivery and full performance of these contracts are by or before December 31st, 1914. The surety required on contract will be thirty (30) per cent. of the total amount for which the contract is awarded (bonds not required with

The deposit required will be not less than one and one-half (1½) per cent. of the total amount of the bid or estimate, and must accompany bid.

The bidder will state the price per gallon, per yard, per pound, or other designated unit, by which the bid will be tested.

The extensions must be made and footed up, as the bids will be read from the total and will

as the bids will be read from the total, and will be compared and awards made to the lowest bidder on each line or class, as stated in the speci-

fications, as soon thereafter as practicable, ac-

cording to law.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate, each in a separate envelope. No bids will be accepted unless this provision is complied with.

Blank forms and further information may be obtained at the office of the Contract Clerk and Auditor, entrance No. 400 E. 29th st., Borough of Manhattan.

of Manhattan.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, BELLEVUE AND
ALLIED HOSPITALS, by John W. Brannan,
024,n6

M. D., President. 024,n6

\*\*See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

BELLEVUE AND ALLIED HOSPITALS DEPARTMENT OF NEW YORK CITY, 26TH ST. AND 1ST AVE., BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW

YORK.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Board of Trustees in the Staff Room of Bellevue Hospital (entrance 415 E. 26th st.) until 3 o'clock p. m., on

st.) until 3 o'clock p. m., on

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1914,

FOR SPECIFICATION NO. 32—FURNISHINGS FOR THE SURGICAL BUILDINGS
(PAVILIONS I, K, L AND M) OF THE
NEW BELLEVUE HOSPITAL: FURNITURE,
SURGICAL FURNITURE, WARD FURNITURE, CARPETS AND RUGS, BEDS AND
BEDDING, LINEN AND BED CLOTHING,
CLOTHING, CHINA, CROCKERY AND
GLASSWARE, SILVERWARE, SURGICAL
SUPPLIES AND APPLIANCES, RUBBER
GOODS, NICKELSILVER WARE, KITCHEN
ENAMEL WARE, TIN, HARDWARE AND
CUTLERY, WOODEN WARE, LAVATORY
EQUIPMENT, SHADES AND MISCEL
LÄNEOUS,
The time for the delivery and full performance

The time for the delivery and full performance of the contract is within thirty (30) calendar days from date of order to deliver.

The surety required on contract will be thirty (30) per cent, of the total amount for which the contract is awarded (bonds not required with

The deposit required will be not less than one and one-half (1½) per cent. of the total amount of the bid or estimate, and must accompany bid. The bidder will state the price per gallon, per yard, per pound, or other designated unit, by which the bid will be tested.

The extensions must be made and footed up as the bids will be read from the total, and will

be compared and awards made to the lowest bid-der on each line or class, as stated in the speci-fications, as soon thereafter as practicable, ac-cording to law.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate, each in a separate envelope. No bids will be accepted unless this provision is complied with.

Blank forms and further information may be

obtained at the office of the contract Clerk and Auditor, entrance No. 400 E. 29th st., Borough of Manhattan.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, BELLEVUE AND

ALLIED HOSPITALS, by JOHN W. BRANNAN, M. D., President. 024,n6

##See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

# FIRE DEPARTMENT.

# Proposals.

HEADQUARTERS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK, ELEVENTH FLOOR, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Fire Commissioner at the above office until 10.30 o'clock A. M., on

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1914,
FOR FURNISHING AND APPLYING
EIGHT (8) GÁSOLINE PROPELLED TRACTORS, FIVE FOR STEAM FIRE ENGINES
AND THREE FOR HOOK AND LADDER
TRUCKS.

The time for the delivery of the articles, materials and supplies and the performance of the contract is One Hundred and Five (105)

Calendar Days.

The amount of security required is Thirty per cent. (30%) of the amount of the bid or estimate.

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS. No bid will be received from any contractor or any manufacturer who does not submit a sworn statement prior to filing his bid, setting out that he has produced and placed in successful operation for six months prior to the time of opening of these bids (which sworn statement shall contain the time and place of putting them in service) ten (10) tractors of the type called for by these specifications, including motor, transmission, lubrication, and ignition.

The bidder will state the price of each item or

article contained in the specifications or sched-ules herein contained or hereto annexed, per ules herein contained or hereto annexed, per tractor or other unit of measure, by which the bids will be tested. The extension must be made and footed up, as the bids will be read from the total. The bids will be compared and the contract awarded at a lump or aggregate sum. Bids for supplies must be submitted in dupli-

Delivery will be required to be made at the time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

Blank forms and further information may be

obtained and the plans and drawings may be seen at the office of the Fire Department, Eleventh Floor, Municipal Building, Manhattan. ROBERT ADAMSON, Fire Commissioner.

# See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

HEADQUARTERS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK, ELEVENTH FLOOR, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK.

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Fire Commissioner at the above office until 10.30 o'clock A. M., on

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1914. FOR FURNISHING AND APPLYING TEN (10) GASOLINE PROPELLED TRAC-TORS, SEVEN FOR STEAM FIRE ENGINES AND THREE FOR HOOK AND LADDER

The time for the delivery of the articles, ma-

The time for the delivery of the articles, materials and supplies and the performance of the contract is One Hundred and Twenty (120) Calendar Days.

The amount of security required is Thirty per cent, (30%) of the amount of the bid or actimate. estimate.

Notice to Contractors.

No bid will be received from any contractor or any manufacturer who does not submit a sworn statement prior to filing his bid, setting out that he has produced and placed in successful operation for six months prior to the time of opening of these bids (which sworn statement shall contain the time and place of putting them in service) ten (10) tractors of the type called for by these specifications.

for by these specifications, including motor, transmission, lubrication, and ignition.

The bidder will state the price of each item or article contained in the specifications or schedules herein contained or hereto annexed, per tractor or other unit of measure, by which the

the contract awarded at a lump or aggregate sum.
Bids for supplies must be submitted in dupli-Delivery will be required to be made at the

time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

Blank forms and further information may be obtained and the plans and drawings may be seen at the office of the Fire Department, Eleventh Floor, Municipal Building, Manhattan. ROBERT ADAMSON, Fire Commissioner.

See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

#### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN.

#### Proposals.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN, ROOM NO. 2, BOROUGH HALL, BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK.

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the President of the Borough of Brooklyn at the above office until 11 o'clock a. m.,

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 1914,
NO. 1. FOR REGULATING AND REPAV.
ING WITH PERMANENT GRADE 1 GRANITE PAVEMENT ON A 6-INCH CONCRETE
FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF GRAND
ST. FROM KENT AVE. TO HOOPER ST.
The Engineer's estimate is as follows:
1,595 lin. ft. old curbstone reset in concrete.
6 290 lin. ft. prew curbstone set in concrete.

6,290 lin. ft. new curbstone set in concrete. 290 lin. ft. granite heading stones set in con-

1,210 cu. yds. concrete outside railroad area. 315 cu. yds. concrete within railroad area.
7,250 sq. yds. grade 1 granite pavement with
joint filler of coal tar pitch and sand outside railroad area (1 year maintenance), 1,885 sq. yds. grade 1 granite pavement with joint filler of coal tar pitch and sand within

joint filler of coal tar pitch and sand within railroad area (no maintenance).

70 sq. yds. adjacent pavement (to be relaid). Time allowed, 70 working days. Security required, \$13.500.

NO. 2. FOR REGULATING AND REPAVING WITH PERMANENT GRADE 1 GRANITE PAVEMENT ON A 6-INCH CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF GREENPOINT AVE. FROM OAKLAND ST. TO KINGSLAND AVE.

The Engineer's estimate is as follows:

The Engineer's estimate is as follows: 970 lin. ft. old curbstone reset in concrete. 3,885 lin. ft. new curbstone set in concrete. 85 lin. ft. granite heading stones set in con

1,115 cu. yds. concrete outside railroad area. 1,115 cu. yds. concrete outside railroad area.
190 cu. yds. concrete within railroad area.
6,700 sq. yds. grade 1 granite pavement with
joint filler of coal tar pitch and gravel outside
railroad area (1 year maintenance).
1,125 sq. yds. grade 1 granite pavement with
joint filler of coal tar pitch and gravel within

railroad area (no maintenance).

40 sq. yds. adjacent pavement (to be relaid).

Time allowed, 60 working days. Security required, \$11,000.

NO. 3. FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING 1,000 BARRELS PORTLAND CEMENT, TO BE DELIVERED AS FOLLOWS:

500 bbls. to Corporation Yard, Wallabout Basin, foot of Hewes St. 150 bbls. to Corporation Yard, 67th St. near

18th Ave. 250 bbls. to Corporation Yard, Hopkinson Ave. near Marion St.

100 bbls. to yard adjoining Municipal Asphalt
Plant, 7th St. Basin, Gowanus Canal.
Time of delivery on or before December 31,

Security required, 30% of the total amount for which the contract is awarded.

The bidder will state the price of each item or article contained in the specifications or schedules herein contained or hereto annexed, per lin. ft., sq. ft., sq. yd., cu. yd., or other unit of measure, by which the bids will be tested. The bids will be compared and the contract awarded at a lumb or aggregate sum yor each contract. at a lump or aggregate sum for each contract. Delivery will be require time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

Blank forms and further information may be obtained and the plans and drawings may be seen at the office of the Bureau of Highways, the Borough of Brooklyn, No. 50 Court Street, Brooklyn.

L. H. POUNDS, President.
Dated, Oct. 26, 1914.

©29,n11

©E See General Instructions to Bidders or last page, last column, or the "City Record."

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN, ROOM No. 2, BOROUGH HALL, BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the President of Borough of Brooklyn at the above office until 11 o'clock A. M., on

A. M., on
FRIDAY. NOVEMBER 6, 1914,
NO. 1. FOR FURNISHING ALL THE
LABOR AND MATERIAL REQUIRED FOR
CONSTRUCTING A SEWER IN EAST 7TH
STREET, FROM AVENUE K TO AVENUE L. The Engineer's preliminary estimate of the quantities is as follows:

840 linear feet of 24-inch pipe sewer, laid complete, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per linear foot, \$3,444.00 \$4.10 ...... 40 linear feet of 18-inch pipe sewer, laid complete, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per linear foot

\$2.60 30 linear feet of 12 inch pipe sewer, laid complete, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per linear foot, \$1.65 ... 870 linear feet of 6-inch house connection drain, laid complete, including

standard design, with iron pans or gratings, iron basin hoods and con-necting culverts, including all inci-

dentals and appurtenances; per basin, \$120.00

# Total ..... \$4,920.50

300.00

The time allowed for the completion of the work and full performance of the contract will

work and full performance of the contract will be Forty-five (45) working days.

The amount of security required will be Twenty-five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500.00).

No. 2. FOR FURNISHING ALL THE LABOR AND MATERIAL REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTING SEWERS IN NEW LOTS AVENUE, FROM WILLIAMS AVENUE TO THE END OF THE EXISTING SEWER ABOUT 15 FEET EAST OF PENNSYL VANIA AVENUE, AND OUTLET SEWER IN SHEFFIELD AVENUE, FROM NEW LOTS AVENUE TO HEGEMAN AVENUE, WITH A TEMPORARY CONNECTION AT SHEFFIELD AVENUE AND HEGEMAN AVENUE.

The Engineer's preliminary estimate of the The Engineer's preliminary estimate of the quantities is as follows: 764 linear feet of 24-inch pipe sewer, laid complete, including all incidentals

and appurtenances; per linear foot, pipe sewer, laid complete, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per

1,240 linear feet of 12-inch pipe sewer, laid complete, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per

cidentals and appurtenances; per linear foot, \$1.60
2,160 linear feet of 6-inch house connection drain, laid complete, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per linear foot, \$0.80...
20 manholes complete, with iron heads and covers, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per manhole, \$45.00
8 sewer basins complete, of either standard design, with iron pans or gratings, iron basin hoods and connecting culverts, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per basin, \$115.00

115.00 ..... 1,000 feet, Board Measure, of sheet-\$115.00 ing and bracing, driven in place complete, including all incidentals and appurtenances; per thousand feet, Board Measure, \$18.00 .....

#### Total ...... \$8,641 35

The time allowed for the completion of the work and full performance of the contract will be Seventy (70) working days.

The amount of security required will be Forty-three Hundred Dollars (\$4,300.00).

The foregoing Engineer's preliminary estimates of the total cost for the completed work are to be taken as the 100 per cent. basis and test for bidding. Proposals shall each state a single percentage of such 100 per cent. (such as 95 per cent., 100 per cent. or 105 per cent.) for which all materials and work called for in the proposed contract and the notices to bidders are to be furnished to the City. Such percentage as bid for this contract shall apply to all unit items specified in the Engineer's preliminary estimate specified in the Engineer's preliminary estimate to an amount necessary to complete the work described in the contract.

Blank forms and further information may be obtained and the plans and drawings may be seen at the office of the Bureau of Sewers, 215 Montague st., Borough of Brooklyn.

o24,n6

L. H. POUNDS, President.

\*\*See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

# POLICE DEPARTMENT.

#### Owners Wanted for Unclaimed Property.

Police Department, City of New York.
OWNERS WANTED BY THE PROPERTY
Clerk of the Police Department of The City
of New York, No. 240 Centre st., for the following property now in custody, without claimants: Boats, rope, iron, lead, male and female
clothing, boots, shoes, wine, blankets, diamonds,
canned goods, liquors, etc.; also small amount of
money taken from prisoners and found by Patrolmen of this Department.
ARTHUR WOODS, Police Commissioner.

POLICE DEPARTMENT OF CITY OF NEW YORK, POLICE DEPARTMENT OF CITY OF NEW YORK, BY SOUGH OF BROOKLYN.
OWNERS WANTED BY THE PROPERTY Clerk of the Police Department of The City of New York—Office, No. 72 Poplar st., Borough of Brooklyn—for the following property, now in custody, without claimants: Boats, rope, iron, lead, male and female clothing, boots, shoes, wine, blankets, diamonds, canned goods, liquors, etc.; also small amount of money taken from prisoners and found by Patrolmen of this Department.

ARTHUR WOODS. Police Commissioner.

#### BOARD OF ESTIMATE AND APPORTIONMENT.

# Notice of Public Hearing.

# PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT MATTERS.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York so as to change the lines and grades of the street system within the area bounded approximately by West 242nd Street Tibbett Avenue Canaga Avenue West the area bounded approximately by West 242nd Street, Tibbett Avenue, Cayuga Avenue, West 246th Street, Tibbett Avenue, West 250th Street, the Post Road, West 246th Street and Broadway, Borough of The Bronx, and that a meeting of said Board will be held in the Old Council Chamber, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on November 6, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock A. M., at which such proposed change will be considered by said Board; all of which is more particularly set forth and described in is more particularly set forth and described in the following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of which is hereby given, viz.:

Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, in purportionment of the control of Section 1412 of the

suance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming treater New York Charter as amended, declining it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by changing the lines and grades of the street system within the area bounded approximately within the area bounded a mately by West 242nd Street, Tibbett Avenue, Cayuga Avenue, West 246th Street, Tibbett Avenue, West 250th Street, the Post Road, West 246th Street and Broadway, in the Borough of The Bronx, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map

or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and dated April 22, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days continuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted, Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth.

O23,n4

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York so as to change the lines and grades of Munn Avenue from Westchester Avenue to Parker Street, Borough of The Bronx, and that a meeting of said Board will be held in the Old Council Chamber, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on November 6, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock A. M., at which such proposed change will be considered by said Board; all of which is more particularly set forth and described in the following resolutions adopted by the Board

on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of which is hereby given, viz.: Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Ap-\$2,750.40 portionment of The City of New York, in pur-suance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by changing the lines and grades of Munn Avenue from Westchester Avenue to Parker Street, in the Borough of The Bronx, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and dated July 13, 1914.

dated July 13, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the pro-

Resolved, That this Board consider the pro-posed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all per-sons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place to be be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days continuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted, prior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth.

023,n4

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York so as to change the grade at the intersection of Hoe Avenue with West Farms Road, Borough of The Bronx, and that a meeting of said Board will be held in the Old Council Chamber, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on November 6, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock A. M., at which such proposed change will be considered by said Board: posed change will be considered by said Board; all of which is more particularly set forth and described in the following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of which is hereby given, viz.:

Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Appropriations of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of the City of New York in particularly and the continuous of t

Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, in pursuance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by changing the grade at the intersection of Hoe Avenue with West Farms Road, in the Borough of The Bronx, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and dated January 7, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be

posed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board

cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days continuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted, prior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE
Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The
City of New York, deeming it for the public in
terest so to do, proposes to change the map or
plan of The City of New York so as to change
the lines and grades of the street system within
the territory bounded by Hampton Street, South
Railroad Avenue, Junction Avenue and Corona
Avenue, Borough of Queens, and that a meeting of
said Board will be held in the Old Council
Chamber, City Hall Borough of Manhattan, City
of New York, on November 6, 1914, at 10.30
o'clock A. M., at which such proposed change
will be considered by said Board; all of which
is more particularly set forth and described in
the following resolutions adopted by the Board the following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of

which is hereby given, viz.: Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, in pur-suance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by changing the lines and grades of the street system within the territory bounded by Hampton Street, South Railroad Avenue, Junction Avenue and Corona Avenue, in the Borough of Queens, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown the proposed change is more particularly shown the proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the Presi-dent of the Borough, and dated July 1, 1914. Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days conpublished in the CITY RECORD for ten days continuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted, prior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth. 023,n4

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York so as to change plan of The City of New York so as to change the lines of the street system bounded by Dongan Street, Broadway, Maurice Avenue and Poyer Street, Borough of Queens, and that a meeting of said Board will be held in the Old Council Chamber, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on November 6, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock A. M., at which such proposed change will be considered by said Board; all of which is more particularly set forth and described in the following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the

the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of which is hereby given, viz.:

Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, in pur-suance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New change the map or plan of The City of New York by changing the lines of the street system bounded by Dongan Street, Broadway, Maurice Avenue and Poyer Street in the Borough of Queens, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and dated June 13, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board

tinuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted,

prior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth. 023,n4

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE
Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The
City of New York, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or
plan of The City of New York so as to lay out
a street system and establish grades for the territory bounded by Stiles Place, Station Road,
Utopia Parkway, Crocheron Avenue, Beechhurst Avenue and Jackson Avenue, Borough
of Queens, and that a meeting of said
Board will be held in the Old Council
Chamber, City Hall Borough of Manhattan, City
of New York, on November 6, 1914, at 10.30
o'clock A. M., at which such proposed change
will be considered by said Board; all of which
is more particularly set forth and described in
the following resolutions adopted by the Board
on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of
which is hereby given, viz.:

Resolved That the Board of Fetimate and Ap-NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE

on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of which is hereby given, viz.:

Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, in pursuance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by laying out a street system and establishing grades for the territory bounded by Stiles Place, Station Road, Utopia Parkway, Crocheron Avenue, Beechhurst Avenue and Jackson Avenue in the Borough of Queens, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and dated June 17, 1914.

of the President of the Borough, and dated June 17, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to

will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days conprior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York so as to change the grade of Decatur Street between Wyckoff Avenue and Irving Avenue, Borough of Queens, and that a meeting of said Board will be held in the Old Council Chamber, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on November 6, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock A. M., at which such proposed change will be considered by said Board; all of which is more particularly set forth and described in the following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice

forth and described in the following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of which is hereby given, viz.:

Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, in pursuance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by changing the grade of Decatur Street between Wyckoff Avenue and Irving Avenue, in the Borough of Queens, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and dated July 17, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the pro-

Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change

sons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days continuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted prior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth. 023,n4

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, deeming it for the public in-which is more particularly set forth and described in the following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the adop-

Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, in pursuance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by establishing the lines and grades of the street system within the area designated as Section No. 175 of the Final Map, bounded approximately by Peconic Avenue, Greenwood Avenue, mately by Peconic Avenue, Greenwood Avenue, Dumont Avenue, Cedar Avenue, Blake Avenue, Lefferts Avenue, Dumont Avenue, Raritan Street, North Conduit Avenue, Panama Street and Fairfield Avenue, in the Borough of Queens, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and dated June 1, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all per-

cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days continuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted, prior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth. 023,n4

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Estimate and Apportionment of The City of New York, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York so as to establish posed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the City Record for ten days conthe following resolutions adopted by the Board on October 9, 1914, notice of the adoption of which is hereby given, viz.: Resolved, That the Board of Estimate and Ap-

portionment of The City of New York, in pursuance of the provisions of Section 442 of the Greater New York Charter as amended, deeming treater New York Charter as amended, deeming it for the public interest so to do, proposes to change the map or plan of The City of New York by establishing the lines and grades of Decker Avenue from Cherry Lane to Post Avenue, in the Borough of Richmond, City of New York, which proposed change is more particularly shown upon a map or plan bearing the signature of the President of the Borough, and

signature of the President of the Borough, and dated April 30, 1914.

Resolved, That this Board consider the proposed change at a meeting of the Board, to be held in the City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock a. m.

Resolved, That the Secretary of this Board cause these resolutions, and a notice to all persons affected thereby that the proposed change will be considered at a meeting of the Board to be held at the aforesaid time and place, to be published in the CITY RECORD for ten days conpublished in the CITY RECORD for ten days continuously, Sundays and legal holidays excepted, prior to the 6th day of November, 1914.

Dated October 23, 1914.

JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary, Municipal Building. Telephone, 4560 Worth.

023,n4

#### Notice of Public Hearing. FRANCHISE MATTERS.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the public hearing, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 525 and 527 of the Greater New York Charter, of all parties interested, in order that this Board may determine whether, in its opinion, the electrical conductors in White Plains Road between Gun Hill Road and 242nd Street and in Gun Hill Road between Webster Avenue and the Boston Post Road shall be placed underground, which hearing was, by resolution adopted July 30, 1914, fixed for September 21, 1914, when it was continued until October 16, 1914, when it was continued until October 30, 1914, was continued until Friday, November 27, 1914, at 10:30 o'clock A. M., in Room 16, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, at which time and place all persons interested will be afforded an opportunity to be heard. New York Charter, of all parties interested, in

be afforded an opportunity to be heard.

JAMES D. McGANN, Assistant Secretary,
Room 1307, Municipal Building, Centre and
Chambers Streets, Borough of Manhattan. Telephone, 4560 Worth.

Dated, New York, October 30, 1914. n2,27

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT at a meeting of the Board of Estimate and Apportionment held this day the public hearing on the form of contract for the grant of a franchise to The Yonkers Electric Light and Power Company; the Westchester Lighting Company; The New York Edison Company and The United Electric Light and Power Company, to construct, maintain and operate conductors conduits notes and towers for the ductors, conduits, poles and towers for the operation of one line of poles and towers, and to install and maintain wires, cables and other conductors upon the route described in the contract, over the Catskill Aqueduct Lands and other lands acquired for water supply purposes, between the northerly boundary line of the City and the boundary line between the Counties of Westchester and Putnam, acquired or purchased by the City, pursuant to law, subject to the limitation set forth in the contract which was by resolution duly adopted subject to the limitation set forth in the contract, which was, by resolution duly adopted, fixed for July 2, 1914, when it was continued until Thursday, July 30, 1914, when it was continued until August 27, 1914, when it was continued until Monday, September 21, 1914, when it was continued until Triday, November 13, 1914, at 10:30 o'clock A. M., in Room 16, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, when and where all citizens interested will have an opportunity to appear and be heard.

to appear and be heard.

JAMES D. McGANN, Assistant Secretary,
Room 1307, Municipal Building, Centre and
Chambers Streets, Borough of Manhattan.
Telephone, 4560 Worth.

Dated, New York, October 16, 1914. o19,n13

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the public hearing on the form of contract modifying contract dated July 10, 1912, grant-ing a franchise to the Manhattan Bridge Three ing a franchise to the Manhattan Bridge Three Cent Line, by substituting a new route on Fulton Street, Ashland Place and Lafayette Avenue, Borough of Brooklyn, for a portion of its existing route on Rockwell Place, Flatbush Avenue, Fourth Avenue and Atlantic Avenue, which hearing was by resolution adopted on November 20, 1913, fixed for December 24, 1913, and was continued from time to time 1913, and was continued from time to time until June 12, 1914, was continued on the latter date until June 19, 1914, when it was continued until August 27, 1914, when it was continued until Monday, September 21, 1914, when it was continued until October 16, 1914, was continued until Friday, November 13, 1914, at 10:30 o'clock A. M., in Room 16, City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, when and where all citizens interested will Have an opportunity to appear and be heard.

JAMES D. McGANN, Assistant Secretary,
Room 1307, Municipal Building, Centre and
Chambers Streets, Borough of Manhattan.
Telephone, 4560 Worth. Dated, New York, October 16, 1914.

# DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.

# Proposals.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CORNER OF PARK AVE. AND 59TH ST., BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN CITY OF NEW YORK. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Superintendent of School Supplies, at the above office of the Department of Education, until 11 A. M., on

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 1914,

FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING TEXT-BOOKS, MAPS, CHARTS, ETC., FOR THE DAY AND EVENING HIGH SCHOOLS AND DAY AND EVENING ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK, IN THE BOROUGHS OF MANHATTAN, THE BRONX, BROOKLYN, QUEENS AND RICHMOND.

RICHMOND. The time for the delivery of the articles, materials and supplies and the performance of the contract is by or before December 31, 1915, and such further time as may be allowed by the contract.

The amount of security required is thirty (30%) per cent. of the amount of the contract.
The bidder will state the price of each item or article contained in the specifications or sched-ules herein contained or hereto annexed, by which the bids will be tested. Award will be made to the lowest bidder on each item.

Delivery will be required to be made at the

time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate, each in a

Blank forms and further information may be obtained at the office of the Superintendent of School Supplies, Board of Education, the Bor-ough of Manhattan, southwest corner of Park

PATRICK JONES, Superintendent of School

Supplies.
Dated, October 31, 1914.
See General Instructions to Bidders on last page last column, of the "City Record."

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CORNER OF PARK AVE. AND 59TH ST., BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, CITY OF NEW YORK. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Superintendent of School Supplies at the above office of the Department of Education until 11 o'clock a. m., on

Education until 11 o'clock a. m., on

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 1914,
FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING
PRINTED SUPPLIES FOR THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK.
The time for the delivery of the articles,
materials and supplies and the performance of
the contract is within 30 days.
The amount of security required is thirty
(30%) per cent, of the amount of the contract.
The bidder will state the price of each item
or article contained in the specifications and

or article contained in the specifications and schedules herein contained or hereto annexed, by which the bids will be tested. Award will be

made to the lowest bidder.

Delivery will be required to be made at the time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate, each in separate envelope. Blank forms and further information may be obtained at the office of the Superintendent of School Supplies, Board of Education, southwest corner of Park ave. and 59th st.

PATRICK JONES, Superintendent of School

Dated, Oct. 29, 1914. 029,n11

\*\*See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CORNER OF PARK AVENUE AND 59TH STREET, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, CITY OF NEW YORK.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Superintendent of School Buildings, at the above office of the Department of Education, until three o'clock P. M., on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 1914,

Borough of The Bronx.

NO. 2:—FOR ALTERATIONS AND REPAIRS TO HEATING AND VENTILATING APPARATUS (ITEM 1, INSTALLING ELEVATOR CONTROL) IN MORRIS HIGH SCHOOL, 165TH STREET, BOSTON ROAD AND JACKSON AVENUE, BOROUGH OF THE BRONX.

The time allowed to complete the whole work

The time allowed to complete the whole work will be eighty (80) working days, as provided in the contract.

The amount of security required is Four Hundred Dollars (\$400).

The deposit accompanying bid shall be five per centum of the amount of security.

Borough of Queens,
NO. 3:—FOR CONTRACT NO. 2, ITEM 2,
INSTALLING TEMPERATURE REGULATION IN FLUSHING HIGH SCHOOL, ON
BROADWAY, WHITESTONE AVENUE AND
STATE STREET, FLUSHING, BOROUGH OF

OUEENS.

The time allowed to complete the whole work will be one hundred (100) working days, as provided in the contract.

The amount of security required is Six Hundred Dollars (\$600).

The deposit accompanying bid shall be five per centum of the amount of security.

On Nos. 2 and 3, the bids will be compared and the contract will be awarded in a lump sum to the lowest bidder on each contract.

Blank forms. plans and specifications may be

Blank forms, plans and specifications may be obtained or seen at the office of the Superintendent, at Estimating Room, 9th floor, Hall of the Board of Education, Park Avenue and 59th Street, Borough of Manhattan, and also at Branch Office, No. 69 Broadway, Flushing, Borough of Oweners Queens, C. B. J. SNYDER, Superintendent of School

Buildings Dated October 27, 1914. See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CORNER OF PARK AVENUE AND 59TH STREET, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, CITY OF NEW YORK.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Superintendent of School Buildings, at the above office of the Department of Education, until three o'clock P. M., on

of Education, until three o'clock P. M., on

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 1914,

Borough of Brooklyn.

NO. 1:—FOR INSTALLING ELECTRIC
EQUIPMENT IN NEW PUBLIC SCHOOL 178,
ON THE NORTHERLY SIDE OF DEAN
STREET, 140 FEET EAST OF SARATOGA
AVENUE, BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN. The time allowed to complete the whole work will be one hundred and twenty (120) working days, as provided in the contract.

The amount of security required is Five Thousand (\$5,000) Dollars.

sand (\$5,000) Dollars.

The deposit accompanying bid shall be five per centum of the amount of security.

On No. 1, the bids will be compared and the contract will be awarded in a lump sum to the lowest bidder.

Blank forms of the second se

Blank forms, plans and specifications may be obtained or seen at the office of the Superintendent, at Estimating Room, 9th floor, Hall of the Board of Education, Park Avenue and 59th Street, Borough of Manhattan, and also at Branch Office, No. 131 Livingston Street, Borough of

C. B. J. SNYDER, Superintendent of School Dated October 27, 1914. 027,n9

\*\*See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CORNER OF PARK AVENUE AND 59TH STREET, BOROUGH OF MAN-HATTAN, CITY OF NEW YORK.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Superintendent of School Buildings, at the above office of the Department of Education until three o'clock p. m. on MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 1914,

Borough of Brooklyn.

NO. 4.—FOR ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS, ETC., AT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 16, 17, 19, 22, 23 and 37, Borough of Brooklyn.

The time allowed to complete the whole work that the body will be for five (55) modified.

on each school will be fifty-five (55) working days, as provided in the contract.

The amount of security required is as follows:
P. S. 16, \$2,000; P. S. 17, \$600; P. S. 19, \$1,000; P. S. 22, \$1,200; P. S. 23, \$1,200; P. S. 27, \$1,400 37. \$1.400.

The deposit accompanying bid on each school

shall be five per centum of the amount of A separate proposal must be submitted for each school and award will be made thereon.
On Contract No. 4, the bidders must state the price of each item by which the bids will be

Blank forms, plans and specifications may be obtained or seen at the office of the Superintendent, at Estimating Room, 9th floor, Hall of the Board of Education, Park Avenue and 59th last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 4.720 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." | 500 Limits See General Instructions to Bidders on

Street, Borough of Manhattan, and also at Branch Office, No. 131 Livingston Street, Bor-ough of Brooklyn. C. B. J. SNYDER, Superintendent of School

Dated, October 27, 1914. 027,n9

See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

#### DEPARTMENT OF STREET CLEANING.

#### Proposals.

MAIN OFFICE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF STREET CLEANING, ROOM 1244, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Commissioner of Street Cleaning at the above office until 12 o'clock noon on FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 1914,

Borough of Manhattan,

(1) FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING
NOZZLES AND REDUCING CONNECTIONS.
The time for the completion of the work and
the full performance of the contract is on or before December 15th, 1914.
The amount of security required is 20% of the

fore December 15th, 1914.

The amount of security required is 30% of the amount of the bid or estimate.

(2) FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING 400 SETS METAL PARTS FOR CART TOPS. The time allowed for the delivery of materials and supplies and the performance of the contract is on or before December 10, 1914.

The amount of security required is 30% of the amount of the bid or estimate.

(3) FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING 400 SETS CANVAS PARTS FOR CART TOPS. The time allowed for the delivery of materials and supplies and the performance of the contract is on or before December 10, 1914.

The amount of security required is 30% of the amount of the bid or estimate.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate in separate envelopes.

Bids must be submitted in duplicate in separate envelopes.

The bidder will state the price of each item or article contained in the specifications or schedules herein contained or hereto annexed, per set or other unit, by which the bids will be tested. The extensions must be made and footed up, as the bids will be read from the total for each class, and awards made to the lowest bidder on each class.

each class.

Delivery will be required to be made at the time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

Blank forms and further information may be

obtained at the office of the Department of Street Cleaning, the Borough of Manhattan, Municipal Building, Park Row and Chambers

St., Manhattan.
J. T. FETHERSTON, Commissioner.
Dated October 28th, 1914. o31,n13

ETSee General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

#### BOARD MEETINGS.

Board of Aldermen. The Board of Aldermen meets in the Aldermanic Chamber, City Hall, every Tuesday, at 1.30 o'clock p. m.
P. J. SCULLY, City Clerk and Clerk to the Board of Aldermen.

Board of Estimate and Apportionment. The Board of Estimate and Apportionment meets in the Old Council Chamber (Room 16), City Hall, every Friday, at 10.30 o'clock a. m. JOSEPH HAAG, Secretary.

Commissioners of Sinking Fund. The Commissioners of the Sinking Fund meet in the Meeting Room (Room 16), City Hall, on Wednesday, at 11 a. m., at call of the Mayor.

JOHN KORB, JR., Secretary.

Board of Revision of Assessments.

The Board of Revision of Assessments meets in the Meeting Room (Room 16), City Hall, every Thursday, at 10.30 a. m., upon notice of the Chief Clerk. JOHN KORB, JR., Chief Clerk.

Board of City Record.

The Board of City Record meets in the City
Hall at call of the Mayor.

DAVID FERGUSON. Supervisor, Secretary.

#### DEPARTMENT OF DOCKS AND FERRIES.

# Proposais.

DEPARTMENT OF DOCKS AND FERRIES, PIER "A," FOOT OF BATTERY PLACE, NORTH RIVER, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Commissioner of Docks at the above office until 12 o'clock noon on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 1914, CONTRACT NO. 1437.

FOR FURNISHING ALL THE LABOR AND MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVERING SAND AND 1½-INCH BROKEN STONE.

The time for the completion of the work and the full performance of the contract is on or before the expiration of one hundred and eighty calendar days.

calendar days.

The amount of security required shall be thirty per cent. of the total amount for which the contract is awarded.

The deposit to accompany bid shall be in an

amount not less than one and one-half per cent. of the total amount of the bid. Delivery will be required to be made at the time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed. Blank forms and further information may be

obtained at the office of the said Department, R. A. C. SMITH, Commissioner of Docks. Dated October 27th, 1914. 029,n11 See General Instructions to Bidders on ast page, last column, of the "City Record."

DEPARTMENT OF DOCKS AND FERRIES, PIER "A," FOOT OF BATTERY PLACE, NORTH RIVER, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, THE CITY OF NEW YORK. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Commissioner of Docks at the above office until 12 o'clock noon on

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1914,
CONTRACT NO. 1438.
FOR FURNISHING ALL THE LABOR AND
MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR FURNISHING
AND DELIVERING COAL.
The direction of the work and

The time for the completion of the work and the full performance of the contract is on or before the expiration of sixty (60) calendar days. The amount of security required shall be thirty (30) per cent. of the total amount for which the contract is awarded.

The deposit to accompany bid shall be in an amount not less then one and one half (116) per cent.

amount not less than one and one-half (11/2) per cent. of the total amount of the bid.

Delivery will be required to be made at the time and in the manner and in such quantities as may be directed.

Blank forms and further information may be obtained at the office of the said Department.

R. A. C. SMITH, Commissioner of Docks.

Dated October 22nd, 1914.

#### BOROUGH OF THE BRONX.

#### Proposals.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF THE BRONX, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, CROTONA PARK. THE BRONX, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, CROTONA PARK, 177TH ST. AND 3D AVE.

SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the President of the Borough of The Bronx at the above office until 10:30 a. m.,

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914,
NO. 2. FOR PAVING WITH BITUMINOUS
CONCRETE ON A CEMENT CONCRETE
FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF CASTLE
HILL AVENUE, FROM WESTCHESTER AVE.
NUE TO TURNBULL AVENUE, ADJUSTING
CURB WHERE NECESSARY, TOGETHER
WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.
(PRELIMINARY PAVEMENT.)
The Engineer's estimate of the work is as fol-The Engineer's estimate of the work is as fol-

lows:

24,250 Sq. Yds. Bituminous Concrete Pavement, and keeping the pavement in repair for five years from date of acceptance.

2,830 Cu. Yds. Class B Concrete.

3,400 Lin. Ft. Curbstone, adjusted.

The time allowed for the completion of the work will be sixty (60) consecutive working days.

The amount of security required will be Eighteen thousand five hundred (\$18,500) Dollars.

NO. 3. FOR PAVING WITH BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF TREMONT AVENUE, FROM WESTCHESTER AVENUE TO LUDLOW AVENUE, ADJUSTING CURB WHERE NECESSARY, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO. (PRELIMINARY PAVEMENT.)

The Engineer's estimate of the work is an fall.

The Engineer's estimate of the work is as fol-23,400 Sq. Yds. Bituminous Concrete Pave-ment, outside of Railroad Area, and keeping the pavement in repair for five years from date of

acceptance.

2,150 Sq. Yds. Bituminous Concrete Pavement, in Railroad Area.

2,900 Cu. Yds. Class B Concrete.
5,000 Lin. Ft. Curbstone, adjusted.
The time allowed for the completion of the work will be one hundred (100) consecutive working days.

The amount of security required will be Nineteen thousand (\$19,000) Dollars.
NO. 4. FOR PAVING WITH BITUMINOUS CONCRETE ON A CEMENT CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF SEA.
BURY PLACE, FROM CHARLOTTE STREET TO BOSTON ROAD, ADJUSTING CURB WHERE NECESSARY, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

(PRELIMINARY PAVEMENT.)

The Engineer's estimate of the work is as

The Engineer's estimate of the work is as 2,680 Sq. Yds. Bituminous Concrete Pavement,

2.680 Sq. Yds. Bituminous Concrete Pavement, and keeping the pavement in repair for five years from date of acceptance.

310 Cu. Yds. Class B Concrete.

1,500 Lin. Ft. Curbstone, adjusted.

The time allowed for the completion of the work will be thirty (30) consecutive working

days.

The amount of security required will be Two

thousand (\$2,000) Dollars.
Blank forms can be obtained upon application therefor, the plans and specifications may be seen and other information obtained at said office.

DOUGLAS MATHEWSON, President.

AFSee General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF THE BRONX, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, CROTONA PARK, 177TH St. AND 3D AVE.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE

received by the President of the Borough of The Bronx at the above office until 10:30 a. m.,

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 1914,
FOR REPAIRING, CLEANING AND PAINTING THE BRIDGE OVER THE TRACKS OF
THE NEW YORK CENTRAL AND HUDSON
RIVER RAILROAD AT EAST 153RD STREET,
BETWEEN SHERIDAN AVENUE AND PARK
AVENUE, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK
INCIDENTAL THERETO.
The engineer's Estimate of the work is as

The engineer's Estimate of the work is as

40,000 Lbs. Steel and Iron in Truss Members. 50,000 Lbs. Steel in Built Members in Floor. 75,000 Lbs. Steel in Rolled Members in Floor.

75,000 Lbs. Steel in Rolled Members in Floor, 85,000 Lbs. Steel in Buckle Plates, 9,000 Lbs. Iron Castings.
500 Sq. Yds. Old Pavement Removed. Cleaning and Painting.
The time allowed for the completion of the work will be seventy-five (75) consecutive working days. ing days.

The amount of security required will be One

hundred thousand (\$100,000) Dollars.

Blank forms can be obtained upon application therefor, the plans and specifications may be seen and other information obtained at said office. DOUGLAS MATHEWSON, President.

See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

Office of the President of the Borough of The Bronx, Municipal Building, Crotona Park, 177th St. and 3d Ave. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the President of the Borough of The Bronx at the above office until 10.30 a. m.,

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 1914, NO. 1.—FOR REPAIRING SHEET AS-PHALT PAVEMENT IN THE BOROUGH OF THE BRONX, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

The Engineer's estimate of the work is as 1,500 Sq. Yds. Completed Sheet Asphalt Pave-ment (Medium Traffic Mixture), including

binder course and keeping the pavement in remair during the year 1914.

300 Sq. Yds, Sheet Asphalt Pavement (Medium Traffic Mixture), including binder course and concrete foundation, and keeping the pavement in repair during the year 1914.

The above shall not be exceeded. No composition shall be made for a greatest stress of the stress o

pensation shall be made for a greater amount. The time allowed for the completion of the work will be on or before December 31, 1914. The amount of security required will be One thousand four hundred (\$1,400) dollars. NO. 2.—FOR REPAVING WITH SHEET ASPHALT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF CROTONA AVENUE, FROM CROTONA PARK SOUTH TO CROTONA PARK NORTH, AND SETTING CURB WHERE NECESSARY, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO. The Engineer's estimate of the work is as follows: pensation shall be made for a greater amount.

13,810 Sq. Yds. Sheet Asphalt Pavement (Medium Traffic Mixture) and keeping the pavement in repair for Five Years from date

of acceptance.

2,600 Cu. Yds. Class B Concrete.

1,200 Lin. Ft. New Curb.

4,720 Lin. Ft. Old Curb.

The time allowed for the completion of the work will be seventy-five (75) consecutive work-

The amount of security required will be Fifteen thousand (\$15,000) Dollars.
NO. 3.—FOR REPAVING WITH SHEET ASPHALT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF DAWSON STREET, FROM LONGWOOD AVENUE TO INTERVALE AVENUE, AND SETTING CURB WHERE NECESSARY, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.
The Engineer's estimate of the work is as follows:

5,670 Sq. Yds. Sheet Asphalt Pavement (Medium Traffic Mixture) and keeping the pavement in repair for Five Years from the

date of acceptance.

990 Cu. Yds. Class B Concrete.
600 Lin. Ft. New Curb.
100 Lin. Ft. Old Curb.

The time allowed for the completion of the

work will be thirty (30) consecutive working days.

The amount of security required will be Five thousand six hundred (\$5,600) Dollars.

Blank forms can be obtained upon application may be therefor, the plans and specifications may be seen and other information obtained at said office.

DOUGLAS MATHEWSON, President. Bee General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

# BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN.

#### Proposals.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, THE CITY OF

New York. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the President of the Borough of Manhattan, at the offices, Commissioner of Public Works, Room 2032, 20th floor, Municipal Building, until 2 o'clock p. m., on

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 1914,
NO. 1. FOR REGULATING AND REPAVING WITH SHEET ASPHALT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF
AVENUE D FROM THE SOUTH SIDE OF
5TH STREET TO THE NORTH SIDE 10TH
STREET, AND WITH GRANITE BLOCK
PAVEMENT IN THE TRACK AREA, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL
THERETO.

Engineer's Estimate of the Amount of Work to be Done.

10 cubic yards of Excavation.
10 cubic yards of Filling.
2,030 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Curb-

460 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Corner Curbstone. 10 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb, redressed.

50 square feet of Concrete Sidewalk, Class A. 650 cubic yards of Concrete outside of rail-

3,130 square yards of Sheet Asphalt Pavement outside of railroad area.

10 square yards of Sheet Asphalt Pavement in

Approaches.
5 Sewer Manhole Heads and Covers. 1 Cover with Ring for Sewer Manhole. 3 cubic yards of Brick Masonry in Manholes.

15 Receiving Basins remodeled. 380 square yards of Old Stone Paving Blocks purchased by contractor.

2,550 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb pur-

chased by Contractor.

18 Sluice Basins built, Type A.

4 Sluice Basins built, Type B.

230 linear feet of 12-inch Vitrified Sewer

Pipe. Work in Railroad Area—

300 cubic yards of Concrete.
630 square yards of Sheet Asphalt Pavement.
1,140 square yards of Granite Block Pavement.
The time allowed for the doing and completing of the work wil be thirty-five (35) working

The amount of security required will be \$4,500, and the amount of deposit accompanying the bid shall be five (5) per cent. of the amount of

security.

The bidder must deposit with the Borough President, on or before the time of making his bid, samples, as required by the specifications.

NO. 2. FOR REGULATING AND PAVING WITH SHEET ASPHALT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF 177TH STREET FROM WEST SIDE AUDUBON AVENUE TO THE EAST SIDE OF ST. NICHOLAS AVENUE, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO. Engineer's Estimate of the Amount of Work to

be Done.

10 cubic yards of Excavation.
10 cubic yards of Filling furnished.
300 linear feet of New 5-inch Bluestone Curbstone, furnished and set.

40 linear feet of New Granite Corner Curbstone, furnished and set.
430 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb, redressed, rejointed and reset.

10 square feet of Concrete Sidewalk, Class A.

250 cubic yards of Concrete.

1.280 square yards of Sheet Asphalt Pavement.
The time allowed for the full completion of the work will be twenty (20) consecutive working days.

The amount of security required will be \$1,000, and the amount of densit accompanying the hid.

and the amount of deposit accompanying the bid shall be five (5) per cent, of the amount of

security.

The bidder must deposit with the Borough President, on or before the time of making his bid, samples, as required by the specifications,

NO. 3. FOR REGULATING AND PAVING WITH SHEET ASPHALT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF 191ST STREET FROM WEST SIDE OF AUDUBON AVENUE TO EAST SIDE WADSWORTH AVENUE, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

Engineer's Estimate of the Amount of Work to

INCIDENTAL THERETO,
Engineer's Estimate of the Amount of Work to
be Done.

280 linear feet of New 5-inch Bluestone Curbstone, furnished and set.
1,120 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb, redressed, rejointed and reset.
470 cubic yards of Concrete.
2,370 square yards of Sheet Asphalt Pavement.
The time allowed for the full completion of
the work will be twenty (20) consecutive work-

the work will be twenty (20) consecutive work The amount of security required will be \$1,500,

and the amount of deposit accompanying the bid shall be five (5) per cent. of the amount of

security.

The bidder must deposit with the Borough President, on or before the time of making his bid, samples, as required by the specifications.

NO. 4. FOR REGULATING AND REPAVING WITH WOOD BLOCK PAVEMENT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF WASHINGTON PLACE FROM WEST SIDE BROADWAY TO EAST SIDE WASH-INGTON SOUARE EAST, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

Engineer's Estimate of the Amount of Work to be Done.

10 cubic yards of Excavation.

90 cubic yards of Filling furnished.

510 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Curb-

stone, furnished and set.
230 linear fet of Old Bluestone Curb, re-

dressed, rejointed and reset.

20 square feet of Concrete Sidewalk, Class A.
180 linear feet of Granite Headers set.
370 cubic yards of Concrete,
1,980 square yards of Wood Block Pavement.
10 square yards of Sheet Asphalt Pavement in

Approaches.
2 Sewer Manhole Heads and Covers. 1 Cover with Ring for Sewer Manhole.
3 cubic yards of Brick Masonry in manholes.
90 linear feet of Granite Platform Flag cut to

420 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb pur

chased by Contractor.

The time allowed for the full completion of the work will be twenty-five (25) consecutive working days. The amount of security required will be \$2,500 and the amount of deposit accompanying the bid

shall be five (5) per cent. of the amount of security.

The bidder must deposit with the Borough

President, on or before the time of making his bid, samples, as required by the specifications. samples, as required by the specifications.

NO. 5. FOR REGULATING AND REPAVING WITH WOOD BLOCK PAVEMENT ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE ROADWAY OF THE WESTERLY INTERSECTION OF EIGHTH AVENUE AND WEST 4TH STREET, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.

Engineer's Estimate of the Amount of Work to be Done.

10 cubic yards of Excavation.
10 cubic yards of Filling furnished.
140 linear feet of Nek 6-inch Granite Curbstone, furnished and set.
60 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Corner

60 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Corner Curbstone, furnished and set. 50 linear feet of Granite Headers, furnished and set.

120 cubic yards of Concrete. 670 square yards of Wood Block Pavement. 10 square yards of Sheet Asphalt Pavement in Approaches.

1 Sewer Manhole Head and Cover.
1 Cover with Ring for Sewer Manhole.
3 cubic yards of Brick Masonry in Manholes.
1 Receiving Basin built.
1 Receiving Basin remodeled. 660 square yards of Old Stone Paving Blocks purchased by contractor. 200 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb pur-

chased by Contractor.

1 Sluice Basin built, Type A.

40 linear feet of 12-inch Vitrified Sewer Pipe.
The time allowed for the full completion of the work will be twenty (20) consecutive work-

ing days.

The amount of security required will be \$1,000, and the amount of deposit accompanying the bid shall be five (5) per cent, of the amount

of security.

The bidder must deposit with the Borough President, on or before the time of making his bid, samples, as required by the specifications.

samples, as required by the specifications,
NO. 6. FOR REGULATING AND REPAVING WITH GRANITE BLOCK PAVEMENT
ON A CONCRETE FOUNDATION THE
ROADWAY OF THE INTERSECTION OF
GREEN STREET AND WASHINGTON
PLACE, TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO.
Engineer's Estimate of the Amount of Work to
be Done.

be Done.

10 cubic yards of Excavation.
10 cubic yards of Filling furnished.
20 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Curbstone, furnished and set.
80 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Corner

80 linear feet of New 6-inch Granite Corner Curbstone, furnished and set.

10 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb, redressed, rejointed and reset.

10 square feet of Concrete Sidewalk, Class A.
60 cubic yards of Concrete.

300 square yards of Granite Block Pavement.
1 Sewer Manhole Head and Cover.
1 Cover with Ring for Sewer Manhole.
3 cubic yards of Brick Masonry in Manholes.
1 Receiving Basin remodeled.
30 linear feet of Granite Platform Flag cut to line.

60 square yards of Old Stone Paving Blocks purchased by contractor. 80 linear feet of Old Bluestone Curb purchased by Contractor.

20 linear feet of 12-inch Vitrified Sewer Pipe. 2 Sluice Basins built, Type A.

The time allowed for the full completion of the work will be fifteen (15) consecutive work-

ing days.

The amount of security required will be \$500, and the amount of deposit accompanying the bid shall be five (5) per cent. of the amount of security. The bidder must deposit with the Borough

President, on or before the time of making his bid, samples, as required by the specifications.

The bidder will state the price of each item or article contained in the specifications or sched-

ules herein contained or hereto annexed, per foot, yard or other unit of measure or articles, by which the bids will be tested. The extensions must be made and footed up.

Blank foms and specifications may be had at the office of the Commissioner of Public Works, Bureau of Highways, Room 2124, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan.

MARCUS M. MARKS, President.

Oct. 30th, 1914. o30,n11

ATSee General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

MANHATTAN, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, THE CITY OF NEW YORK.
SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the President of the Borough of Manhattan at the offices, Commissioner of Public Works, Room 2034, Municipal Building, until 2 o'clock p. m., on

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 1914.
NO. 1. FURNISHING AND DELIVERING
FIVE (5) STEAM ASPHALT ROLLERS.
The time allowed for the delivery of 5 steam
asphalt rollers will be thirty (30) consecutive working days.

The security required will be Twenty-five Hundred Dollars (\$2,500), and the amount of deposit accompanying the bid will be five (5) per cent. of the amount of security. NO. 2. FOR FURNISHING AND DELIVER-ING TWO HUNDRED AND FIFTY (250)

TONS OF REFINED ASPHALT.

The time allowed for the performance of the work is until December 31, 1914.

work is until December 31, 1914.

The material to be delivered at the Municipal Asphalt Plant, East River, between 90th and 91st Streets, Borough of Manhattan.

The bidder must deposit with the Borough President at the office of the Chief Engineer of the Bureau of Highways, Room 2121, Municipal Building, at or before the time of making his bid, samples, as required by the specifications.

The amount of security required for the performance of the contract shall be thirty (30) per cent. of the total amount for which the contract is awarded. The deposit required shall be in an amount of not less than one and one-half (1½) per cent. of the total omount of the bid.

The bidder will state the price of each item or will approximate the state of the state of

article contained in the specifications or schedules herein contained or hereto annexed, per foot, yard or other unit of measure or articles, by which the bids will be tested. The extensions

must be made and footed up. Blank forms and specifications may be had at the office of the Commissioner of Public Works,

Bureau of Highways, Room 2124, Municipal Building, Borough of Manhattan.

MARCUS M. MARKS, President.

Oct. 30th, 1914. 030,n11

\*\*Esee General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record."

#### BOARD OF ASSESSORS. Notice to Present Claims for Damages.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO all persons claiming to have been injured by a change of grade in the regulating and grading

of the following named streets to present their claims, in writing, to the Secretary of the Board of Assessors, Room 809, Municipal Building, on or before November 12, 1914, at 10 o'clock a. m. Claimants are requested to make their claims for

damages upon the blank form prepared by the Board of Assessors, copies of which may be obtained upon application at the above office.

Borough of Brooklyn.

4403. Montgomery Street from Kingston Avenue to Albany Avenue.

4407. Herzl Street (Ames Street) from Livenia Avenue to Riverdale Avenue. vonia Avenue to Riverdale Avenue.
4408. Pine Street from Atlantic Avenue to

West 29th Street from Neptune Avenue to Surf Avenue.
4418. Logan Street from New Lots Avenue

to Vienna Avenue. Borough of Queens, 4414. Fairview Avenue from Linden Street to Greene Avenue, Second Ward.

4415. Harvard Avenue from Fulton Street to Hillside Avenue, Fourth Ward.

Hillside Avenue, Fourth Ward.

4416. Seventh Avenue from Flushing Avenue
to Grand Avenue, First Ward.

4417. Culver Place (Linden Street) from
Hunt Place (Park Street) to Lake Street; Lake
Street from Louona (Grand) Avenue to Alburtis
(Sycamore) Avenue; Hunt Place (Park Street)
from Louona (Grand) Avenue to Alburtis
(Sycamore) Avenue, Second Ward.

ALFRED P. W. SEAMAN, WM. C. ORMOND, JACOB J. LESSER, Board of Assessors.
St. George B. Tucker, Secretary, Room 809,
Municipal Building, City of New York, Borough
of Manhattan.

#### October 31, 1914. o31,n12

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO the owner or owners of all houses and lots, improved or unimproved lands affected thereby, that the following proposed assessments have been completed and are lodged in the office of the Board of Assessors for examination by all persons interested, viz.:

Completion of Assessments.

Borough of Queens,
4385. Receiving basin and appurtenances on
the northwest corner of Washington Avenue and
Seventh Avenue, First Ward. Affecting Block
No. 143.

Borough of Brooklyn.

4342. Paving Livonia Avenue between Hinsdale Street and Snediker Avenue.

4343. Paving Bay Ridge Avenue (69th Street) between New Utrecht and 17th Avenues.

4344. Paving East 2nd Street from Fort Hamilton Avenue to Beverley Road.

4345. Paving Fast 18th Street from Avenue

4345. Paving East 18th Street from Avenue N to Avenue O.
4346. Paving 67th Street between 11th and 13th Avenues.
4347. Paving 74th Street between 11th and 13th Avenues.
4348. Paving Warwick Street between Sutter

and Livonia Avenues.

4351. Regulating, grading, curbing and flagging 24th Avenue between Stillwell Avenue and 86th Street. 4352. Regulating, grading, curbing and flag-ging East 19th Street between Avenue N and

Avenue O. 4362. Paving Dumont Avenue between Warwick and Ashford Streets. 4363. Paving East 12th Street from Kings Highway to Avenue O. 4364. Paving East 14th Street from Avenue

4364. Paving East 14th Street from Avenue O to Avenue N.
4365. Paving East 14th Street from Avenue O to Kings Highway.
4366. Paving East 29th Street from Clarendon Road to Canarsie Lane.
4367. Paving East 34th Street between Church and Linden Avenues.
4368. Paving Eldert Lane between Liberty and Pitkin Avenues.
4373. Paving New York Avenue between Tilden and Snyder Avenues.
4374. Paving 75th Street between 11th and 13th Avenues.

13th Avenues.

The area of assessment in the above mentioned lists extends to within half the block at the intersecting and terminating streets and 4132. Paving the north side of Jackson Street, beginning at Old Wood Point Road and ex-tending about 50 feet easterly. Affecting Block

Nos. 2875 and 2884. 4318. Sewer in Division Place between Kings-land and Debevoise Avenues. Affecting Block Nos. 2840 and 2849.

Avenue; on St. Johns Place, north side, between Underhill and Washington Avenues; on St. Johns Place, north side, between Underhill and Washington Avenues; on 46th Street between 13th and 14th Avenues; on Prospect Avenue, north side, between 11th Avenue and Terrace Place; and on 56th Street nue and Terrace Place; and on 56th Street, south side, between New Utrecht and 14th Ave-nues. Affecting property in front of which work was done.
All persons whose interests are affected by the

above named proposed assessments, and who are opposed to the same or either of them, are requested to present their objections, in writing, to the Secretary of the Board of Assessors, Room 809, Municipal Building, New York, on or before December 1, 1914, at 10 a. m., at which time and place the said objections will be heard and testimony received in reference thereto.

ALFRED P. W. SEAMAN, WM. C. ORMOND, JACOB J. LESSER, Board of Assessors. St. George B. Tucker, Secretary, Room 809, Municipal Building, City of New York, Borough of Manhattan.

of Manhattan. October 31, 1914.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO the owner or owners of all houses and lots, improved and unimproved lands affected thereby, that the following proposed assessments have been completed and are lodged in the office of the Board of Assessors for examination by all persons interested, viz.: Borough of Queens,

4272. Regulating and paving Cypress Avenue from Myrtle Avenue to Cooper Street, Second

Borough of Brooklyn.

4158. Paving 41st Street between 14th and 15th Avenues. 4188. Paving 3rd Street between 18th and Foster Avenues.

roster Avenues.

4284. Paving Rockaway Avenue between
Riverdale and Lott Avenues.

4285. Paving West 28th Street between Surf
and Mermaid Avenues.

tioned lists extends to within half the block at the intersecting and terminating streets and

avenues.
4089. Sewer in Caton Avenue between Ocean Parkway and East Fifth Street, and in Albemarle Road between Ocean Parkway and East Fifth Street. Affecting Block Nos. 5284 to 5287, 5319 to 5322, 5328, 5329 and 5338.
4262. Sewer in 71st Street between 15th and New Utrecht Avenues, and in New Utrecht Avenue west side between 70th and 72nd Streets

nue, west side, between 70th and 72nd Streets.
Affecting Block Nos. 6169 and 6180.
4317. Sewer in Canarsie Lane from Nostrand
Avenue to East 31st Street. Affecting Block No.

4319. Sewer in East 3rd Street from the end of the existing sewer between 18th Avenue and Avenue F to Avenue F. Affecting Block Nos. 5409 and 5410.

4323. Sewer basins on Hubbard Place at the west and south corners of East 40th Street. Affecting Block Nos. 7809 and 7811.
4326. Sewers in 17th Avenue from 80th Street to 82nd Street and from 83rd Street to 84th Street; in 80th Street between 16th and

Street to 82nd Street and from 83rd Street to 84th Street; in 80th Street between 16th and 17th Avenues; and in 81st Street between 15th and 17th Avenues, Affecting Block Nos. 6271, 6281 to 6284, 6293 to 6295, 6312 and 6313.

4327. Sewer in Tapscott Street, east roadway, from Blake Avenue southerly about 200 feet; in Howard Avenue, west roadway, from Blake Avenue northerly about 220 feet; basins on Tapscott Street, northeast corner of Dumont Avenue and northerly and easterly corners of East 98th Street; extensions of the house connection drains in Howard Avenue from Sutter Avenue to Blake Avenue and in Tapscott Street from Blake Avenue to East 98th Street. Affecting Block Nos. 3533, 3534, 3550 and 3565. All persons whose interests are affected by the

All persons whose interests are affected by the above named proposed assessments, and who are opposed to the same or either of them, are requested to present their objections, in writing, to the Secretary of the Board of Assessors, Room to the Secretary of the Board of Assessors, Room 809, Municipal Building, New York, on or before November 24, 1914, at 10 a. m., at which time and place the said objections will be heard and testimony received in reference thereto.

ALFRED P. W. SEAMAN, WM. C. OR-MOND, JACOB J. LESSER, Board of Assessors.

St. George B. Tucker, Secretary, Room 809, Municipal Building, City of New York, Borough of Manhattan.

of Manhattan. October 24, 1914.

#### DEPARTMENT OF PARKS.

#### Proposals.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN, CITY OF NEW YORK. SEALED BIDS OR ESTIMATES WILL BE received by the Park Board, at the above office of the Department of Parks, until 3 o'clock p. m.

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 1914,

Borough of Brooklyn.

FOR ALL LABOR AND MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR A PORTION OF THE STEAM
HEATING APPARATUS FOR THE ADDITIONS F AND G OF THE BROOKLYN INSTITUTE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES, SITUATED AT THE EASTERN PARKWAY, BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN.

The amount of security required is Three

The amount of security required is Three thousand Dollars (\$3,000).

The time allowed to complete the work will be thirty (30) consecutive working days.

Certified check or cash in the sum of One hundred and Fifty Dollars (\$150) must accompany hid.

Blank forms and other information may be obtained at the office of McKim, Mead & White, Architects, 101 Park Avenue, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, where plans and

hattan, City of New York, where plans and specifications may be seen.

The bids will be compared and the contract awarded at a lump or aggregate sum.

CABOT WARD, President; RAYMOND V. INGERSOLL, THOMAS W. WHITTLE, JOHN B. WEITER Commissioners of Parks 23 no. 23 no. 23 no. 23 no. 25 no. 2 E. WEIER, Commissioners of Parks, See General Instructions to Bidders on last page, last column, of the "City Record." SUPREME COURT - FIRST DE-

#### PARTMENT. Filing Bill of Costs.

# FIRST DEPARTMENT.

In the Matter of the Application of The City of

In the Matter of the Application of The City of New York, relative to acquiring title wherever the same has not been heretofore acquired for the same purpose in fee, to the lands, tenements and hereditaments required for the opening and extending of BLONDELL AVENUE, from Barlow street to Westchester avenue, in the 24th Ward, Borough of The Bronx, City of New York, as shown on a map or plan adopted by the Board of Estimate and Apportionment February 23rd, 1911, and approved by the Mayor March 6, 1911.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE supplemental and additional bill of costs, charges and expenses incurred by reason of the charges and expenses incurred by reason of the proceedings in the above-entitled matter will be presented for taxation to one of the Justices of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, First Department, at a Special Term thereof, Part I, to be held at the County Court House in the Borough of Manhattan, in The City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock in the forenoon of that day, or as soon thereafter as Counsel can be heard thereon; and that the said bill of costs, charges and expenses has been deposited in the Office of and expenses has been deposited in the Office of the Clerk of the County of New York, there to remain for and during the space of ten days, as

required by law.
Dated, New York, October 22nd, 1914.
JAMES F. DONNELLY, Commissioner of Assessment.

Joel J. Squier, Clerk.

# FIRST DEPARTMENT.

In the Matter of the Application of The City of New York, relative to acquiring title wherever New York, relative to acquiring title wherever the same has not been heretofore acquired for the same purpose in fee, to the lands, tenements and hereditaments required for the opening and extending of LURTING AVE-NUE (also known as Hone Avenue and as Forest Avenue), from Walker Avenue to the property of the New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad Company, in the 24th Ward, Borough of The Bronx, City of New York.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE bill of costs, charges and expenses incurred by reason of the proceedings in the above-entitled reason of the proceedings in the above-entitled matter will be presented for taxation to one of the Justices of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, First Department, at a Special Term thereof, Part I, to be held at the County Court House in the Borough of Manhattan, in The City of New York, on the 6th day of November, 1914, at 10.30 o'clock in the forenoon of that day, or as soon thereafter as Counsel can be heard thereon; and that the said bill of costs, charges and expenses has been deposited 4286. Paving and curbing 63rd Street be-tween 20th and 21st Avenues.

The area of assessment in the above men. costs, charges and expenses has been deposited

in the Office of the Clerk of the County of New

York, there to remain for and during the space of ten days, as required by law.

Dated, New York, October 22nd, 1914.

CLARENCE C. ROGERS, EDWARD F. BARRETT, JOHN E. CONNOLLY, Commissioners of Estimate. EDWARD F. BARRETT, Commissioner of Assessment. JOEL J. SQUIER, Clerk. o22,n2

# Filing Preliminary Abstracts.

#### FIRST DEPARTMENT.

In the Matter of the Application of The City of New York, relative to acquiring title, wherever New York, relative to acquiring title, wherever the same has not been heretofore acquired, to the lands, tenements and hereditaments required for the opening and extending of NEREID AVENUE (although not yet named by proper authority), from White Plains Road to the Bronx River, in the Twenty-fourth Ward, Borough of The Bronx, City of New York, as amended by an order of this Court dated July 16, 1914, and entered in the office of the Clerk of the County of The Bronx on the 20th day of July, 1914. of The Bronx on the 20th day of July, 1914, so as to conform to a map adopted by the Board of Estimate and Apportionment December 4, 1913, and approved by the Mayor December 15, 1913, in which a slight change is made in the lines of Bullard Avenue; the production of the state o ceeding as amended to relate to Nereid Avenue, between White Plains Road and Bullard Avenue, as now laid out upon the map of The City of New York.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONERS of Estimate and Assessment in the above-entitled matter, hereby give notice to all persons interested in this proceeding, and to the owner or owners, occupant or occupants of all houses and lots and improved and unimproved lands affected thereby, and to all others whom it may concern, to wit:

First .- That we have completed our supple mental and amended estimate and assessment, and that all persons interested in this proceeding, or in any of the lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises affected thereby, and having objec-tions thereto, do present their said objections in tions thereto, do present their said objections in writing, duly verified, to us at our office, Room 1557, 15th Floor, Municipal Building, Chambers and Centre Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan, in The City of New York, on or before the 19th day of November, 1914, and that we, the said Commissioners, will hear parties so objecting, and for that purpose will be in attendance at our said office on the 20th day of November, 1914, at 4 o'clock p. m.

1914, at 4 o'clock p. m.

Second.—That the abstracts of our said estimate and assessment, together with our damage and benefit maps, and also all the affidavits, esti-mates, proof and other documents used by us in mates, proof and other documents used by us in making the same, have been deposited in the Bureau of Street Openings in the Law Department of The City of New York, Room 1529, 15th Floor, Municipal Building, Chambers and Centre Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan, in said City, there to remain until the 20th day of November 1914

November, 1914.
Third.—That the limits of our assessment for benefit include all those lands, tenements and

benefit include all those lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises situate, lying and being in the Borough of The Bronx. in The City of New York, which, taken together, are bounded and described as follows, viz.:

Beginning at a point formed by the intersection of the westerly line of White Plains Road with the northerly line of Elizabeth Street and running thence westerly along the northerly line of Elizabeth Street and its westerly prolongation to its intersection with the westerly line of First Street, thence northerly along the said westerly line of First Street to its intersection with the westerly prolongation of the southerly line of Kossuth Avenue, thence easterly along the said last mentioned westerly prolongation and the said last mentioned westerly prolongation and southerly line of Kossuth Avenue to its intersec tion with the westerly line of White Plains Road; thence southerly along the said westerly line of White Plains Road to the point or place of be-

Fourth.—That, provided there be no objections filed to either of said abstracts, our supplemental and amended final report herein will be presented for confirmation to the Supreme Court of the State of New York, First Department, at a Special Term thereof, Part III, to be held in the County Court House in the Borough of Man-hattan, in The City of New York, on the 12th day of January, 1915, at the opening of the Court on that day. Fifth.—In case, however, objections are filed to

either of said abstracts of estimate and assessment, the notice of motion to confirm our supplemen tal and amended final report herein will stand adjourned to the date to be hereafter specified, and of which notice will be given to all those who have theretofore appeared in this proceeding, as well as by publication in the CITY RECORD, pursuant to Sections 981 and 984 of the Greater New York Charter, as amended by Chapter 658 of the Laws of 1906.

Dated, New York, October 23, 1914. EDWARD C. DELAFIELD, Chairman; WM. S. GERMAIN, HENRY A. COSTER, Commis-

JOEL J. SQUIER, Clerk.

#### SUPREME COURT-SECOND DE-PARTMENT.

# Filing Bill of Costs.

# SECOND DEPARTMENT.

In the Matter of the Application of The City of New York, relative to acquiring title in fee wherever the same has not been heretofore acquired, to the lands, tenements and hereditaments required for the opening and extending of 76TH STREET, from Narrows Avenue to First Avenue, from Third Avenue to Seventh Avenue, from Fort Hamilton Avenue to the westerly line of New Utrecht Avenue, and from the easterly line of New Utrecht Avenue, and from the easterly line of New Utrecht Avenue, and Avenue and Avenue Seventh Avenue. nue to 22nd Avenue; and 77TH STREET, from Fort Hamilton Avenue to 15th Avenue, from 16th Avenue to the westerly line of New Utrecht Avenue, and from the easterly line of New Utrecht Avenue to 22nd Avenue, in the 30th Ward, Borough of Brooklyn, The City of New York.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE bill of costs, charges and expenses incurred by reason of the proceedings in the above-entitled matter will be presented for taxation to one of the Justices of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, Second Department, at a Special Term thereof, to be held at the County House in the Borough of Brooklyn, in The City of New York, on the 5th day of November, 1914, at 10:00 o'clock in the forenoon of that day, or as soon thereafter as Counsel can be heard thereon; and that the said bill of costs, charges and expenses has been deposited in the office of the Clerk of the County of Kings, there to re-main for and during the space of ten days, as

Dated, New York, October 22nd, 1914.
BURT L. RICH, F. MATTHEW SAAUZE,
JOHN N. HARMAN, Commissioners of Estimate. BURT L. RICH, Commissioner of As-

MELVILLE J. FRANCE, Clerk.

#### Filing Preliminary Abstracts.

#### SECOND DEPARTMENT.

In the Matter of the Application of The City of New York, relative to acquiring title, wherever the same has not been heretofore acquired for the same purpose in fee, to the lands, tenements and hereditaments required for the opening and extending of EAST 32ND STREET, from Avenue H to Flatbush Avenue, from Avenue I to Avenue J, and from a line about 454 feet south of the southerly line of Avenue M to Kings Highway; EAST 33RD STREET, from Flatbush Avenue to Avenue J; EAST 34TH STREET, from Church Avenue to Canarsie Lane, from the southerly property line of the Flatbush Waterworks Company to Farragut Road, and from the Long Island Railroad to Flatlands Avenue; and EAST 35TH STREET, from the southerly property line of the Flatbush Waterworks Company to Farragut Road, and from Avenue; and EAST 35TH STREET, from the southerly property line of the Flatbush Waterworks Company to Farragut Road, and from Avenue H to Flatbush Avenue, in the 29th and 32nd Wards, Borough of Brooklyn, The City of New York.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL PERsons interested in the above-entitled proceed-

sons interested in the above-entitled proceeding, and to the owner or owners, occupant or occupants of all houses and lots and improved and unimproved lands affected thereby, and to all others whom it may concern, to wit:

First.—That the undersigned, Commissioners of Estimate, have completed their estimate of damage, and that all persons interested in this proceeding, or in any of the lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises affected thereby, having any objection thereto, do file their said objections in writing, duly verified, with them at their office, No. 166 Montague Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn, in the City of New York, on or before the 5th day of November, 1914, and that the said Commissioners will hear parties so objecting, and for that purpose will be in attendance at their said office on the 9th day of November, 1914, at 3:30 o'clock P. M.

Second.—That the undersigned, Commissioner

Second.-That the undersigned, Commissioner of Assessment, has completed his estimate of benefit and that all persons interested in this benefit and that all persons interested in this proceeding, or in any of the lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises affected thereby, having any objection thereto, do file their said objections in writing, duly verified, with him at his office, No. 166 Montague Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn, in the City of New York, on or before the 5th day of November, 1914, and that the said Commissioner will hear parties so objecting, and for that purpose will be in attendance at his said office on the 10th day of November, 1914, at 3:30 o'clock P. M.

Third.—That the Commissioner of Assessments has assessed any or all of such lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises as are within the area of assessment fixed and pre-

are within the area of assessment fixed and prescribed as the area of assessment for benefit by the Board of Estimate and Apportionment on the 25th day of January, 1912, and that the said area of assessment includes all those lands, tenements and hereditaments and premises situate and being in the Borough of Brooklyn, in The City of New York, which, taken together, are bounded and described as follows, viz.:

I.—Bounded on the north by a line always distant 100 feet northerly from and parallel with the northerly line of Church Avenue, the said distance being measured at right angles to Church Avenue; on the east by a line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; on the south by a line always distant 100 feet southerly from and parallel with the southerly line of Canarsie Lane, the said distance being measured at right angles to Canarsie Lane, and on the west by a line midway between New York Avenue and East 34th Street.

II.—Bounded on the north by the southerly property line of the Flatbush Waterworks Company: on the east by a line midway between

pany; on the east by a line midway between East 35th Street and Brooklyn Avenue; on the south by a line distant 100 feet southerly from and parallel with the southerly line of Farragut Road, the said distance being measured at right angles to Farragut Road, and on the west by a line midway between New York Avenue and East 34th Street.

III.—Bounded on the north by a line distant 100 feet northerly from and parallel with the northerly line of Avenue H, the said distance being measured at right angles to Avenue H; on the east by a line midway between East 32nd Street and New York Avenue and by the prolongation of the said line; on the south by the northerly right of way line of the Long Island Railroad, and on the west by a line midway be-tween East 31st Street and East 32nd Street, as these streets are laid out north of Flatbush

as these streets are laid out north of Flatbush Avenue, and by the prolongation of the said line.

IV.—Beginning at a point on the southerly line of Avenue N where it is intersected by the prolongation of a line midway between East 33rd Street and East 34th Street, as these streets are laid out north of Avenue N, and running thence northwardly along the said line midway between East 33rd Street and East 34th Street, and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection. the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line distant 100 feet southerly from and parallel with the southerly line of Avenue J, the said distance being measured at right angles to Avenue J; thence westwardly along the said line parallel with Avenue J to the intersection with a line midway between East 31st Street and East 32nd Street; thence northwardly along the said line midway between East 31st Street and East 32nd Street to the intersection with a line distant 100 feet northerly from and parallel with the northerly line of Avenue I, as this street is laid out where it adjoins East 32nd Street, the said distance being measured at right angles to Avenue I; thence eastwardly along the said line parallel with Avenue I and along the prolongation of the said line, to the intersection with a line distant 100 feet westerly from and parallel with the westerly line of East 34th Street, as this street is laid out immediately north of and adjoining Avenue I, said distance being measured at right angles to East 34th Street; thence northwardly along the said line parallel with East 34th Street and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with the southerly right of way line of the Long with the southerly right of way line of the Long Island Railroad; thence generally eastwardly along the said right of way line to the intersection with the prolongation of a line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence northwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line distant 100 feet northerly from and parallel with the northerly line of erly from and parallel with the northerly line of Avenue H, the said distance being measured at right angles to Avenue H; thence eastwardly along the said line parallel with Avenue H to the intersection with a line midway between East the intersection with a line midway between East 35th Street and Brooklyn Avenue; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 35th Street and Brooklyn Avenue and along the prolongations of the said line to the intersection with the prolongation of a line distant 100 feet southerly from and parallel with the southerly line of Avenue J, as this street is laid out between East 34th Street and East 35th Street, the said distance being measured at right angles to Avenue J; thence westwardly along the said line parallel with Avenue J and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line midway between East 34th Street and prolongations of the said line to the intersection with the prolongation of a line distant 100 feet southerly from and parallel with the southerly line of Avenue J, as this street is laid out between East 34th Street and East 35th Street, the said distance being measured at right angles to Avenue J; thence westwardly along the said line parallel with Avenue J and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th Street and East 35th Street; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 34th St

East 35th Street, and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line the said line to the intersection with a line distant 100 feet southeasterly from and parallel with the southeasterly line of Flatlands Avenue, as this street is laid out between East 35th and East 36th Streets, the said distance being measured at right angles to Flatlands Avenue; thence southwestwardly along the said line parallel with Flatlands Avenue, and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line parallel with East 35th Street, as this street is laid out south of Flatlands Avenue, and passing laid out south of Flatlands Avenue, and passing through the point of beginning; thence north-westwardly along the said line parallel with East

35th Street to the point or place of beginning.
V.—Beginning at a point on the southeasterly line of Kings Highway where it is intersected by the prolongation of a line midway between East 31st Street and East 32nd Street, as these streets are laid out where they adjoin Avenue M on the south and running thence northwardly along the south, and running thence northwardly along the said line midway between East 31st Street and East 32nd Street and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line at right angles to East 32nd Street and passing right angles to East 32nd Street and passing through a point on its westerly side distant 454 feet southerly from its intersection with the southerly line of Avenue M; thence southeastwardly along the said line at right angles to East 32nd Street, to the intersection with a line midway between East 32nd Street and East 33rd Street, as these streets are laid out north of Kings Highway; thence southwardly along the said line midway between East 32nd Street and East 33rd Street and along the prolongation of the said line to the intersection with a line distant 100 feet southeasterly from and parallel tant 100 feet southeasterly from and parallel with the southeasterly line of Kings Highway, said distance being measured at right angles to Kings Highway; thence southwestwardly and parallel with Kings Highway to the intersection

parallel with Kings Highway to the intersection with a line at right angles to Kings Highway and passing through the point of beginning; thence northwestwardly along the said line at right angles to Kings Highway to the point or place of beginning.

Fourth.—That the abstracts of said estimate of damage and of said assessment for benefit, together with the damage and benefit maps, and also all the affidavits, estimates, proofs and other documents used by the Commissioners of Estimate and by the Commissioner of Assessment in making the same, have been deposited in the Bureau of Street Openings in the Law Department of The City of New York, No. 166 Montague Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn, in said City, to remain until the 16th day of November, 1914.

Fifth.—That, provided there be no objections filed to either of said abstracts, the reports as to awards and as to assessments for benefit herein will be presented for confirmation to the Supreme Court of the State of New York, Second Department, at a Special Term thereof, to be held in

ment, at a Special Term thereof, to be held in the County Court House in the Borough of Brooklyn, in The City of New York, on the 17th day of December, 1914, at the opening of the

Court on that day. Sixth.—In case, however, objections are filed to the foregoing abstracts of estimate and as-sessment, or to either of them, the motion to confirm the reports as to awards and as to assessments shall stand adjourned to the date to be hereafter specified in the notice provided in such cases to be given in relation to filing the

final reports, pursuant to Sections 981 and 984 of the Greater New York Charter, as amended by Chapter 658 of the Laws of 1906.

Dated, New York, October 17th, 1914.

JOHN E. EASTMOND, EDWARD J.
BYRNE, JAMES CUNNINGHAM, Commissioners of Estimate. JOHN E. EASTMOND, missioner of Assessn MELVILLE J. FRANCE, Clerk.

# NOTICE TO BIDDERS AT SALES OF OLD BUILDINGS, ETC.

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH BUILDINGS, ETC., WILL BE SOLD FOR REMOVAL FROM CITY PROPERTY.

THE BUILDINGS AND APPURTENANCES must pay cash or certified check, drawn to the order of the Comptroller of The City of New York, and must also give a certified check or cash in half the amount of the purchase price as security for the faithful performance of the terms and conditions of the sale. Where the amount of the purchase price does not equal or exceed the sum of \$50, the sum of \$50 shall be the amount of the security to be deposited. This the amount of the security to be deposited. This security may at any time after the expiration of the contract period be applied by the City to the cost of completing any of the work required under the contract, but unfinished at the expira-

tion of the contract period.

The purchaser shall not lease, occupy, cause or permit the building or buildings, etc., pur-chased by him to be used or occupied for any purpose other than that of their speedy removal, for the use of either the land or the buildings, etc., situated thereon. The breach of either or any of these conditions shall forthwith void the sale and cause immediate forfeiture of the purchase money and the security deposited for the faithful performance of the conditions of the

faithful performance of the conditions of the sale. The placing therein or permitting the occupancy of any such building by any tenant free, for rent or otherwise, excepting the necessary watchmen or the workmen engaged in the actual demolition thereof, shall of itself be a breach of the above conditions of sale.

The sale will be as of the condition of the property on date of delivery thereof to the purchaser. The City of New York will not be responsible for any change or loss which may occur in the condition of the buildings, or their appurtenances between the time of the sale thereof and the time of delivering possession to the purchaser, after being properly vacated of all purchaser, after being properly vacated of all tenants. The sale and delivery to purchaser will be made as nearly together as the circumstances of vacating the structures of their tenants will

of vacating the structures of their tenants will permit.

All the material of the buildings, sheds, walks, structures and cellars of whatsoever nature, with their exterior and interior fixtures, appurtenances and foundations of all kinds, except the exterior walls of the buildings and their foundations and the sidewalks and curb in front of said buildings, extending within the described area shall be torn down and removed from the premises. None of the dirt, debris or waste resulting from demolition shall be allowed to remain on the premises, except old mortar or plaster only, which may be left, but not higher at any point than two feet below the curb opposite that point. The exterior walls and their foundations shall be taken down only to a plane whose elevation shall be the level of the curb in front of the building. Where there is no curb the elevation of the surrounding ground shall be considered curb level. All wells, cesspools, sinks, etc., existing on the property must be filled to the level of the surrounding ground with clean earth.

house sewer connections to the main sewer in house sewer connections to the main sewer in the street and the openings of the main sewer in street shall be properly closed in compliance with the directions of the Bureau of Sewers in the Borough in which the buildings are situated, and furnish the Department of Finance with a certificate from the Bureau of Sewers that the work has been properly performed. work has been properly performed.

The permit for all opening in the street to be

obtained by and at the expense of the purchaser of the building.

Failure to remove said buildings, appurte

Failure to remove said buildings, appurtenances, or any part thereof, within thirty days from the day of possession will work forfeiture of ownership of such buildings, appurtenances, or portion as shall then be left standing, together with all moneys paid by said purchaser on account thereof at the time of the sale, and the bidder's assent to the above conditions being understood to be implied by the act of bidding, and The City of New York will, without notice to the purchaser, cause the same to be removed, and the cost and expense thereof charged against the security above mentioned.

The work of removal must be carried on in every respect in a thorough and workmanlike manner, and must be completed within thirty days from the day of possession, and the successful bidder will provide and furnish all materials of labor and machinery necessary thereto, and will place proper and sufficient guards and fences and warning signs by day and night for the prevention of accidents, and will indemnify and save harmless The City of New York, its officers, agents and servants, and each of them, against any and all suits and actions, claims and demands of every name and description brought against it, them or any of them, and against and from all damage and costs to which it, they or any of them be put by reason of injury to the person or property of another, resulting from negligence or carelessness in the performance of the work, or in guarding the same, or from any improper or defective materials or machinery, implements or appliances used in the removal of said buildings.

Where party walls are found to exist between buildings purchased by different bidders, the ma-

Where party walls are found to exist between buildings purchased by different bidders, the materials of said party walls shall be understood to be equally divided between the separate purchasers.

to be equally divided between the separate purchasers.

Party walls and fences, when existing against adjacent property not sold, shall not be taken down. All furrings, plaster, chimneys, projecting brick, etc., on the faces of such party walls are to be taken down and removed. The walls shall be made permanently self-supporting, beamholes, etc., bricked up, and the wall pointed and made to exclude wind and rain and present a clean exterior. The roofs and adjacent buildings shall be properly flashed and painted and made watertight where they have been disturbed by the operations of the Contractor.

The comptroller of The City of New York reserves the right on the day of sale to withdraw from sale any of the buildings, parts of buildings and machinery included therein, or to reject any and all bids; and it is further

Resolved, That, while the said sale is held under the supervision of the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, the Comptroller is authorized to cause the sale to be advertised and to direct the sale thereof as financial officer of the City.

# PROPOSALS FOR BIDS AND ESTIMATES FOR THE CITY OF NEW YORK.

# NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS.

The person or persons making a bid or estimate for any services, work, materials or supplies for The City of New York, or for any of its departments, bureaus or offices, shall furnish the same in a sealed envelope, indorsed with the title of the supplies, materials, work or services for which the bid or estimate is made, with his or their name or names and the date of presentation to the President or Board or to the head of the Department at his or its office, on or before the date and hour named in the advertisement for THE BUILDINGS AND APPURTENANCES date and hour named in the advertisement for the same, at which time and place the estimates received will be publicly opened by the President or Board or head of said Department and read, and the award of the contract made according to law as soon thereafter as practicable.

Each bid or estimate shall contain the name and place of residence of the person making the same, and names of all persons interested with him therein, and, if no other person be so interested, it shall distinctly state that fact; also, that it is made without any connection with any other person making an estimate for the same purpose, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud, and that no member of the Board of Aldermen, head of a department, chief of a bureau, deputy thereof, or clerk therein, or other officer of The City of New York is, shall be or become interested, directly or indirectly, as contracting party, partner, stockholder, surety or otherwise in or in the performance of the contract, or in the supplies, work or business to which it relates, or in any portion of the profits thereof. The bid or estimate must be verified by the oath, in writing, of the party or parties making the estimate that the several matters stated herein are in all respects true.

No bid or estimate will be considered untess, as a condition precedent to the reception or consideration of any proposal, it be accompanied by a certified check upon one of the State or Na-tional banks of The City of New York, drawn to the order of the Comptroller, or money or corporate stock or certificates of indebtedness of any nature issued by The City of New York, which the Comptroller shall approve as of equal value with the security required in the adver-tisement to the amount of not less than three nor more than five per centum of the amount of

the bond required, as provided in section 420 of the Greater New York Charter.

The amount shall be as specified in the proposals or instructions to bidders and shall not be in excess of 5 per cent.

The certified check or money should not be in-The certified check or money should not be inclosed in the envelope containing the bid or estimate, but should be either inclosed in a separate envelope addressed to the head of the Department, President or Board, or submitted personally upon the presentation of the bid or estimate.

For particulars as to the quantity and quality of the supplies or the nature and extent of the

For particulars as to the quantity and quality of the supplies, or the nature and extent of the work, reference must be made to the specifications, schedules, plans, etc., on file in the said office of the President, Board or Department.

No bid shall be accepted from or contract awarded to any person who is in arrears to The City of New York upon debt or contract, or who is a defaulter, as surety or otherwise more arreases.

City of New York upon debt or contract, or who is a defaulter, as surety or otherwise, upon any obligation to the City.

The contract must be bid for separately.

The right is reserved in each case to reject all bids or estimates if it is deemed to be for the interest of the City so to do.

Bidders will write out the amount of their bids or estimates in addition to inserting the same in

Bidders are requested to make their bids or estimates upon the blank forms prepared and furnished by the City, a copy of which, with the proper envelope in which to inclose the bid, together with a copy of the contract, including the specifications, in the form approved by the Corporation Counsel, can be obtained upon application therefor at the office of the Department for which the work is to be done. Plans and drawings of construction work map also be an there.